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OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
1200 Myrtle Avenue
Plainfield, NJ 07063
(908) 731-4344' Fax (908) 731-4345

November 15, 2012

Honorable President and
Members of the Plainfield Board of Education
County of Union, New Jersey

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield
(the "District") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board"). To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of
the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory,
Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The Introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the
District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes the
auditors' report, management's discussion analysis, basic financial statements, and required
supplementary information. The Statistical section includes selected financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act, the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid." Information related to this Single Audit, including
the auditors' report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the Single Audit section of this
report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield is an independent entity within the criteria
adopted by Government Account Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA

i
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Statement NO.3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The Board of Education of
the City of Plainfield and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield provides a comprehensive educational program
predicated on the Core Curriculum Content Standards for students in grades Kindergarten
through Twelve. A full-day Preschool Program for three and four year olds is provided through
collaboration with community Day Care Centers, in addition to a few Pre-Kindergarten classes in
the public schools. The District addresses the needs of the "whole child" by offering an
exhaustive program for exceptional children in the areas of Special Education both in and out of
district; and magnet programs for Intellectually Gifted, Artistically, and Musically Talented
students. Furthermore, enrichment and basic skills tutorial opportunities are provided for
students before and after school. A variety of School to Work and College Transition programs
that included college credits and actual work experience were offered in grades 9-12 for day
students attending Plainfield High School, and for students in the Alternative School program as
well as vocational and special education for disabled youngsters.

The District completed the 2011-2012 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 6,460
students, which is 117 students above the previous year's 2010-2011 enrollment. It should be
noted that the general decline in enrollment over the past several years has been caused by the
opening of new Charter Schools that have enrollments exceeding 1,000 students.

Changes in student enrollment in the District over the last ten years were as follows:

Fiscal
Year
2011-12
2010-11
2009-10
2008-09
2007-08
2006-07
2005-06
2004-05
2003-04
2002-03

Average Daily
Enrollment

6,460
6,343
6,328
6,320
6,463
6,657
7,121
7,469
7,545
7,689

Percent
Change

1.8
.237
.00

(2.21 )
(2.91 )
(6.52)
(4.66)
(1.01 )
(1.83)

2.22

2) ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Plainfield is located in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends
from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same development, which
has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial relocation.
Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to move from the
cities large industrial park located near the interstate highways.
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Additionally, over the last three decades, downtown commercial activity has generally diminished
because of the trend toward suburban regional malls. This trend, combined with demographic
shifts, has caused a reduction in Plainfield's retail sales, which is likely to continue in the
foreseeable future.

Additionally, part of the Long Range Facilities for the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield
included numerous construction and renovation projects. Major initiatives places emphasis on
Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and class space, this suggest the
physical plants or aging schools must all be examined and overhauled. In fact, the District's Long
Range Facility Plan, in compliance with State Department of Education and Abbott requirements,
illustrates a need for significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction.
New Jersey School Development Authority (NJSDA), formerly the New Jersey School
Construction Corporation (NJSCC) in accordance with the State Department of Education
approved major initiatives with construction needs of approximately $402 million. (This figure
includes all aspects of the plan, including new construction of additions and buildings,
reconfiguration, and acquisition of land.) These projects included but were not restricted to land
acquisition and construction of a new middle school, addition and renovation to Cook Elementary,
addition and renovation to Woodland Elementary School, addition and renovation to Jefferson
Elementary School, construction of an Early Childhood Center adjacent to Cedarbrook
Elementary School on the Cedarbrook site, renovation and construction of an Early Childhood
Center to replace the existing Adult Learning Center on the Adult Learning Center site, demolition
of the existing 1916 old Plainfield High School and the renovation and construction of additions to
the new Plainfield High School.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES

LANGUAGE ARTS LITERACY

K-5
The Literacy Program at the elementary level of the Plainfield Public Schools is aligned to the
Common Core Standards and state assessments. This is implemented across all grade levels
and provides varied literacy experiences to all students including Special Education and English
Language Learners in the areas of Reading, Writing, Speaking, Listening and Viewing.

There are several foci this year:
• Providing teachers with professional development in effective teaching strategies
• Providing principals with training in identifying effective literacy strategies

• Writers Workshop
• Children's Literacy Initiative
• Supplemental Instruction Programs for Tier II Students
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Grades 6-8
The Literacy Program at the K-8 Centers and the two middle schools of the Plainfield Public
Schools is aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and to the state
assessment. It utilizes an integrated approach to teaching literature. The program offers special
support of English Language Learners and Special Education students through the use of varied
strategies that will ensure that students process what they read, and apply the skills necessary to
construct meaning. All students are exposed to reading varied genres, topics and authentic
writing opportunities. Writing is encouraged across the curriculum at all grade levels.

The focus at the middle school is the Writing Process.

Grades 9-12
Plainfield High School students are required to complete a minimum of four English courses for
graduation. Students are offered honors courses at each level, Advanced Placement English in
their senior year for ten credits. Students are provided with opportunities to advance in the next
level based on their interest and achievement in English courses. Students receive a double
block of literacy.

Several electives are offered throughout the students' high school experience. Teachers design
lessons that address the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards in the five Language
Arts areas: Speaking, Listening, Reading, Writing, and Viewing. AHSA English continues to be
available only to graduating seniors who have not yet received a minimum passing score on the
Language Arts section of the HSPA. ESL Courses Levels 1-4, count as English credit toward
graduation for all English Language Learners. AHSA Literacy is also available in Spanish for
ELL's who are in the country three years or less and cannot attain a passing grade on the HSPA.
If students opt to do AHSA Literacy in Native Language, they must also pass a minimum basic
skills test in English (MACII) in order to fulfill State graduation requirements.

MATHEMATICS
Plainfield Public School elementary schools have implemented the NJ Model Curriculum for
Math. Everyday Math is a student centered math program that supports NJCCCS and the
Common Core Standards for Math in Mathematics. A goal of the program is to build conceptual
understanding while developing number proficiency. The structure of Everyday Math allows
teachers to differentiate instruction for all learners. Students' knowledge of nurnber is connected
to geornetry, algebraic reasoning, measurernent and data analysis. Cross curricular activities,
garnes, and technology are used to support learning. Moreover, students learn and apply an
array of strategies to solve problems.

Plainfield High School, PAAAS and Barack Obarna Acaderny offer courses that satisfy New
Jersey State graduation requirernent, college prep, and advance placernent. The district has
levels of courses to meet the needs of all learners. The courses used to meet graduation
requirernents are Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra II. Students requiring additional support in
Algebra I are offered the following courses of study: Algebra lA, Algebra IB, Geornetry, and
Algebra II. The recommended sequence for students at standard level of rnath proficiency is
Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra II and Pre-Calculus or Probability Statistics, and Data Analysis.
At honors level, courses continue with Pre-Calculus and AP Calculus.
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The Plainfield Public Schools also offer elective math courses. Classes for PSAT/SAT
preparation are offered to students in grades 10-12. AHSA Mathematics is only open to
graduating seniors who have failed to receive the minimum passing score on the mathematics
section of the New Jersey High School Proficiency Assessment (HSPA). A passing score on the
HSPA or the completion of the SRA process is required for graduation. All courses are endorsed
by national and state standards.

SCIENCE
The district's science program in kindergarten through 6th grade is built around Science a Closer
Look series which provides a variety of inquiry experiences that also foster conceptual
understanding. The K-6 Science Program is a comprehensive standards-based program. Each
Science lesson was designed around the 5-E Instructional Model or Learning Cycle (Engage,
Explore, Explain, Evaluation, Extend) shown to help students construct a deeper understanding
of scientific concepts.

In addition, this Science program promotes inquiry thinking skills and provides the context for
students to learn to read informational text. The science investigations featured throughout this
program align with the objectives and outcomes of each lesson. All activities have been
classroom tested in diverse learning settings.

The district's science program implemented in grade 9, is built around the CPO/California
Physics Outlet series which is driven by hands-on, structured, and open inquiry-based activities.
Middle school science program promotes comprehension while fostering the development of
reading, writing, math and study skills.

It provides comprehensive content, real world connections, additional activities, key vocabulary,
chapter reviews and assessments.

Lab equipment creates excitement about learning science concepts and allows students of all
ability levels to be successful.

Grade 8 CPO Physical/Earth Science Approach
The CPO middle school science program promotes comprehension while fostering the
development of reading, writing, math, and study skills. It provides comprehensive content, real
world connections, additional activities, key vocabulary, chapter reviews, and assessments. Lab
equipment creates excitement about learning science concepts and allows students of all ability
levels to be successful.

At the high school level students take three years of science to fulfill requirements for graduation,
Physical Science, Biology, and Chemistry. Curriculum is based on the NJCCCS for Science.

Grade 9 Biology
The comprehensive Biology program is updated with emphasis on meeting standards and
exceeding expectations. It will inspire students to interact with the most relevant biology content.
Biology.com is the dynamic digital component of the program.

v
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Grade 11 Chemistry
The high school chemistry program has dynamic instructional strategies that accommodate
students of all ability levels as well as facilitates understanding of chemistry concepts for students
of all learning levels. The program has an integrated math support that reinforces students' math
and problem-solving skills. It provides a variety of Labs and Demos that get students excited
about being involved in chemistry. The Online resources component is designed to enrich the
learning experience with the click of a mouse.

SOCIAL STUDIES

Grades K-5:
Plainfield middle schools as well as K-8 centers are all using new textbooks that are aligned to
the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and Common Core in Language Arts
Literacy. Social Studies at the elementary level is aligned to the NJCCCS and is a core
comprehensive program that takes students on a fascinating journey to explore the people,
places, and events that have impacted history. This is implemented across all grade levels and
provides a fascinating journey to all students' including Special Education and English Language
Learners. All elementary level classes expose students to multicultural experiences that cross all
content areas. The brand new program combines rich content with colorful graphics and
interactive text to highlight core concepts and provide a better understanding for students. The
ultimate goal is to meet the needs of all students and achieve success.

6th
- 8th Grade

Plainfield middle schools as well as K-8 centers are all using new textbooks that are aligned to
the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and Common Core in Language Arts
Literacy and Math. The program introduces our students to an enriched view of geography, U.S.
history, economics, government, citizenship, and current events. A strong geographic thread is
interwoven with history, government, and current events to analyze different regions of the world
and the issues they face.

The eighth grade program gives a student-friendly presentation of American history from pre­
exploration to the present. The program ensures accuracy in every detail of the narrative, maps,
and charts. This program emphasizes skill development - from reading maps to analyzing
primary and secondary sources to exploring the connections between history and geography,
economics, government, citizenship, and current events.

9th _12th Grade
The Social Studies programs at the high school level of the Plainfield Public Schools are aligned
to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and Common Core in Language Arts
Literacy and Math. Teachers design daily lessons that address the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards. The Social Studies program helps to prepare our students for the (HSPA)
New Jersey State Assessment. All students are required to have three years of required courses
which includes: American and World History, Economics and American Government. Several
electives are offered once the required courses have been completed; African-American History,
Latino Prospective, Sociology, Anthropology, Women's Studies, Global Issues, Psychology,
Leadership Education I-IV, and Peer Leadership.
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BILINGUAL I ESL I WORLD LANGUAGES
The Plainfield Public Schools has implemented Dual Language Developmental Programs district­
wide. This current school year, the district has in place Two-Way Immersion Model and a One­
Way Developmental Model in grades Kindergarten thru fifth.

Dual Language Immersion and One-Way Developmental Models are research-based educational
models which offer students the opportunity to develop proficiencies in all subject areas as
determined by the NJCCCS and Common Core in Language Arts Literacy, while simultaneously
acquiring a second language.

ESL and World Languages are a component of our language development programs.

The ESL program in Plainfield is an integral component of the language development programs.
The ESL teacher pushes into and supports all the ELL's in their classroom for a minimum of 150
minutes per week. Our ESL program also provides English Language Literacy support to
students who no longer require native language instruction but are still entitled to receive services
in the General Education Classroom.

World Language teachers not only teach Spanish through a content area to our general and
special education populations, but provide support to the language learners in the Two-Way and
One-Way classes during the weeks that students are receiving instruction through Spanish.

The Two-Way Immersion and One-Way Developmental Programs aim to:
• Promote Bi-literacy - read and write at grade level or above in two languages
• Set and maintain high expectations for all students, ensuring a rich and

demanding curriculum with appropriate assistance and support

Embrace each of our students as unique individuals with the potential to become contributing and
productive citizens in our society while simultaneously fostering a positive self-image of their
cultural heritage and native language.

WORLD LANGUAGE
Instructional goals in the district's K-12 World Language Program are based on NJCCCS and
are aligned to the Five C's for Foreign Language Education: Communication, Culture,
Connections, Comparisons, and Community. In some schools, World Language is also
facilitated by Technology teachers and offers French, Mandarin, Latin and Italian.

K-6 and K-8
All Elementary Schools in the district offer Spanish instruction to all students in grade K-6 and
grade K-8 centers.

6-8 Middle Schools
Hubbard Middle School offers students the opportunity to take Spanish or French.
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Grades 9-12
Ten World Language credits are required for high school graduation. Students can choose from
French or Spanish. Each language offers a variety of courses that students can take depending
on their proficiency in the language and academic progress. A special track that offers Spanish
for Native Speakers has been implemented to meet the needs of our growing population of
Spanish speaking students in the district. In addition, Advanced Placement Spanish has been
added to the Spanish course offering at Plainfield High School.

The Bilingual/ESLlWorld Language office implemented and offered the following programs and
training for the year:

Dual Language Monthly Training Sessions - Training and follow-up sessions on instituting the
Dual Language Program for elementary schools provided by our District Dual Language Program
staff.

Universal Design for Learning - (partnership/collaboration with Rutgers) to provide instructional
staff with methods/strategies/interventions to differentiate instruction in their classrooms.
Bilingual and ESL staff attended during the school year.

SlOP Instructional Model - Method to enhance and improve instruction in mainstream settings
for ELLs. A group of teachers from elementary, middle, and high school trained at Kean
University in this instructional model.

Rosetta Stone Software Initial Training - Middle and high school bilingual and world language
teachers were introduced to the Rosetta Stone program and provided initial training and hands­
on experience in the usage of the second language acquisition software.

Summer Enrichment Program for ELL's - 2009 Summer Program for ELL students to continue
to learn and practice English skills over the summer. ELL Summer Academy Program opens to
ELL's rising into middle school through 10th grade.

Parent Support- Continuation of the Bilingual Parent Council Monthly meetings to keep bilingual
parents informed regarding educational programs available to their children within the district and
an open forum for parents to voice any concerns they may have regarding their children's
education in Plainfield.

Kean University Project Adelante/Adelante Scholars Program - Programs beginning in the
middle schools and continuing through high school to provide support for the English Language
Learner in various subject areas as well as offer opportunities to further their education upon
graduating from high school. Scholars Program offers credit courses at Kean University to 2-4
former/active ELL students in grade 11.

In-House District Wide Translation Service- Provides support to all schools in the area of
translation services for both live (oral) as well as written documents.
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4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the Basic
Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that an adequate control structure is in place to maintain compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. The internal control structure is subject to
periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's Single Audit described earlier, tests are conducted to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service
Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the
Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
Financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a
line-item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re­
appropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The District complies with Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 34
requirements. GASB requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion
and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of
the independent auditors.

The District's accounting record reflects generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board "GASB". The accounting system of the
District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in the "Notes to the Basic
Financial statements."

ix
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7) CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the
"Notes to the Basic Financial Statements." The District has adopted a cash management plan
which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in
1970 to protect governmental units from loss of funds on deposit with failed banking institutions.

The law requires governmental units in New Jersey to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9) OTHER INFORMATION

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins, LLP was selected by the
Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB Circular A­
133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditors' report on the basic financial statements
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the Financial Section
of this report. The auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
Single Audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The members of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield continue to express their concern
for and strive to provide fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district.
They contribute their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the services of the
financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

(
Gary L. ttmann
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Board of Education's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Education's
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 15,2012 on our
consideration of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing tbe results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the metbods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Plainfield Board of Education's basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, combining fund
financial statements, financial schedules and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A- I33, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid", and are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or
to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining fund financial statements and
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical
section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

~!=l~LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public Schoo ccountants

Gary~
Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 15, 2012
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Plainfield Board of Education's financial performance provides an
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the
basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance. Certain
comparative information between the current year (2011-2012) and the prior year (2010-2011) is required to be presented
in theMD&A.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2012 are as follows

• In total, net assets increased $12,630,384. Net assets of governmental activities increased $12,577,650, which
represents a 33% increase over the June 30, 2011 net assets as adjusted. Net assets of the business-type activities,
which represents food service, increased $52,734 or 7% from the June 30, 2011 net assets, as adjusted.

• General Revenues accounted for $135,889,856 or 73% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $49,177,481 or 27% of total revenues of
$185,067,337.

• The School District had $172,436,953 in expenses: only $49,177,481 of these expenses was offset by program
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily unrestricted state aid and
property taxes) of $13 5,889,856 were adequate to provide for theses programs.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
organized so the reader can understand the Plainfield Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire reporting
entity.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the entire School
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the
School district's most significant funds. The District considers all of its governmental funds and its sole enterprise fund to
be major funds. For the Plainfield Board of Education, the general fund is the most significant fund.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Reporting the School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions-and ask the question, "How did we do financially
during fiscal year ended June 30, 20l2?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answer this
question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting
system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets is
important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the School district has
improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non­
financial factors include the School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth and
limits on reserves, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of
activities:

• Governmental Activities- All of the School District's programs and services are reported here including
instruction, student and instruction related services, general and school administration services, operation and
maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation, and business/central services.

• Business-Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all the
expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a business type
activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Fnnds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School District uses many funds
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the general, special
revenue, capital projects, and debt service funds. Each of these funds is more fully described in the Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements.

Governmental Fnnds

Most of the School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flows into and out
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported using
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The
relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities and the governmental funds are reconciled in the financial statements.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are
essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Table A-I provides a summary of the
District's net assets as ofJune 30, 2012 and 2011.

Table A-I

Statement of Net Assets

as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

Governmental

Activities

Business-Type

Activities Total

Assets

Current and Other Assets $ 21,024,169 $ 9,099,947 $ 676,982 $ 706,819 $ 21,701,151 $ 9,806,766

Capital Assets, Net 76,665,071 76,705,479 386,718 274,346 77,051,789 76,979,825

Total Assets 97,689,240 85,805,426 1,063,700 981,165 98,752,940 86,786,591

Liabilities:

Other Liabilities 18,281,942 17,746,853 307,223 277,422 18,589,165 18,024,275

Long~Tcrrn Liabilities 28,816,752 30,045,677 28,816,752 30,045,677

Total Liabilities 47,098,694 47,792,530 307,223 277,422 47,405,917 48,069,952

Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 50,665,369 49,472,499 386,718 274,346 51,052,087 49,746,845

Restricted 9,000,001 193,992 9,000,001 193,992

Unrestricted (9,074,824) (11,653,595) 369,759 429,397 (8,705,065) (11,224,198)

Total Net Assets $ 50,590,546 $ 38,012,896 $ 756,477 $ 703,743 $ 51,347,023 $ 38,716,639
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

The School District as a Whole (Continued)

Table A-2 shows changes in net assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and 20 II.

TableA-2

Change in Net Assets

For the Fiscal Years Ended Jnne 30, 2012 and 20ll

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

2012 20ll 2012 20ll 2012 20ll

Revenues

Program Revenues

Charges for Services $ 249,530 $ 416,825 $ 903,658 $ 764,949 $ 1,153,188 $ 1,181,774

Operating Grants and Contributions 44,872,173 42,205,944 3,148,049 2,855,504 48,020,222 45,061,448

Capital Grants and Contributions 4,071 979,257 4,071 979,257

General Revenues

Property Taxes 23,303,119 23,134,119 23,303,119 23,134,119

Grants and Entitlements 111,432,653 90,826,017 111,432,653 90,826,017

Other 1,153,363 988,346 721 965 1,154,084 989,311

Total Revenues 181,014,909 158,550,508 4,052,428 3,621,418 185,067,337 162,171,926

Program Expenses

Instruction

Regular 61,525,658 54,812,445 61,525,658 54,812,445

Special Education 19,789,429 18,635,670 19,789,429 18,635,670

Other Instruction 11,197,692 9,981,302 11,197,692 9,981,302

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,236,007 1,070,958 1,236,007 1,070,958

Support Services

Student and Instruction Related Services 36,805,603 34,236,534 36,805,603 34,236,534

General Administration Services 2,306,648 2,645,905 2,306,648 2,645,905

School Administration Services 5,912,138 5,767,543 5,912,138 5,767,543

Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,490,594 18,053,620 18,490,594 18,053,620

Pupil Transportation 5,168,120 4,887,235 5,168,120 4,887,235

Business/Central Services 4,822,803 4,801,026 4,822,803 4,801,026

Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,182,567 1,115,356 1,182,567 1,115,356

Food Service 3,999,694 3,568,862 3,999,694 3,568,862

Total Expenses 168,437,259 156,007,594 3,999,694 3,568,862 172,436,953 159,576,456

Change in Net Assets 12,577,650 2,542,914 52,734 52,556 12,630,384 2,595,470

Beginning of Year, Net Assets 38,012,896 37,782,642 703,743 352,511 38,716,639 38,135,153

Prior Period Adjustment (2,312,660) 298,676 (2,013,984)

Beginning of Year, Net Assets, Adjusted 38,012,896 35,469,982 703,743 651,187 38,716,639 36,121,169

End of Year, Net Assets $ SO 590 546 $ 38012896 $ 756477 $ 703743 $ 51347023 $ 38716639
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those
services. Table A-3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden
that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table A-3
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Services
2012 2011

Net Cost of Services

Program Expenses

Instruction

Regular
Special Education
Other Instruction
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics

Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration Services

School Administration Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation

Business/Central Services
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities

61,525,658

19,789,429
11,197,692

1,236,007

36,805,603
2,306,648

5,912,138
18,490,594
5,168,120

4,822,803
1,182,567

$ 168,437,259

54,812,445
18,635,670

9,981,302

1,070,958

34,236,534
2,645,905

5,767,543
18,053,620

4,887,235
4,801,026
1,115,356

$ 156,007,594

$ 55,378,373

11,874,028
8,457,382

1,114,709

13,148,501

2,306,648
5,349,424

15,660,029
4,017,021
4,822,803
1,182,567

$ 123,311,485

$ 47,986,591
9,928,459

6,747,982
964,893

13,031,000
2,487,132

5,227,793
16,234,859
4,713,839

3,967,664
1,115,356

$ 112,405,568

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher and
student, including extracurricular activities.

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum, staff development and guidance.

General and school administration and central services include expenses associated with administrative and financial
supervision of the District.

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment in good working
condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school activities.

Interest and other charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to
servicing the debt of the School District.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Activities (Continned)

The funding of public schools primarily through property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually
seek voter approval for the School District operations. The District's total revenues for governmental activities were
$181,020,400 and $158,550,508 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Property taxes made up 13%
and 15% of revenues for governmental activities for the Plainfield Board of Education for fiscal years 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Federal, State, and local grants accounted for another 86% and 84% of revenue for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 20 II , respectively.

Business - Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for services and
federal and state reimbursements.

• Food Service revenues exceeded expenses by $52,734.

• Charges for services represent $903,658 or 22% of revenue. This represents amounts paid by Patrons for daily
food service.

• Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches, breakfast and
snacks and donated commodities was $3,148,049 or 78% of revenue.

School District's Funds

Information about the School District's major funds follows this report. These funds are accounted for using the modified
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $181,020,400 and $158,550,508 and
expenditures of$168,874, 187 and $157,623,633 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

School District's Funds (Continued)

The following schedule presents a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011:

TableA-4
Summary of Governmental Fund Revenues

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ Percentage
2012 2011 (Decrease) Change

Revenues
Local Sources $ 24,807,469 $ 24,646,598 $ 160,871 0.7%
State Sources 146,422,476 123,333,312 23,089,164 18.7%
Federal Sources 9,790,455 10,570,598 (780,143) -7.4%

Total Revenues $ 181,020,400 $ 158,550,508 $ 22,469,892 14.2%

The followiug schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011:

Table A-5
Summary of Governmental Fund Expenditures

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ Percentage

2012 2011 (Decrease) Change
Expenditures

Instruction $ 91,904,327 $ 83,204,955 $ 8,699,372 10.5%
Support Services 72,388,291 70,079,126 2,309,165 3.3%

Capital Outlay 2,118,269 1,970,140 148,129 7.5%
Debt Service 2,463,300 2,369,412 93,888 4.0%

Total Expenditures $ 168,874,187 $ 157,623,633 $ 11,250,554 7.1%
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain transactions
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the general fund.
Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the budget were
made to appropriate additional grants and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts.

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the School District had invested in land, construction in progress, land improvements,
buildings and building improvements and machinery and equipment as reflected on Table A-6:

Table A-6
Capital Assets

as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334
Construction in Progress 6,973,096 6,511,095
Land Improvements 3,918,260 3,918,260
Building and Building Improvements 87,138,371 86,476,511
Machinery and Equipment 5,598,724 4,967,796

105,404,785 103,649,996
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (28,739,714) (26,944,517)

Capital Assets, Net $ 76,665,071 $ 76,705,479

Overall, capital assets decreased $40,408 from fiscal year 2011 to fiscal year 2012. Additional information pertaining to
capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the School District had $32,375,272 and $32,875,987 in long-teon liabilities, respectively.
Table A-7 shows the breakdown of outstanding debt owed.

Table A-7

Long-Term Debt

Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities

as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

Bonds Payable, Net $ 25,967,967 $ 27,126,612

Intergovernmental Loans 206,657 304,713

Compensated Absences 1,994,264 1,937,009

Deferred Pension Obligation 647,864 677,343

Claims Payable 896,186 438,645
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,662,334 2,391,665

Total $ 32,375,272 $ 32,875,987

At June 30, 2012, the School District's remaining legal debt margin was $97,250,279. Additional information pertaining
to the District's long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements.

For the Future

The District is required to budget approximately $3 million offund balance in the 2012/2013 budget. The District must
continue to look at alternatives to the reliance on the utilization of prior year fund balance for future budgets.

Contacting the School District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the
School District's finances and to reflect the School District's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this
report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Gary Ortmann, Business Administrator, Plainfield
Board of Education, 1200 Myrtle Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey 07060.
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EXHIBIT A-I

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Bnsiness-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,256,895 $ 193,915 $ 14,450,810
Cash held by Trustee 275,139 275,139
Receivables, net 5,875,037 224,526 6,099,563
Other Accounts Receivable 440,379 230,864 671,243
Due from Other Funds 1,797 1,797
Deferred Charges 174,922 174,922
Inventory 27,677 27,677
Capital Assets, net

Not Being Depreciated 8,749,430 8,749,430
Being Depreciated 67,915,641 386,718 68,302,359

Total Assets 97,689,240 1,063,700 98,752,940

LIABILITIES

Payable to State Government 293,008 293,008
Intergovernmental Payable 71,820 71,820
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,232,898 2,232,898
Claims Payable 4,254,320 4,254,320
Accounts Payable 3,550,200 303,980 3,854,180
Accrued Salaries and Wages 5,061,514 5,061,514
Accrued Interest Payable 496,347 496,347
Unearned Revenue 2,321,835 3,243 2,325,078
Noncurrent Liabilities

Due Within One Year 1,463,833 1,463,833
Due Beyond One Year 27,352,919 27,352,919

Total Liabilities 47,098,694 307,223 47,405,917

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt 50,665,369 386,718 51,052,087
Restricted

Plant Maintenance 3,000,000 3,000,000
Capital Projects 6,000,000 6,000,000
Debt Service 1 1

Unrestricted (9,074,824) 369,759 (8,705,065)

Total Net Assets $ 50,590,546 $ 756,477 $ 51,347,023

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A-2
Page 1

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Net(Expense) Revenue and

Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets
Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business~Type

FunctionslPrograms Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Governmental Activities
Instruction

Regular $ 61,525,658 $ 249,530 $ 5,897,755 $ (55,378,373) $ (55,378,373)
Special Education 19,789,429 7,915,401 (11,874,028) (11,874,028)
Other Instruction 11,197,692 2,740,310 (8,457,382) (8,457,382)

School Sponsored Activities
and Athletics 1,236,007 121,298 (1,114,709) (1,114,709)

Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Svcs. 36,805,603 23,657,102 (13,148,501) (13,148,501)
General Administration Services 2,306,648 (2,306,648) (2,306,648)
School Administration Services 5,912,138 562,714 (5,349,424) (5,349,424)
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,490,594 2,826,494 $ 4,071 (15,660,029) (15,660,029)
Pupil Transportation 5,168,120 1,151,099 (4,017,021) (4,017,021)
Business/Central Services 4,822,803 (4,822,803) (4,822,803)

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 1,182,567 (1,182,567) (1,182,567)

Total Governmental Activities 168,437,259 249,530 44,872,173 4,071 (123,311,485) (123,311,485)

Business-Type Activities
Food Service 3,999,694 903,658 3,148,049 $ 52,013 52,013

Total Business-Type Activities 3,999,694 903,658 3,148,049 52,013 52,013

Total Primary Government $172,436,953 $ 1,153,188 $ 48,020,222 $ 4,071 (123,311,485) 52,013 (123,259,472)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part ofthis statement.
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EXHIBIT A-2
Page 2

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes $ 22,285,795 $ 22,285,795
Taxes Levied for Debt Service 1,017,324 1,017,324
Restricted State Aid for Debt Service Purposes 1,155,172 1,155,172
Federal and State Aid· Unrestricted 110,277,481 110,277,481
Interest Earnings 27,004 $ 721 27,725
Miscellaneous Income 1,131,850 1,131,850

Special Items:
Loss on Disposal ofAssets (5,491 ) (5,491)

Total General Revenues and Special Items 135,889,135 721 135,889,856

Change in Net Assets 12,577,650 52,734 12,630,384

Net Assets, Beginning ofYear 38,012,896 703,743 38,716,639

Net Assets, End ofYear $ 50,590,546 $ 756,477 $ 51,347,023

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B~[

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 20[2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 13,831,409 $ 425,485 $ $ 14,256,895
Cash Held by Trustee 275,139 275,139
Receivables From Other GovelUments 4,023,872 1,109,165 $ 742,000 5,875,037

Other Receivables 380,827 59,552 440,379
Due from Other Funds 713,680 713,680

Total Assets $ 19,224,927 $ 1,594,202 $ 742,000 $ $ 21,561,130

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 2,680,916 $ 869,284 $ 3,550,200
Accrued Salaries and Wages 4,900,017 161,497 5,061,514
Due to Other Funds $ 711,883 711,883
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,232,898 2,232,898
Claims Payable 695,800 695,800

Deferred Revenue 104,444 2,187,274 30,117 2,321,835
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable -Other 71,820 71,820
Payable to State Government 293,008 293,008

Total Liabilities 10,685,895 3,511,063 742,000 ------- 14,938,958

Fund Balances
Restricted

Excess Surplus 1,045,534 1,045,534
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent

Year's Expenditures 1,448,998 1,448,998
Capital Reserve 6,000,000 6,000,000
Maintenance Reserve 3,000,000 3,000,000
Special Revenue Fund (1,916,861) (1,916,861)
Debt Service Fund I

Corrunitted
Year End Encumbrances 4,569,124 4,569,124

Assigned
Designated for Subsequent Year's

Expenditures 1,754,092 1,754,092
Unassigned (9,278,716) (9,278,716)

Total Fund Balances 8,539,032 0,916,861) 6,622,172

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 19,224,927 $ 1,594,202 $ 742,000 $

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-I) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds, The cost of the assets is $105,404,785
and the accumulated depreciation is $28,739,714. 76,665,071

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds (Note 2), (32,696,697)

Net Assets ofGovemmental Activities (Exhibit A) $ 50,590,546

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this Statement
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The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlay
in the current period.

$

EXHIBIT B-3

12,146,213

Capital Outlay
Depreciation Expense

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e. sales,
disposals) is to decrease net assets. These transactions are not reported in the governmental
funds financial statements.

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets

$ 2,118,269
(2,153,186)

(34,917)

(5,491)

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-tenn liabilities in the statement of net assets and does not affect the statement of activities.

Additionally, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and
similar items when the debt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in
the statement of activities:

Principal Repayments
Serial Bonds
Deferred Pension Liability
Loans

Certain expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

Increase in Accrued Interest
Amortization of Original Issue Premium
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding
Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs
Increase in Compensated Absences

Another element of that reconciliation states that llSome expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds".

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims
Claims Payable

Change in net assets of governmental activities

1,100,000
29,479
98,056

(5,447)
116,438
(57,793)
(23,423)
(57,255)

(270,669)
(457,541)

$

1,227,535

(27,480)

(728,210)

12,577,650

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Intergovernmental Receivable

State
Federal

Other Accounts Receivables
Inveotory

Total Current Assets

Capital Assets
Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

EXHIBIT B-4

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Fund
Food Services

$ 193,915

2,947
221,579
230,864

27,677

676,982

1,057,616
(670,898)

386,718

1,063,700

303,980
3,243

307,223

386,718
369,759

Total Net Assets

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services

Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs
Daily Sales-Nan-Reimbursable Programs
Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Sales
Salaries and Benefits
Supplies and Materials
Insurance
Summer Program Costs
Depreciation
Management Company Fee and Allowance
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

$

EXHIBITB-5

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Fund
Food Services

265,187
525,848
112,623

903,658

1,656,249
1,372,407

223,773
125,44I
207,990

52,688
345,096

16,050

3,999,694

(3,096,036)

NONOPERATING REVENUES

State Sources
School Lunch Program

Federal Sources
National School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program
Snack Program
Summer Food Program

Interest Revenue

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

19

46,818

424,466
2,414,980

64,191
64,982

132,612
721

3,148,770

52,734

703,743

$ 756,477



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Payments for Salaries and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

EXHIBITB-6

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Fund
Food Services

$ 813,557
(1,372,407)
(2,291,504)

(2,850,354)

2,866,230

2,866,230

(165,060)

(165,060)

721

721

(148,463)

342,378

$ 193,915

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used for Operating Activities

Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Depreciation
USDA Commodities
Change in Assets and Liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Non-Cash Financing Activities
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part ofthis statement
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$

$

$

(3,096,036)

52,688
251,703

(90,101)
30,329

1,063

245,682

(2,850,354)

251,175



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation

Insurance Fund

EXHIBITB-7

Agency Fund

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

$

$

738,981
49,064

788,045

$

$

951,136

951,136

LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Due to Student Groups
Due to Other Funds
Intergovernmental Payable

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

$ 803,882
96,393
50,861

$ 129,648

129,648 $ 951,136

Reserved For Claims $ 658,397

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
21



EXHIBITB-8

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance Fund

ADDITIONS
Interest on Deposits
Employee Contributions

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

$

$

7,062
163,668

170,730

646,929

646,929

(476,199)

1,134,596

658,397

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
22



NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board" or the "District") is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey,
established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials and is responsible for the
fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of
the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and
adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and
disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a
system ofaccounting and budgetary controls.

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Plainfield Board of Education this
includes general operations, food service and student related activities of the District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board
and (I) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent On the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit.

B. Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements
categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund
financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the governmental activities
column incorporates data from goverrunental funds, while business-type activities incorporate data from the District's
enterprise funds.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

The district-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net assets,
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b)
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter
are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statements.

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with these operations (with the exception of the
fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifYing expenditures have
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fitnd is the School District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal and state financial programs, with the exception of grants for
major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by the
proprietary funds.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of principal and interest on
long-term general obligation debt of goverrunental funds.

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund type:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance
claims, payroll related activities and student related activities which are supported and controlled by student
organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to
support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Board has elected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the Board's proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accouuting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting investment earnings and
miscellaneous revenues.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenues.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.SA 18A:20-37.

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other
funds" (Le., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due
to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as "internal balances".

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible.

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of
Education.

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2010-2011 and 2011-2012 were based on rates established
by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State
Department of Education.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Eqnity

2. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred revenues. The tax
bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly installments on
August I, November I, February I and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal lien, or part
thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April I" in the year following the calendar year levy when the same became
in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shal~ subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce the lien by
placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual "in rem" tax foreclosure proceedings to enforce the
tax collection or acquisition oftitle to the property.

3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service Fund inventory
consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of unused
commodities at year-end is reported as unearned revenue.

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

4. Capital Assets (Continued)

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Land Improvements
Buildings and Building Improvements
Heavy Equipment
Office Equipment and Furniture
Computer Equipment

5. CompensatedAbsences

20
20-50
10-20
7-10

5

lt is the District's policy to pennit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation, personal,
and sick leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related payments
has been recorded in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board's
commitment to fund such costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick
leave and salary related payments in the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to
the amount actually due at year end as a result ofemployee resignations and retirements.

6. Long-term obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-tenn debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Gains and losses resulting from debt refundings are
also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new bonds whichever is less using the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount and refunding gains or losses. Bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

7. Fund Equity

With the implementation of GASB Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions during
fiscal year 2011, fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations
requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of
the constraints placed on the District's fund balance more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported
in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created in
accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2011 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the
2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.

Reserved Excess Surplus - This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30,
2012 audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2013/2014 original budget certified for taxes.

Capital Reserve - This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-I4.l to fund future
capital expenditures (See Note 3.)

Maintenance Reserve - This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-I4.2 to
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9)
for a thorough and efficient education.

Capital Projects - Represents fund balance restricted specifically for capital acquisitions and improvements in the
Capital Projects Fund.

Debt Service - Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of long-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund.

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

Year-End Encumbrances - Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by fonnal action of
the Board of Trustee's for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2012/2013 District budget certified for taxes.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

7. Fund Equity (Continued)

Unassigned Fund Balance - Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific
purposes within the governmental funds.

8. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current
year's presentation.

NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide
statement of net assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds and net
assets - governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds." The details of this $32,696,697 difference are as follows:

Bonds payable
Less: Deferred charge on refunding (to be amortized
as interest expense)

Less: Deferred charge for issuance costs (to be amortized
over life of debt)

Less: Issuance premium (to be amortized as
interest expense)

Accrued interest payable
Loans payable
Accrued liability for insurance claims
Compensated absences

Deferred Pension Obligations
Claims payable

Net adjustment to reduce fUnd balance - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities
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$(25,530,000)

431,603

174,922

(869,570)
(496,347)
(206,657)

(2,662,334)
(1,994,264)

(647,864)
(896,186)

$(32,696,697)



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Bndgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education ("the Department"), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary infonnation, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a fonnal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county
superintendent for review and approval prior to adoption and is voted upon at the annual school election on the third
Tuesday in April. Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended
by the Board of Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund
balances is prepared by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object
and amount. The legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in NJ.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. The Board approved several budget transfers during 201112012. During 201112012
the Board increased the original budget by $28,202,307. The increase was funded by additional state aid and grant awards
and the reappropriation of prior year general fund encumbrances.

On January 17, 2012, Chapter 202 ofthe Laws ofP.L. 2011 was approved which established procedures for moving the date
of a school district's annual school election from April to the general election in November. Under the new law, districts
that have their school board members elected in November no longer have to submit their budgets that meet levy cap
requirements for voter approval beginning with the 2012/2013 budget year. Only a school board decision to exceed the tax
levy cap would require voter approval for the additional amount on the November ballot. On February 6, 2012, the City
Council of the City of Plainfield adopted a resolution to move its annual election to the date of the general elections in
accordance with the law.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary lnfonnation (RS1). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments
related to unperfonned contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year.
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

B. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an unassigned deficit fund balance of $9,278,716 in the General Fund and $1,916,861 in the Special
Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2012 as reported in the fund financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2
provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record
these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33,
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions", requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue,
expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in symmetry (Le., if one government recognizes an asset, the other
government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New Jersey is recording certain 201112012 budgeted state aid
payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial
statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording these delayed state aid
payments, the General and Special Revenue Fund balance deficits do not alone indicate that the District is facing financial
difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future years, the District may also
report fund balance deficits in the future.

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (Le., unassigned) general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District deficits in the
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $9,278,716 in the General Fund and $1,916,861 in the Special Revenue Fund are/less
than the delayed state aid payments.

C. Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District on June 19, 2012. The accumulation of funds will be used for
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the general fund annual budget.
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

C. Capital Reserve Account (Continued)

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6:23A­
14.I(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Balance, July 1,2011

Increased by:
Deposits Approved by Board Resolution

Balance, June 30, 2012

$

6,000,000

$ 6,000,000

The June 30, 2012 LRFP balance oflocal support costs of uncompleted capital projects has not been determined.

D. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2012 is $2,494,532. Of this amount, $1,448,998 was
designated and appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of$I,045,534
will be appropriated in the 2013/2014 original budget celtified for taxes.

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The Board's deposits are insured tlu'ough either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least
5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of
75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Deposits (Continued)

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2012, the book value of the Board's deposits was
$16,416,066 and bank balances of the Board's cash and deposits amounted to $22,197,476. The Board's deposits which are
displayed on the balance sheets and statement of net assets as "cash and cash equivalents" are categorized as:

Depository Account

Insured

Uninsured and Collateralized

Uninsured and Uncollateralized

$ 19,983,737

1,938,600

275,139

$ 22,197,476

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2012 the
Board's bank balance of$2,213,739 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Depository Account

Uninsured and Collateralized:
Collateral held by pledging financial institution's trust department not in

the Board's name
Uninsured and Uncollateralized

$ 1,938,600
275,139
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by NJ.S.A. 18A:20-37.
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As ofJune 30, 2012, the Board had no outstanding investments.

B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2012 for the district's individual major funds in the aggregate, including the applicable
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Receivables:
Intergovernmental
Accounts

Gross Receivables
Less: Allowance for
Uncollectibles

Special Capital Food
General Revenue Projects Service Total

$ 4,023,872 $ 1,109,165 $ 742,000 $ 224,526 $ 6,099,563
380,827 59,552 230,864 671,243

4,404,699 1,168,717 742,000 455,390 6,770,806

Net Total Receivables $ 4,404,699 $ 1,168,717 $ 742,000 $ 455,390 $ 6,770,806

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection
with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components
of deferred revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Unearned

General Fund
Unencumbered restricted aid

Special Revenue Fund
Unencumbered grant draw downs
Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances

Capital Projects Fund
Unrealized School Facility Grants

Total Deferred Revenue for Governmental Funds
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$

104,444

1,973,080
214,194

30,117

2,321,835
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334

Construction in Progress 6,511,095 $ 462,001 6,973,096

Total capital assets not being depreciated 8,287,429 462,001 8,749,430

Capital assets, being depreciated

Land Improvements 3,918,260 3,918,260

Buildings and Building Improvements 86,476,511 661,860 87,138,371

Machinery and Equipment 4,967,796 994,408 $ (363,480) 5,598,724

Total capital assets, being depreciated 95,362,567 1,656,268 (363,480) 96,655,355

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Land Improvements (2,813,846) (149,054) (2,962,900)

Buildings and Building Improvements (20,930,245) (1,610,051) (22,540,296)

Machinery and Equipment (3,200,426) (394,081) 357,989 (3,236,518)

Total accumulated depreciation (26,944,517) (2,153,186) 357,989 (28,739,714)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 68,418,050 (496,918) (5,491) 67,915,641

Government activities capital assets, net $ 76,705,479 $ (34,917) $ (5,491) $ 76,665,071

Busincss~Type Activities:

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Machinery and Equipment $ 892,556 $ 165,060 $ 1,057,616

Total capital assets being depreciated 892,556 165,060 1,057,616

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Machinery and Equipment (618,210) (52,688) (670,898)

Total accumulated depreciation (618,210) (52,688) (670,898)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 274,346 112,372 386,718

BusinessMtype activities capital assets, net $ 274,346 $ 112,372 $ $ 386,718
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Instruction

Regular
Special Education
Other Instruction
School Sponsored CoCurricular

Total Instruction

Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration

School Administration
Operations and Maintenance of Plant

Transportation
Central Services

Total Support Services

$ 893,447
233,435
205,601

19,940

1,352,423

284,791

10,481
123,301
242,608

55,079
84,503

800,763

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Fund

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Construction and Other Significant Commitments

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2012:
Remaining

Spent-to-Date Commitment

New Storage Building at Hub Stine Field
Cafeteria HVAC Replacement at High School
Window and Exterior Door Replacement at High School
Hot Water Boiler Replacement at High School
Roof Replacement at Barlow School

$ 11,970 $
128,233
23,750

217,652
302,767

1,170,250
675,810
298,200

D. Interfund Receivables, Parables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds

$ 2,664,679

Receivable Fund

General Fund
General Fund
Unemployment Compensation

Insurance Fund

Payable Fund

Capital Projects Fund
Agency Fund

Agency Fund

$

Amount

711,883
1,797

49,064
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Iuterfuud Receivables, Payables, and Transfers (Contiuued)

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.

Interfund transfers

Transfer In:

General Total
Transfer Out:
Special Revenue Fund

Total transfers out

$ 1,319,827 $ 1,319,827

$ 1,319,827 $ 1,319,827

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance
expenditures in another fund.

E. Long-Term Debt

General Obligation Bonds

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of the bonds and
the interest thereon.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2012 is comprised of the following issue:

$27,940,000,2009 Refunding Bonds, due in annual
installments of $1,130,000 to $2,340,000
through August 1,2026, interest at 2.50% to 5.00%
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Intergovernmental Loan Payable

The Board has entered into loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic Development Agency to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

Loans payable at June 30,2012 are comprised of the following:

Small Project Loan

$1,147,500, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
installments of$81,382 to $85,013
through July 15,2013 interest at 5.288%

Facility Program Loan

$382,000,1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
Installments with the annual amounts due of
$20,132 through July 13,2013 interest at 1.50%

Grand Total

$166,395

40,262

$206657

The Board's schedule ofprincipal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding is as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Fiscal
Year Ending Serial Bonds Intergovernmental Loans

June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2013 $ 1,130,000 $ 1,131,691 $ 101,514 $ 7,100 $ 2,370,305
2014 1,155,000 1,100,242 105,143 2,399 2,362,784
2015 1,345,000 1,056,016 2,401,016
2016 1,390,000 1,008,961 2,398,961

2017 1,445,000 956,756 2,401,756
2018-2022 8,395,000 3,615,906 12,010,906
2023-2027 10,670,000 1,326,654 11,996,654

$ 25,530,000 $ 10,196,226 $ 206,657 $ 9,499 $ 35,942,382
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Long-Term Debt (Continned)

Statutory Borrowing Power

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2012 was as follows:

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal)
Less: Net Debt

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

$ 122,986,936
25,736,657

$ 97,250,279

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, was as follows:
Due

Beginning Ending Within

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:

Bonds Payable $ 26,630,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 25,530,000 $ 1,130,000

Add: Unamortized Premium 986,008 116,438 869,570
Less: Unamortized Amount on Refunding (489,396) (57,793) (431,603)

Bonds Payable Net 27,126,612 1,158,645 25,967,967 1,130,000

Intergovernmental Loans 304,713 98,056 206,657 101,514

Claims Payable-Workers Compo Plan 438,645 $ 457,541 896,186

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims

Workers Compensation Plan 2,391,665 270,669 2,662,334

Deferred Pension Obligation 677,343 29,479 647,864 32,893

Compensated Absences 1,937,009 57,255 1,994,264 199,426

Governmental Activity
Long-Term Liabilities $ 32,875,987 $ 785,465 $ 1,286,180 $ 32,375,272 $ 1,463,833

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences, deferred pension obligations are generally
liquidated by the general fund.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and
natural disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the
exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up
to a maximum of $350,000 for anyone accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through an
excess workers compensation policy with Insurance Corporation of Hanover. A contingent liability exists with respect to
reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their
obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements.

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2012, are reported as claims and
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of $4,254,320 reported at
June 30, 2012 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen's compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011 are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year

Incurred Claims (IBNR's)
Claim Payments

$ 4,185,563 $

1,111,710
(1,042,953)

4,084,203

1,054,457
(953,097)

Unpaid Claims, End of Year $ 4,254,320 .;:c$~~4o;;;'lcc85~,5;;,,;6cc3

Additionally, the District has established a minimum premium health benefits plan for its employees. Pursuant to the State
Department of Education transactions related to the plan are accounted for in the General Fund. Under the plan the District
pays the insurance carrier based upon actual claims plus an administration fee. As of June 30, 2011 all claims payable have
been accrued as a liability. Additionally, an accrued liability for insurance claims in the amount of $2,232,898 has been
recorded as a liability in the General Fund as of June 30, 2012. This estimate was based upon claim information provided by
the District's insurance carrier and would be utilized for run out claims ifthe plan was discontinued.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in
excess of insurance coverage's in any of the prior three years.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

A. Risk Mauagement (Continued)

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement
Method". Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the- State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,

2012
201 I
2010

District
Contributions

$ 547,024
1,449,296

Employee Amount Ending
Contributions Reimbursed Balance

$ 163,668 $ 646,929 $ 658,397
185,374 938,987 1,134,596
165,612 1,155,946 1,331,846

B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition ofthe District.

Federal and State Awards - The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2012, significant amounts of grant expenditures
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits wiJI not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position
of the District.

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2012, the District has not estimated its arbitrage
earnings due to the IRS, if any.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees:

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 43: 15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible
for pension coverage.

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required State contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state.nj.us/treasurylpensions.

Basis of Accouuting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments,
and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State ofNew Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division ofInvestment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625­
0290.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and PERS operate and to
the benefit provisions of those systems.

This new legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include:

• New members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), will need 30 years of
creditable service and age 65 for receipt of the early retirement benefit without a reduction of V. to 1 percent for
each month that the member is under age 65.

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS is increased from age 62 to 65 for
Tier 5 members.

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 2011 (Tier 3
members), will be 60 percent instead of 65 percent of the member's final compensation plus 1 percent for each
year of creditable service over 25 years but not to exceed 30 years.

• Active member contribution rates will increase. TPAF and PERS active member rates increase from 5.5 percent
of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional I percent phased-in over 7 years. For Fiscal Year 2012,
the member contribution rates increased in October 2011. The phase-in of the additional incremental member
contributions for TPAF and PERS members will take place in July of each subsequent fiscal year.

• The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future retirees
and beneficiaries is suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law.

In addition, this new legislation changes the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded accrued liability (from
a level percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay).
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Funding Status aud Funding Progress

As of July I, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 70.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $36.3 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 65.2 percent and $25.6 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen's Retirement
System ("PFRS") is 78.5 percent and $10.7 billion.

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
future events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the July 1,2010 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions
included (I) 8.25 percent for investment rate of return for the retirement systems and (2) 5.45 percent for projected salary
increases for the PERS and 5.91 percent for TPAF.

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State ofNew Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 6.5% for PERS and 6.5% for TPAF of the employee's annual
compensation.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements ofGASB Statement No. 27 for the year ended June 30, 2012 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan
with special funding situations, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a
cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF
employer contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS
employer contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In
the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

During the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and the
State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for nonnal cost pension and accrued liability contributions
(including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

Fiscal
Year Ended On-behalf

June 30, PERS TPAF

2012 $ 1,964,644 $ 1,468,460
2011 1,870,462 155,086
2010 1,543,122 180,531

During the previous two fiscal years, the State of New Jersey did not contribute to the TPAF for nonnal cost and accrued
liability. The State contributed $1,468,460 during 2011/2012 for normal cost pension, accrued liability and the NCGI
premium. For fiscal years 2010/2011 and 2009/2010, the State contributed $155,086 and $180,931, respectively, for the
NCGI premium only. During 2009/2010 school year, the Board contributed only 50% of its nonnal and accrued liability
components of the PERS obligation and deferred the remaining 50%. The deferred amount is being paid back with interest
over 15 years beginning in the 2011/2012 fiscal year. The District is pennitted to payoff the deferred PERS pension
obligation at any time. A long-tenn liability of the deferred pension obligation for PERS has been recorded in the
governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements.

Also, in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $3,974,273 during the year
ended June 30, 2012 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalfTPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24.

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reportingjor
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State's Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund - State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund -Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State's CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 547 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2011.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) - Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - The State of
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, c.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State ofNew Jersey, Department ofthe Treasury, Division ofPensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasuty/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, c.78, effective October 20 II, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. The
rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The increased
employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new legislation's effective
date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary.
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E. Post-Retiremeut Medical Benefits (Coutiuued)

Investmeut Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values.

Funded Status and Fuuding Progress

As of July 1,2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $59.3 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $21.1 billion for state active and retired members and $38.2
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State ofNew Jersey upon retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods aud Assumptions

In the July 1,2010, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the market value
was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included 4.50 percent for investment rate of
return for the 0 PEB.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2011,
there were 93,323 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $935.5 million on their
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62.
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal
year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides free health benefits to members of
PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$144 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 15,709 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2011.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fnnd for TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $2,951,987, $3,294,401 and $3,390,621, respectively, which
equaled the required contributions for each year. The State's contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for
PERS retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf ofthe School District was not determined or made available by the State of
New Jersey.
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EXHIBITC-l
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Vlliiancc
Original Budget Final Final To
Budget T"lIDsfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES

Local Sources

Property Taxes 22)85,795 22,285,795 22,285,795

Tuition 177,878 177,878 249,530 7\,652
Interest 30,000 30,000 27,004 (2,996)
Miscellaneous 330,765 330,765 l,m,850 801,085

Total Local Sources 22,824438 22,824,438 23,694179 869,741

State Sources
EqualiZlltion Aid 97,846,097 97,846,097 97,846,097

Security Aid 3,091,754 3,091,754 3,091,754

Special Education Aid 4,445,233 4,445,233 4,445,233

Transportation Aid 1,242,823 !,242,823 1,242,823

Extraordinury Aid 300,000 300,000 1,234,506 934,506
Education Adequacy Aid 11,009,173 11,009,173 11,009,173

Nonpublie Transportation Aid 31,247 31,247
On-behalfTPAF - NCG! Premium

(Non-Budget) 142,314 142,314
On-behalfTPAF - Normal Cost

(Non-Budget) 1,326,146 1,326,146
On-behalfTPAF - Post·Retirenlent Medical

(Non-Budget) 2,951,987 2,951,987
On-behalfTPAF Social Security Payments

(Non-Budget) 3974273 3,974,273

Total State Sources 117,935,080 117935,080 127,295,553 9,360,473

Federal Sources

Education Jobs Fund 3,333,894 3,333,894 3,333,894
Medicaid Reimbursement 160,312 160,312 228,900 68,588

Total Federal Sources 3,494,206 3,494206 3,562,794 68,588

TOlal Revenues 144,253,724 144,253,724 154,552,526 10,298802

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Instruction - Regular Programs

Salaries of Teachers

Preschool/Kindergarten 1,444,029 (106,827) 1,337,202 1,330,998 6,204
Grades 1-5 12,584,936 (1,675,945) 10,908,991 10,830,616 78,375
Grades 6-8 4,524,142 2,673,800 7,197,942 7,134,858 63,084
Grades 9·12 7,127,586 575,389 7,702,975 7,504,125 198,850

Reb'lJlar Programs - Home Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 100,000 52,686 152,686 152,062 624
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased ProfessionailEducational Services 64,260 64,260 64,260

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruction

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction 345,039 527,960 872,999 767,057 105,942
Purchased ProfessionalfEducational Services 21,000 (2,728) 18,272 12,162 6,110
Purchased Technical Services 51,130 (48,188) 2,942 2,942

Other Purchased Services 310,150 200,838 510,988 462,308 48,680
General Supplies 836,217 1,076,429 1,912,646 1,831,644 81,002
Textbooks 269,000 165,491 434,491 424,506 9,985
Miscellaneous Expenditures 55,800 i 457 57,257 SO 509 6,748

Total Regular Programs 27733,289 3,440,362 31,173,651 30568,047 605,604
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EXHIBITC-I
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Budget Final Final To
Budget Transfen Budget Actual Actual

EXPENOITUR~~S

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Special Education
Cognitive Impaired _Mild

Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texlbooks

Total Cognitive Impaired - Mild

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 2,011,169 (210,542) 1,800,627 1,787,094 13,533

Other Salaries for Instruction 764,983 (6,793) 758,190 732,777 25,413
Purchased ProfessionalfEducational Services 200 (20O)

Other Purchased Services 2,900 (1,970) 930 930
General Supplies 13,150 (4,212) 8,938 7,319 1,619

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50
Other Objects 400 (400)

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 2,793802 (224,117) 2 569,685 2,529,070 40,615

Auditory Impairments
Other Salaries for Inslruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 384,149 40,752 424,901 424,110 791

Other Salaries for Instruction 324,172 (201,307) 122,865 120,663 2,202

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 250 (250)

General Supplies 6,000 (5,985) 15 14 1
Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50

Total 715,571 (166,790) 548,781 545,737 3,044

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries ofTeachers 321,347 (5,803) 315,544 311,493 4,051
Other Salaries for Instruction 226,456 109,700 336,156 329,635 6,521

Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 1,000 (1,000)

Textbooks
Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Total Multiple Disabilities 548 803 102,897 651,700 641 128 10,572

Resource RoomlResource Center
Salaries of Teachers 2,101,261 167,307 2,268,568 2,215,856 52,712

Other Salaries for Instruction 295,259 (12,220) 283,039 280,412 2,627
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies 11,000 (3,424) 7,576 7,505 71

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 914 86
Other Objects

Total Resource RoomIResource Center 2,408,520 151663 2,560,183 2504687 55496

Visually Impaired
Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 (4,830) lVOO 16,667 433

Total Visually Impaired 21,930 (4,830) 17,100 16,667 433

Preschool Disabilities _Full- Time

Salaries ofTeachers 358,896 37,190 3%,086 393,419 2,667

Other Salaries for Instruction 101,016 (1,000) 100,016 99,687 329
General Supplies

Total Preschool Disabilities _Full-Time 459912 36190 496,102 493 106 2,996
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EXHIBITC-l
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variante
Original Budget Final Final To
Budget Transfers Budget Attual Adual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)

Attendance and Sodal Work
Salaries 802,598 (3,357) 799,24[ 792,549 6,692
Salaries of Family Support Teams [11,056 [2,999 124,055 123,885 170
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 47,770 (32,500) 15,270 14,693 S77

Salaries of Community School Coordinators 485,942 (204,000) 28[,942 281,845 97
Purchased Professional & Technical Servkes 1,250 [,250 1,040 210
Other Purchased Servites

Supplies and Materials 9,697 (4,000) 5,697 5,192 505
Other Objects

Total Attendance and Social Work 1,458,313 (230,858) 1,227,455 1,219,204 8,251

Health Services
Salaries 922,328 71,900 994,228 989,554 4,674
Salaries ofSodal Service Coordinators 436,[24 457,957 894,081 890,482 3,599
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 166,364 (69,707) 96,657 96,225 432
Other Purchased Services 4,050 (4,050)
Supplies and Materials 19,742 (5,[89) 14,553 [2,376 2,[77
Other Objects 348,754 33,283 382037 365,130 16,907

Total Heallh Services [,897,362 484,194 2,381,556 2,353,767 27,789

Other Support Servo Students - Related Serv
Salaries 429,774 22,703 452,477 452,394 83
Purchased ProfessionalfEducarionnl Services
Supplies and Materials 4,000 4,000 3,869 III
Other Objects 2,050 2050 2,050

Tota[ Other Supp.Serv. Student - Related Servo 435,824 22,703 458,527 458,313 214

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 965,[26 139,512 [,104,638 1,099,788 4,850
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 274,003 (37,200) 236,803 209,714 27,089
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 124,932 (104,412) 20,520 20,520
Other Purchased Services [,300 (831) 469 469
Supplies and Materia[s 46,609 (41,330) 5,279 5,003 276
Other Obj ects 9[ 000 91,000 90850 ISO

Total Guidance 1,411,970 46739 [,458,709 [,426,344 32,365

Child Study Teams

Salaries of Other Professional StafT 1,725,246 [3,438 [,738,684 1,737,766 918
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 242,123 (6,100) 236,023 235,764 259
Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 325,682 172,980 498,662 498,662

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 23,700 ([4,604) 9,096 9,096
Supplies and Materials 20,612 (lJ 20,611 20,575 36
Other Objects 1,000 (580) 420 420

Total Child Study Teams 2,338,363 165.133 2,503,496 250[ 863 [ 633

Improvement of Instruction Services

Salaries of Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 977,435 (398,497) 578,938 577,973 965
Salaries of Secretarial & C[erical Assist 406,315 97,090 503,405 502,807 598
Other Salaries 80,826 (80,000) 826 826

Purchased ProfessionalfEducational Services 70,679 (54,359) 16,320 1J,353 4,967
Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Sve. [2,200 (11,481) 719 719
Other Purchased Services 77,711 (2,954) 74,757 73,710 [,047
Supplies and Materials 71,344 31,267 102,6[ I 100,900 [,711
Other Objects 13,694 13,694 13 558 136

Total Improvement oflnstruction Scrvices 1,710,204 (418934) 129[,270 1,281020 [0,250
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EXHIBITC·l

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2012

Variance

Original Budget Final Final To
Budget Transfers Budget Aetnal Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued)

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 1,007,349 (210,599) 796,750 739,413 57,337

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 83,790 83,790 83,755 35
Purchased ProfessionallEducational Services 10,000 (10,000)

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 14,350 (7,889) 6,461 5,941 520

Other Purchased Services 21,000 (6,600) 14,400 10,694 3,706

Supplies and Materials 31,800 128,066 159,866 147,419 12,447
Other Objects 8,000 1,030 9030 8,247 783

Total Educational Media/School Library 1,092,499 (22,202) 1,070,297 995,469 74828

Instructional Staffl'raining Services

Salaries of Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries ofOther Professional Staff 174,160 (70,679) 103,481 103,418 63
Purchased ProfessionallEducational Services 41,197 (40,992) 205 205

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 1,214 886
Other Purchased Services 8,000 (2,669) 5,331 5,215 116
Supplies & Materials
Other Objects

Total Instructional SlaffTraining Services 223,357 (112,240) 111,117 110,052 1065

Support Services General Administration

Salaries 455,577 (129,747) 325,830 325,179 651

Audit Fees 65,000 8,400 73,400 73,400

Legal Services 460,000 90,214 550,214 550,214

Other Purchased Professional Services 15,800 (11,OOO) 4,800 4,249 551

Purchased Technical Services 30,000 (28,300) 1,700 1,171 529

Comll1unicationsfTelcphone 511,575 478,632 990,207 987,898 2,309

BOE Other Purchased Services 35,000 (20,000) 15,000 14,104 896

Other Purchased Services 63,922 (29,076) 34,846 33,300 1,546

General Supplies 88,487 (30,000) 58,487 56,112 2,375

Judgements Against the School District 106,000 (90,000) 16,000 16,000

Miscellaneous Expenditures 68,444 68,444 68,021 423
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Support Services General Administration 1,899,805 239,123 2 138,928 2,129648 9280

Support Services School Administration

Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals 2,430,614 443,421 2,874,035 2,870,018 4,017

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 849,259 132,992 982,251 955,452 26,799

Salaries of Other Professiollal Staff

Other Salaries 2,500 (2,000) 500 500

Purchased Professionalalld Technical Services 3,100 (1,562) 1,538 1,177 361
Other Purchased Services 45,516 3,662 49,178 48,308 870

Supplies and Materials 58,525 64,484 123,009 117,436 5,573
Other Objects 5,989 (400) 5,589 3,786 1,803

Total Support Services School Administration 3395,503 640,597 4,036,100 3996,177 39923

Central Services

Salaries 1,820,421 {I 17,423) 1,702,998 1,701,483 1,515

Purchased Technical Services 81,549 11,389 92,938 92,538 400

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 174,323 (27,240) 147,083 146,181 902

Supplies and Materials 57,160 3,251 60,411 59,490 921
Other Objects 6,318 (4,057\ 2,261 2,261

Total Central Services 2,139,771 (134,080) 2,005,691 2,001,953 3,738

Admin. Info. Technology

Salaries 710,318 209,990 920,308 920,282 26

Purchased Technical Services 118,086 (1,299) 116,787 1l6,787

Other Purchased Services 259,912 (53,694) 206,218 206,216
Sllpplies and Materials 89,445 249,894 339339 339,339

Total Admin. Info, Teclmology 1,177,761 404,891 L582652 1,582,624 28
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EXHIBITC-I
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCfIEDULE

.FOR TfIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Vanante
Original Budget Final Final To
Budget Transfers Budget A~tllal A~tual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)

Required Maintenancc for School Facilities
Salaries 781,505 (50,340) 731,165 731,165

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenante Service 1,061,665 1,228,970 2,290,635 2,153,664- 136,971
Supplies and Materials 353,235 (29)40) 324,095 324,094 I

Total Required Maintcnance for School Facilities 2,l96A05 1,149,490 3345,895 3,208,923 136,972

Custodial Services
Salaries 4,961,637 (30MI7) 4,658,620 4,656,607 2,013

Salarics of Non-Instructional Aides 205,000 205,000 204,836 164

Purthased Professional and Technical Servites 168,161 182,888 351,049 351,048 I
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 471A80 (81,791) 389,689 387,978 1,711

Rental of Land, Bldgs & Other than Lease Purchase 4,000 (2,483) 1,517 1,517

Other Purchased PrOperty Services 225,000 14,140 239,140 239,105 35
Insurance 610,500 10,000 620,500 620,494 6

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 43,280 187,000 230,280 229,098 U82

General Supplies 500,900 225,533 726,433 547,613 178,820

Energy (Electricity) 3,166,309 (1,804,608) 1,361,701 1,361,610 91

Energy (Natural Gas) 1,152,119 1,152,119 1,151,404 715

Energy (Oil) 33,419 33,419 33,419
Othcr Objects 6,834 6,834 6,586 248

Total Custodial Services to 158 101 (l81,800) 9,976,301 9,791)15 184,986

Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries 201 383 70,486 271 869 27L869

Total Care and Upkeep of Grounds 201,383 70,486 271,869 271,869

Security

Salaries 1,271,571 403,517 1,675,088 1,662,558 12,530

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,500 (1,500)
General Supplies 3,000 (1,680) 1,320 1,005 315

Total Security 1276071 400,337 1676,408 1,663,563 12,845

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued)
Student Trnnsportation Services
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 179 179 119
Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Bet. Home & School)"Reg 975,442 226,076 1,201,518 1,201,518

Salaries for Pupil Trllns.(Bet. Home & Sehool)-Sp.Ed, 540,681 (33,438) 507,243 507,151 92

Salaries for Pupil Tmas.(Other than Bet. Home&Sch)
Salaries for Pupil Tms (Bet. Home & Sch)-Non-Pub.
Mnnagement Fee - ESC & CTSA Trans. Program 46,920 (1,355) 45,565 45,563 2
Cleaning Repair & Main!. Serviccs 117,341 72,164 189,505 188,894 611

Contracted Scrvices (Bct. Home and Sch.)-Vendors 293,876 (240,425) 53,451 53,268 183
Contracted Services (Other 11lan Between
Home and School) _Vendors 200,348 84,273 284,621 267,517 17,104

Contracted Services (Sp. Ed. Students)-Vendors 974,000 (268,708) 705,292 705,292

Contracted Serv.(Reg. Students)-ESCs & CTSAs 169,376 (19,368) 150,008 150,008

Contracted Services (Spl. Ed, Studcnts)·ESCs & CTSAs 859,000 (6,997) 852,003 851,912 91
Contracted Services _Aid in Lieu Pymts-NonPub Scb 129,948 129,948 129,948

Miscellaneous Purchased Services-Transportation 8,248 (8,000) 248 198 50
Supplies and Materials
Transportation Supplies 105,867 148,231 254,098 253,542 556
Othcr Objects 7514 7,514 6059 1,455

Total Student Transportation Services 4,298,613 82580 4381,193 4,361049 20,144

Other Support Services
Salaries
Purchascd Profcssional Services
Purchased Te<:hnieal Services
Miscellaneous Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Other Support Services

Unallocated Benefits- Employec Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Se<:urity Contributions 1,782,599 233,919 2,016,518 1,871,664 144,854

Othcr Retirement Contributions Regular 2,078,917 (110,946) 1,967,971 1,967,971

Unemployment Compensation 1,071,083 (I,07l,083)
Workers Compensation 1,106,053 (570,200) 535,853 534,999 854

Health Benefits 17,425,221 (118,214) 17,307,007 17,216,308 90,699

Tuition Reimbursement 200,000 20,737 220,737 220,737
Group Insurance

Total Unallocated Benefits 23,663,873 (l,615787) 22,048,086 21,811,679 236,407

Continued
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EXHIBITC-l
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Original Budget Final Final To
Bndget T"ausfe"s Budget Actual A~tufll

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continucd)
On-behalfTPAF NCGI Pension
(Non-Budget) 142,314 (142,314)

On-behalfTPAF Normal Cost
(Non-Budget) 1,326,146 (1,326,146)

On-behalfTPAF Post-Retirement Medical
(Non-Budget) 2,951,981 (2,951,987)

On-behalfTPAF Social Security Payments
(Non-Budget) 3,914,273 (3974,273)

Total Undistributed Expenditures 68,338,541 2,394,519 10733,120 18211335 (7,538215)

Total Current Expenditures 109968 548 6465,579 116434121 123,161163 (6,727,036)

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment
Regular Program - Instruction
PreschoollKindergarten
Grades 1-5 51,950 (13,712) 44,238 39,418 4,820

Grades 6·8 19,000 36,664 55,664 52,292 3,372

Grades 9-12 25,000 280,426 305,426 164,172 141,254

Undistributed Expenditures
Biliflb'Ual
School Sp.onsored Athletics 82,500 (48,642) 33,858 33,858

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Support Serv, - Students - Special
Support Servo - Instructional Staff 8,500 (99) 8,401 8,236 165

General Administration
School Administration
Admin. Info. Tech. 1,216,895 1,216,895 18,000 1,198,895

Custodial Services
Operation and Maint. of PI not Services
School Buses - Regular 144,400 470,516 614,916 614,916
Undist. Expendi!. • Other Support Services

Total Equipment 337,350 1,942048 2,219,398 930,892 1,348506

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Other Purchased Services 900,000 (11,065) 888,935 499,115 389,760

Construction Services 14,293,114 (2,224,180) 12,068,934 620,616 11,448,318
Lease Purchase Agreement - Principal

Total Facilities Acquis, llIld Const. Services 15,193,114 (2235245) 12,957869 I 119791 11,838,078

Total Capital Outlay 15,530,464 (293,197) 15,231,261 2,050,683 13,186,584

TrllIlsfer to Charter Schools 15,941,320 (452,479) [5,488,841 15,463,111 25,010

Local Contribution_ Transfer to Special RevCllue
General Fund Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total General Fund 141,440332 5,119,903 141,160235 140,615,611 6,484,618

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures 2,813,392 (5719,903) (2906511) 13,876,909 16,783,420

Other FinllIlcing Sources (Uses)
Transfer In - General Fund _School-Based Budgets 66,397,602 (955,000) 65,442,602 64,301,815 (I,J40,787)

Transfer In - Special Revenue - School-Based Budgets
F~d 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,821,831 (118,169)

Transfer Out - Special Revenue Fund - Preschool Program (502,004) (502,004) (502,004)
TrMsfer Out - Contribution to School"Based Budgets (66,391,602) 804,515 (65,59M81) (64,301,815) 1,291,212

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,491,996 (150,485) 1,347,511 1,319,821 (27684)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues lIIld
Other Financing Sources Over/{Ullder)
Expenditures and Other FinllIlcing Sources (Uses) 4,311,388 (5,810,388) (1,559,000) 15,196,736 16,755,736

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 6,195,946 6195,946 6,195,946

Fund BalMce, End of Year 10 507,334 (5,870388) 4,636,946 $ 21,392,682 16,155,136
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Recapitulation
Restricted Fund Balance

Excess Surplus

Excess Surplus Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Capital Reserve
Maintenance Reserve

Committed Fund Balance

Year End Encumbrances
Assigned Fund Balance

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unassigned

Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Statements (GAAP)

Less: State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis
Less: Extraordinary Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balance Per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

PLAINFIELD DOARDOF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original
Budget

58

Budget
Transfers

Final
Bndget Adual

1,045,534
1,448,998
6,000,000
3,000,000

4,569,124

1,754,092
3,574,934

21,392,682

(11,619,144)
(1234506)

8,539,032

EXHlBITC-1

Variance
FinlllTo
Actual



EXHIBIT ColA
PLAINfiELD IlOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YIl.AR ENDEOJUNE3U,21112

Ori~inol Bud""l Bud~.IT... n,r'F Fin>! Bud""l Acluol
Bloud.d TOlo! llknd'd To"'l 81.nd,,j To..l BI.nd«l Tolo!

Op.... llu~ R"""u"o G....".ol Op....lin.. R'''''UF« G........ I Op.FOlin.. R"DUFC< Go"....1 Op....tiu. R"","" .. e.n,...>!

""" Fund E~.!l.!! ~"' Fund """ Fund !':!!m! !':!!!>.!! Fund F.=<! Fnnd
R£VENUES
L<>coISou"""
PronertvToxc, , 22.285,795 , 22.285.795 , 22285.795 , 22.285.795 , 22.285.795 , 22.28',795
T..;!i<>" 177.878 177.878 177.&.78 177.878 249.530 249,530
Inte=' 30.D00 30.000 :;0.000 30.000 27.004 27.004
M;,oollanoou, 330.765 3:10.765 ---- 330.765 330,765 Ll3L850 1,;31.850

ToW Load Sou=, 22-824,438 22,824,438 ---- -----.lb.824,438 22.824,438 23.694.179 23.694.179

S<ateSoure'"
EQuaI""-tiouAkl 88.174,047 88.174.647 9,671,450 9.671,450 97.846.097 97.846.097 97,&46,097 97.&46.097
Soourity Aid 1.&62.131 !.S62.131 1,229,623 1.229.623 3.Q91.754 3.Q91.754 3,091,754 3.Q91.754
Cote.ori,oI Soociol Edu",,~un Aid 4.186.7:;6 4.186,736 258.497 258.497 4.445233 4,4452:;3 4,445.233 4,445,2:13
T"""port>.ti""Aid 124H23 1.242.823 1.242.&.23 1.242-823 1.242,823 1.242.323
E>.lnIoroin"" Aid 300.000 300.000 300.000 300.000 1.234.506 1.234.506
Edue.t"'n Adco""o\' Aid 1.400.17& 1.400.178 9,608.995 9.608.995 11.009,173 11.009.173 11.009.17:1 11.009.173
Nonoublic T"'n'oorl>tion Aid 31.247 31247
On-kholfTPA!'· NCGI Preminm
(Non'Bud~<t) 142314 1423]4

Qn·bcnolfTPAF • Normol Co,t
(Non'Bnd~<t) 1326,146 U26,l46

On-l><:h.lfTPAF - P",t-RotiremOlt' Moillcal
(Nou-Bud,>ot) 2,951.987 2,951.987

Ou·bchnlfTPAF Su<:ial Security P"m<nl,
(Non·Budget) ---- 3,974.273 3.974.273

ToWS"'toSou=, 95,92:1.692 95,923,692 22.0]U38 ___"_ 22,01U88 117,935.080 _1l7.93'.080 127,295.553 117.295553

Forlc,"ISou=,
Edu"",ion lobo Fund 3.333.894 3.333.894 3333,&94 3.333.894 3,:;33.894 3333.894
IMPACT Aid
Medicaid Rclmbu"",monl 160,312 160312 ---- 160312 160.312 22~,900 228900

ToW Fed=! Soure"" 3494,206 3,494206 ---- 3,494.206 3,494.206 3562,794 3562794

ToWRcvOltu"" 122.242.336 122242.336 22,OlU88 ---- n.Ol!3H8 ~lli 144253.724 154552,526 154552526

EXPENO["J'UREs
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
I""""",,~,,,,·Rc~nl", Pro.,"m,
Salorie, ofToa'hc"

p","'nooL'Kindor.orton 32.&75 S U6l,154 1.444,029 (82.600) S (24.227) (106.g27) , 275 S 1,:;36,927 U37.202 , U30.998 U30.993
Gmd<, 1_5 495.000 12.089.936 12584,936 189347 (L865.292) (1.675,945) 684347 10.224.644 10.90~,991 684.347 10,146.269 10.~3Q,616

Gradc'6-& 195.000 4329.142 4.524.142 (76,794) 2.750.594 2.673.300 11&.206 7.079.736 7.197,942 1l&.206 7.016.652 7.134.858
Grndc,9·12 220,000 6.907';86 7.127.586 317300 25~.OS9 575,389 537300 7.165.675 7.702.975 536.917 6.967.20~ 7504,n5

ROl1.ul>, Pro""""" Homo In'trueti""
s.l,rioaofT<acn= 100.000 100.000 52,686 52,636 152,686 152.686 152.062 152.062
OehorS.loti.. forlu'truetion
Pnrch"'ed Prof"",ionallEd""tionol So","",, 64.260 64.260 64260 64260 64260 64.260
Re."lor~,_ Undi<tribuICd In<truetion
Soiotic,ofT"",he"
Ot~Sal.n'" fo' l"'truotiQn 5.12, 339.914 345,0:;9 (;.125] 533.035 527960 872,999 ~7:l.999 767.057 767,057
Pu,eluts<dProfcs,""""liEduCII';OrulIS<rvi,e., 21.000 21.000 (2,72~) (2.728) 18.272 18.272 12.162 12.162
Pu"hn", Techni,oI Sert'ie'" 41.130 10.000 51.130 (4J.l30) (7.058) (48.188) 2.942 2,942 2.942 2,942
Olber p"",ha><d So,,"'i= 310.150 :;10.150 2.00.83& 200,8:;8 510.983 510.988 462308 462.:!Og
()encroISupplie, 12.914 &23303 836217 45.086 1.03JJ43 1.076.429 58.000 1.&54,646 1.912.646 57.274 1.774370 1.831.644
Te<lbouko 269.000 269.000 165.491 165.491 4340491 434,491 424,506 424,506
Mi>OCJlon""""E~p<nditu",,, 55,&00 55.800 6.000~ 1.457 6.000 51.257 57257 5.679 44.~:;O 50509

ToW R'guloF Prugrnms 1.216.304 2~.51~.98' 21.133289 404,770 3.035.592 3,440.362 1.621.074 29.552,571 3lJ73.651 1.618.745 2g.949302 30,568.047

" Continued
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EXHIBIT C.IA
I'LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMI'ARISON SCHIWULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEDJUNE31', 2012

Oli~innillud"", ll"d~.'Trm,f,r Fiunl B"d~<t A"".l
Ill'nd,od T",.I Illcnd'd T"..1 BI."dod ToM BI,nd'" To"l

On...·'in~ R""urcc G'n<..... 1 Opcrntin~ R,,"'or« G<n,.,.nl O.,...,.'lnn R..""",,, G,n,...1 Op<... 'ln~ R",,,ur<c G<n...ol
f.'M'i! [)!!!!! Fund Fnnd t'ms! .to_o!l Food Dl'!!l Fnnd ""' Fund Fund

EXl'ENOITURl;:S
CURRENT EXl'l;:NDITURES(Conlln",d)

AtI<:"d,o,o,ndSo.,;.lW",k
Salari" , 123.666 S 618.932 S 302.59& , 5.500 S (3.357) S (33,7) , 129.166 S 670.075 S 799241 , D9.039 S 66HM S 192.549
S.I,rio., ufF,mily S",,,,,,, T"""'-, 11I.os6 111,056 12.999 12.999 124.055 124.05' 123.885 123.385
Snlori"" of Fnmilv U"ion&'Comm P",enllnv Soc, 47.770 41.710 (32.500) (32.500) 1,210 15270 14.693 14.693
Solori" ofCommuni"" S,ooel Cootdin,,,,,, 485.942 485.942 (204.000) (204.000) 281.942 2a1.942 2S1.845 281.845
Purd'"'''' P,,,f",~olUlland Teehni,,1 Se,..,;c" 1250 12,0 \.Z50 1.250 1.040 1.040
Oiliorl'u"h'«:dS""i''''
Su"J'lie"ndMot"ial, 8.697 1.000 9.697 (4.000) (4.000) 4.697 1,000 5.691 4.39& '" 5,192
OthorObj,cI., ----

Totol AUend,nee ""d Soci,1 Work 711.IJ1 6Bl.lB2 1.458313 (222.001)~ (2l0.a,8) S55.IJO 672325 1.227,455 '''.910 MS,294 l.:l19.:l04

H""lthSorviee,
Sola.rie, 3.000 919328 92232a 6.000 65.900 71.900 9.000 985228 994J28 U03 980.751 9a9554
So1n~os ofSociol Ser,'I", Coordi",lo", 436.124 436.124 457.957 457.957 a94.081 a94.G31 890.482 a90,48J
P""lut""d Prof",ion,1 &. Teehnie,1 Sen'i"" 100..164 166.364 (69.707) (69.707) 96.657 96.657 96.225 962~5

Olh" l'"reh'''''d Se,..'i"" 4.0,0 4.050 (4.050) (4.050)
Suppli" 'nd MolerUll, 3292 11.450 19.742 (5.000) (189) ('.1a9) 11.261 14.553 2,638 9.133 12376
O~\C,Obj_ 204 J4a.55G 348.7,4 ~ 33.:lS3 381.8.1) 382.031 365.130 __3~

Tol,IH"llhS,,,,ie,", 1&1.9\0 1.715,452 U97362 (72.7571~ 484.194 109.15] 2.212,403 238l.556 107.666 2246.101 23'3.767

Olher S"",ol1 SoNice' S'"d,n"· Rel,"'d So",io,",
Solorio, 429,774 4~9.774 n.703 22.703 452.477 452,477 452.]94 452394
Purch"'," Profc",ionol.Edu"llon.ISe",i,,",
Su"ll"" ""d M,"'~,b 4.000 4.000 4.000 4.000 3.869 3.a69
OIh"Objeet< 2.050 2.050 ---- _.............lE ~.O50 2.050 2.050

ToW Otho,Sup~ Se",i""" • Sld~·ReI Servl,"" 435.&24 435.a24 :U.7Q3 22.703 458.527 ___,_,_a,527 4,a.]13 458313

GuldlUl'"
Solon<, o[O,h" P,~f<,~e,",1StolT 965.126 965,126 110.200 29312 139.512 110.200 994.438 1.I04,6H 109.701 990.0a7 1.099.788
Solllri"ofS""'"",riollUldCleri,,,1 174.003 274.00] (37.200) (37.200) 2;;6.803 236.303 209.714 209.714
OthorSol,n"
l'u,dlll>Oll P'of,,';",",1 &lu"tlono1 SoNiee,
Other Pu"lut>eri P,o[<,~e,",1 ond Teo". Svo 124.932 124.932 (lQ4,4l2l (104.412) 20.520 2052Q 20520 20.520
Oilier PU,dlll",dSc",I,,, 1300 1.300 (831) (831) '"' '00 '"' '00
SUJ>J>lie'''''dM''onolo 41.609 5,000 46,609 (40,259) (1,071) (41.330) 1..J50 3.929 5,279 1350 3,653 5,003
Oili",Objo," ~ ___9LOOQ 91.000 91,000 90.850 90.g,0

ToM Guld",,", __.....lliJ±!.. l.:l45,429 1.411,970 (34,41j)~~2. 132.070 1.326.639 1.4'B,109 13I.S71 1294,773 1.426.344

Child SllJdvT""",-,
S,lorieso(OiliorProl..,ioo:US<tlff 1,725,246 1.72,.246 1].433 13.438 1.738.684 1.73a.684 I.737,766 1.737.766
S,lori"'ofS",,,,ori:ll,odCI,ri,olA,,I,tonl> 242.123 242.123 (6.100) (6.100) 236.023 236,023 235.764 235.764
Olh<:r P"rch",ed Prol: ""d T""iL S""lee, 325.682 325.632 172.9aO 172.9&0 498.662 498.662 498.662 493.662
MlseeU'noou, Pu"h..,," SoNiee, 23.700 23.700 (14.604) (14.6114) 9.096 9.096 9,096 9-0%
Supplies """ M""~,I, 20.G12 20.012 '" en 20.611 20.6l1 20.575 20575
OthorObjeel' 1.000 1.00Q (5aO) (SaO) ''" m

Toilli Child S'udyT<om' 2.333363 233~.363 165.133 ---- 165.13] 2.503.496 !.503,4% 2,501,363 2.50U63

lmoro"omenl ol"lm't",otioo Sen'i=
S'luti"o(SuO"'"'o"ofln.'lruoliO>l
S.I,ri""ofOIh"Prof",ionolS",rr 977,4l> 971,435 (39SA97) (398,497) '71l.9]B 578.938 ,71.973 517.973
Solori" ofSee"I,,",1 So Q,ricol As'i<t. 302.841 103,474 406315 95.&8Q 1210 91.090 398.721 104.684 503.4Q5 19a.n1 11l4.0a6 502.807
Solari" ofF,";litolo". Moth. LileOlO\' Co","" 80.&26 aO.826 (80,000) (80.000) ." m
PutO",,-'ed Profe"io","· Edu""tionol Service, 46,329 24,)50 70.679 1)1.935) (16.424) (54359) g,394 7.926 16)20 &314 3.039 11353
Olh", Pu"h"'," Prot". & Teeh. Se,..'i,,, 12,200 12;100 OIA&I) (l1,4Sll m m m m
Ot"orl'u"h,«:dServi,,, 71.711 77.711 (3.194) '" 0.9,4) 74517 "" 74.7';7 73,470 "'" 73.710
S"","ic'.ndM""'~ol, 60344 11,000 71344 10.336 20.931 31;l67 70,680 31.931 102.1;11 10.613 30;127 100.900
OiliorObj"l' 13.694 13.694 ---- 13.694 13.69'!.. 13.55a 13.558

Totllllmpro,'",,"on, of In<trueUon Se",i= 1559,180 151.024 1.710.2114 (413,410)~ (41&.934) 1,145.770 145500 l.29l.270 1.142.709 1>8311 1231.020

"' Con';nued
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EXHIBIT C-Ib

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

EDUCATION JOBS FUND PROGRAM
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Adjustments! Final to Actual

Original Budget Final Favorablel
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES

Federal Sources

Education Jobs Fund $ 3,333,894 $ 3,333,894 $ 3,333,894

Total Revenues 3,333,894 3,333,894 3,333,894

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Regular Programs R Instruction
Grades 1~5

Salaries 495,000 $ 189,347 684,347 684,347
Grades 6~8

Salaries 195,000 (76,794) 118,206 118,206
Grades 9~12

Salaries 220,000 242,051 462,051 462,051

Total Regular Programs Expenditures 910,000 354,604 1,264,604 1,264,604

Undistributed Expenditures

Speech DT/PT & Related Services
Salaries 223,894 17,964 241,858 241,858

Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,500,000 (366,497) 1,133,503 1,133,503

Unallocated Benefits
Health Benefits 700,000 (6,071) 693,929 693,929

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,423,894 (354,604) 2,069,290 2,069,290

Summer School Instruction

Salaries ofTeachers

Total Summer School

Total Expenditures 3,333,894 3,333,894 3,333,894

Excess ofRevenues Over Expenditures $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBIT C-2

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Finnl to Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State $ 20,106,017 $ 1,905,836 $ 22,011,853 $ 20,851,340 $ (1.160,513)
Federal 4,209,783 4,154,760 8,364,543 5,902,042 (2,462,50 I)

Local Sources

Miscellaneous 172,293 172,293 95,966 (76,327)

Total Revenues 24,315,800 6,232,889 30,548,689 26,849,348 (3,699,340

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 636,925 244,913 881,838 480,839 400,999
Other Salaries for Instruction 80,986 75,674 156,660 110,899 45,761
Other Salaries 226,306 226,306 161,886 64,420
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 124,979 1,203,626 1,328,605 647,010 681,595
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Tuition 1,655,849 (391,789) 1,264,060 1,173,917 90,143
Other Purchased Services 3,375 31,225 34,600 1,998 32,602
General Supplies 77,440 339,014 416,454 346,250 70,204
Textbooks 30,807 (6,108) 24,699 11,988 12,711
Other Objects 2,400 16,359 18,759 17,520 1,239

Total Instruction 2,612,761 1,739,220 4,351,981 2,952,307 1,399,674

Support Services
Salaries ofTeacbers 161,208 161,208 66,483 94,725
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 135,287 135,287 134,801 486
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals/Directors 130,999 130,999 121,924 9,075
Salaries of Other Professional Staff' 839,119 1,379,001 2,218,120 1,845,030 373,090
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 207,771 107,177 314,948 304,124 10,824
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries 114,240 351,529 465,769 345,470 120,299
Salaries of Community 79,776 53,872 133,648 79,776 53,872
Salaries of Master Teachers 490,523 490,523 483,640 6,883
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 537,190 495,906 1,033,096 942,268 90,828
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 50,000 (5,000) 45,000 15,745 29,255
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 16,584,232 1,149,988 17,734,220 17,205,559 528,661
Purchased Professional & Tec1mieal Services 83,243 (9,088) 74,155 50,565 23,590
Other Purchased Professional Services 15,000 5,000 20,000 17,561 2,439
Contracted Services - Transportation 4,600 4,600 10,526 (5,926)
Rentals 22,000 22,000 21,981 19
Travel 7,500 18,060 25,560 15,942 9,618
Other Purchased Services 288,060 288,060 265,592 22,468
Supplies and Materials 360,719 462,547 823,266 596,767 226,499
Other Objects 30,840 31,125 61,965 22,187 39,778

Total Support Services 19,693,039 4,489,385 24,182,424 22,545,941 1,636,483

Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Instructional Eq\J.ipment 10,000 67,307 77,307 24,778 5;2.529
Noninstructional Equipment 11,495 11,495 6,495 5,000

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 10,000 78,802 88,802 31,273 57,529

Transfer to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures 22,315,800 6,307,407 28,623,207 25,529,521 3,093,686

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 2,000,000 (74,518) 1,925,482 1,319,827 (605,655)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer from General FWld 502,004 502,004
Transfer Out - Contribution to School-Based Budgets (2,000,000) 74,518 (1,925,482) (1,821,831) 103,651

Total Other Financing Soltfces (Uses) (2,000,000) 74,518 (1,925,482) (1,319,827) 605,655

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures
And Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ $
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EXHIBITC-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAnON
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial ditferences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension offonnal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetaty basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibits C-I, C-2) $ 154,552,526 $ 26,849,348

Difference - budget to GAAP:
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for

budgetary purposes (20 I0-20 I I)
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for

GAAP purposes (2011-2012)
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

Encumbrances, June 30, 2012
Encumbrances, June 30, 20 II

10,139,955

(12,853,650)

1,774,024

(1,916,861)

(214,194)
512,685

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2)

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) Htotal outtlows tl from the

budgetary comparison schedules ( Exhibit C- I, C-2)

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.

Encumbrances, June 30, 2012

Encumbrances, June 30, 2011

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2)
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$ 151,838,831 $ 27,005,002

$ 140,675,617 $ 25,529,521

(214,194)

512,685

$ 140,675,617 $ 25,828,012
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EXHIBIT D-l

PLA1NFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

COMBIN1NG BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

Blended Total
Operating Resource General

Fund Fund Fund

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,543,853 $ 5,287,556 $ 13,831,409
Cash held by Trustee 275,139 275,139
Due from Other Funds 713,680 713,680
Receivables

Intergovernmental 4,023,872 4,023,872
Other 380,827 380,827

Total Assets $ 13,937,371 $ 5,287,556 $ 19,224,927

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 1,906,364 $ 774,552 $ 2,680,916
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable - Other 71,820 71,820
Accrued Salaries and Wages 387,013 4,513,004 4,900,017
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue 104,444 104,444
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,232,898 2,232,898
Claims Payable 695,800 695,800

Total Liabilities 5,398,339 5,287,556 10,685,895

Fund Balances
Restricted

Excess Surplus 1,045,534 1,045,534
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 1,448,998 1,448,998
Capital Reserve 6,000,000 6,000,000
Maintenance Reserve 3,000,000 3,000,000

Committed
Year End Encumbrances 4,569,124 4,569,124

Assigned
Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 1,754,092 1,754,092

Unassigned (9,278,716) (9,278,716)

Total Fund Balances 8,539,032 8,539,032

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 13,937,371 $ 5,287,556 $ 19,224,927

69



EXffiBITD-2

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Districtwidc
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % or Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 65,593,087 $ 64,301,815 $ 1,291,272
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 20 II

65,593,087 64,301,815 1,291,272

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA ~ June 30, 2011 R Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 65,593,087 97.26% 64,301,815 1,291,272

Restricted Federal Resources

Title r, Part A ofNCLB: improving Bask Programs 1,849,515 1,821,831 27,684
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

1,849,515 2.74% 1,821,831 27,684

Restricted Federal Resources Total 1,849,515 2.74% 1,821,831 27,684

Totals $ 67,442,602 100.00% $ 66,123,646 $ 1,318,956

70 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2A

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Barlow School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 2,989,731 $ 2,945,318 $ 44,413
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

2,989,731 2,945,318 44,413

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,989,731 95.41% 2,945,317 44,413

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 143,964 141,824 2,140
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

143,964 4.59% 141,824 2,140

Restricted Federal Resources Total 143,964 4.59% 141,824 2,140

Totals $ 3,133,695 100.00% $ 3,087,142 $ 46,553

71 Conlinued



EXHIBIT D-2B

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cedarbrook School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 4,951,337 $ 4,859,142 $ 92,195
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

4,951,337 4,859,142 92,195

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,951,337 97,42% 4,859,142 92,195

Restricted Federal Resources

Title T, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 131,335 128,889 2,446
Title 1, Part A ARRA of NCLB: improving Basic Programs

131,335 2.58% 128,889 2,446

Restricted Federal Resources Total 131,335 2.58% 128,889 2,446

Totals $ 5,082,672 100.00% $ 4,988,031 $ 94,641

72 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2C

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Clinton School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 3,748,893 $ 3,659,586 $ 89,307
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

3,748,893 3,659,586 89,307

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,748,893 96.64% 3,659,586 89,307

Restricted Federal Resources

Title T, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 130,494 127,385 3,109
Title 1, Part A ARRA of NCLB: improving Basic Programs

130,494 3.36% 127,385 3,109

Restricted Federal Resources Total 130,494 3.36% 127,385 3,109

Totals $ 3,879,387 100.00% $ 3,786,971 $ 92,416

73 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2D

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Frederic W, Cook School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % arTotal % afTotal % afTotal
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 3,197,403 $ 3,184,124 $ 13,279
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

3,197,403 3,184,124 13,279

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,197,403 98.03% 3,184,124 13,279

Restricted Federal Resources

Title J, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 64,114 63,848 266
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

64,114 1.97% 63,848 266

Restricted Federal Resources Total 64,1l4 1.97% 63,848 266

Totals $ 3,261,517 100.00% $ 3,247,972 $ 13,545

74 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2E

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Emerson School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 3,958,269 $ 3,922,316 $ 35,953
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

3,958,269 3,922,316 35,953

Other State Resources
ECPA

ECPA - June 30,2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,958,269 96.90% 3,922,316 35,953

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 126,527 125,378 1,149
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

126,527 3.10% 125,378 1,149

Restricted Federal Resources Total 126,527 3.10% 125,378 1,149

Totals $ 4,084,796 100.00% $ 4,047,694 $ 37,102

75 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2F

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Evergreen School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 4,120,563 $ 4,072,242 $ 48,321
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

4,120,563 4,072,242 48,321

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30,2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,120,563 96,19% 4,072,242 48,321

Restricted Federal Resources

Title T, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 163,061 161,149 1,912
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

163,061 3.81% 161,149 1,912

Restricted Federal Resources Total 163,061 3.81% 161,149 1,912

Totals $ 4,283,624 100.00% $ 4,233,391 $ 50,233

76 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2G

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Jefferson School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 3,676,099 $ 3,648,126 $ 27,973
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

3,676,099 3,648,126 27,973

Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,676,099 94.94% 3,648,126 27,973

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: improving Basic Programs 195,993 194,502 1,491
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

195,993 5.06% 194,502 1,491

Restricted Federal Resources Total 195,993 5.06% 194,502 1,491

Totals $ 3,872,092 100.00% $ 3,842,628 $ 29,464

77 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2H

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Chas H. Stillman School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 2,675,227 $ 2,636,677 $ 38,550
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

2,675,227 2,636,677 38,550

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,675,227 96.07% 2,636,677 38,550

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 109,462 107,885 1,577
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

109,462 3.93% 107,885 1,577

Restricted Federal Resources Total 109,462 3.93% 107,885 1,577

Totals $ 2,784,689 100.00% $ 2,744,562 $ 40,127

78 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2I

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Washington School

Resources

Resource
Amount

% of Total
Resources

Total
Expenditures

% of Total
Resources

Total/Surplus
Carryover
% of Total
Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

$ 4,742,333

4,742,333

$ 4,652,691 $

4,652,691

89,642

89,642

II
,
,

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

79

4,742,333 95.46% 4,652,691 89,642

225,736 221,469 4,267

225,736 4.54% 221,469 4,267

225,736 4.54% 221,469 4,267

$ 4,968,069 100.00% $ 4,874,160 $ 93,909
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EXHIBIT D-2J

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Woodland School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 2,677,739 $ 2,654,767 $ 22,972
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

2,677,739 2,654,767 22,972

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,677,739 97.76% 2,654,767 22,972

Restricted Federal Resources

Title T, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 61,357 60,831 526
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

61,357 2.24% 60,831 526

Restricted Federal Resources Total 61,357 2.24% 60,831 526

Totals $ 2,739,096 100.00% $ 2,715,598 $ 23,498

80 Continued



EXHIBIT D-2K

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Hubbard School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Totat G/o of Tatal % of Tatat
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 4,195,948 $ 4,158,710 $ 37,238
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 20t 1

4,195,948 4,158,710 37,238

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 20 II - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,195,948 94.54% 4,158,710 37,238

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: improving Bask Programs 242,131 239,982 2,149
Title I, Part A ARRA ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

242,131 5.46% 239,982 2,149

Restricted Federal Resources Total 242,131 5.46% 239,982 2,149

Totals $ 4,438,079 100.00% $ 4,398,692 $ 39,387
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EXHIBIT D-2L

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Maxson School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 3,904,329 $ 3,802,612 $ 101,717
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 201 t

3,904,329 3,802,612 101,717

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,904,329 93.86% 3,802,612 101,717

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 255,341 248,689 6,652
Title I, Part A ARRA ot'NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

255,341 6.14% 248,689 6,652

Restricted Federal Resources Total 255,341 6.14% 248,689 6,652

Totals $ 4,159,670 100.00% $ 4,051,301 $ 108,369
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EXHIBIT D-2M

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Plainfield High School

Resources

Resource
Amount

% of Total
Resources

Total
Expenditures

% of Total
Resources

TotallSurplus
Carryover
% of Total
Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources

$ 16,660,154

16,660,154

16,660,154 100.00%

$ 16,165,700 $

16,165,700

16,165,700

494,454

494,454

494,454

Totals

83

$ 16,660,154 100.00% $ 16,165,700 ;:;.$~..;4~94;:;,4~5~4
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EXHIBIT D-2N

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Resources

Resource
Amount

% of Total
Resources

Total
Expenditures

% of Total
Resources

Total/Surplus
Carryover
% of Total
Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30,2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources

$ 1,181,754

1,181,754

1,181,754 100.00%

$ 1,073,451 $

1,073,451

1,073,451

108,303

108,303

108,303

Totals

84
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EXHIBIT D-20

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Plainfield Academy for the Arts and Advanced Science
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources

Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 2,913,308 $ 2,866,353 $ 46,955
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2011

2,913,308 2,866,353 46,955

Other State Resources

ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2011 - Carryover

Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,913,308 100.00% 2,866,353 46,955

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs

0.00%

Restricted Federal Resources Total 0.00%

Totals $ 2,913,308 100.00% $ 2,866,353 $ 46,955
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT 0-3

Original Budget Final Variance

~ Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwidc

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten $ 1,361,154 $ (24,227) $ 1,336,927 $ 1,330,998 $ 5,929

Grades I - 5 12,089,936 (1,865,292) 10,224,644 10,146,269 78,375

Grades 6 - 8 4,329,142 2,750,594 7,079,736 7,016,652 63,084
Grades9-12 6,907,586 258,089 7,165,675 6,967,208 198,467

Total 24 687 818 1 119 164 25806982 25461 127 345855

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 339,914 533,085 872,999 767,057 105,942

Purchasc Profc.~sional Educational Services 21,000 (2,728) 18,272 12,162 6,110

Purchased Technical Services 10,000 (7,058) 2,942 2,942

Other Purchased Services 310,150 200,838 510,988 462,308 48,680

General Supplies 823,303 1,031,343 1,854,646 1,774,370 80,276

Textbooks 269,000 165,491 434,491 424,506 9,985
Other Objects 55,800 (4,543) 51,257 44,830 6,427

Total 1 829 167 1 916428 3745 595 3 4BB 175 ~57 420

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 26 516 985 3035592 29552 577 28949302 603275

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 2,01l,169 (210,542) 1,800,627 1,787,094 13,533

Other Salaries for Instruction 764,983 (6,793) 758,190 732,777 25,413

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 200 (200)
Other Purchased Serviccs 2,900 (1,970) 930 930
General Supplies 13,150 (4,212) 8,938 7,319 1,619

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50
Other Objects 400 (400)

Total 2793802 (224117) 2569685 2 529 070 40615

Auditory lmpainnents

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBITD-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget A£!.wll Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwlde

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers $ 384,149 $ 40,752 $ 424,901 $ 424,110 $ 791

Other Salaries for Instruction 324,172 (201,307) 122,865 120,663 2,202
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services 250 (250)

General Supplies 6,000 (5,985) 15 14 1
Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50

Total 715,571 (166,790) 548,781 545,737 3,044

Multiple Disabilities

Salary of Teachers 321,347 (5,803) 315,544 311,493 4,051
Other Salary for Instructors 226,456 109,700 336,156 329,635 6,521
Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 1,000 (1,000)

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total 548,803 102,897 651,700 641,128 10,572

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 2,101,261 167,307 2,268,568 2,215,856 52,712

Other Salaries for Instruction 295,259 (12,220) 283,039 280,412 2,627

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 11,000 (3,424) 7,576 7,505 71

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 914 86
Other Objects

Total 2 408 520 151 663 2560 183 2504687 55496

V isual Impairments

Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 (4,830) 17,100 16,667 433

Total 21930 (4830) 17100 16667 433

Autism

Salaries of Teachers 117,500 117,500 117,217 283
Other Salaries for Instruction 149,658 (32,738) 116,920 113,430 3,490

Total 149658 84762 234420 230647 3773

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of TeachefS 223,623 111,190 334,813 332,616 2,197
Other Salaries for Instruction 101,016 (1,000) 100,016 99,687 329

Total 324639 110190 434829 432303 2526

Total Special Education - Instruction 6 962 223 53775 70[6698 6900239 116459

Basic SkillslRemedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwide

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 5,285,117 $ 838,124 $ 6,123,241 $ 6,041,804 $ 81,437
Other Salary for Instructors 43,860 34,393 78,253 76,830 1,423
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 (5,000)
Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 3,500 (500) 3,000 2,909 91
General Supplies 88,000 (41,564) 46,436 45,555 881
Textbooks 4,000 4,000 3,958 42
Other Objects

Total 5429477 825453 6254930 6 171 056 83874

School Sponsored CoculTicular Activities

Salaries 10,000 10,000 10,000

Purchased Services 17,000 17,000 16,967 33

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (212) 4,788 4,788
Other Objects

Total 32000 (212) 31788 31755 33

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services 6,750 6,750 5,829 921

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 6750 6750 5829 921

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services 10,000 (849) 9,151 9,150

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects ------

Total 10,000 (849) 9,151 9150

Before/After School Programs

Salaries 1,098 1,098 1,078 20
Total 1,098 1,098 1078 20

Total Instruction 38958135 3914857 42872 992 42 Q@409 __~.1..lli.

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 678,932 (8,857) 670,075 663,460 6,615

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries ofCommunity/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,250 1,250 1,040 210
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 794 206
Other Objects

Total 681 182 (8857) 672 325 665294 7031

Health Services

Salaries 919,328 65,900 985,228 980,751 4,477

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 436,124 457,957 894,081 890,482 3,599

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 11,450 (189) 11,261 9,738 1,523
Other Objects 348,550 33,283 381,833 365,130 16,703

Total 1715452 556951 2272 403 2246 101 26302
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwide

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 965,126 $ 29,312 $ 994,438 $ 990,087 $ 4,351
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 274,003 (37,200) 236,803 209,714 27,089
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 1,300 (831) 469 469

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (1,071 ) 3,929 3,653 276
Other Objects 91,000 ___ 91,000 90,850 150

Total I 245429 81210 I 326639 1 294773 31866

hnprovement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 103,474 1,210 104,684 104,086 598
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services 24,350 (16,424) 7,926 3,039 4,887
Other Pureh. Prof & Tech. Services 12,200 (11,481) 719 719

Other Purchased Services 240 240 240

Supplies and Materials 11,000 20,931 31,931 30,227 1,704
Other Objccts

Total 151024 (55241 145500 138311 7189

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 1,007,349 (210,599) 796,750 739,413 57,337

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 83,790 83,790 83,755 35
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 10,000 (10,000)

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 14,350 (7,889) 6,461 5,941 520

Other Purchased Services 21,000 (6,600) 14,400 10,694 3,706

Supplies and Materials 31,800 128,066 159,866 147,419 12,447
Other Objects 8,000 1,030 9,030 8,247 783

Total I 092499 (22202) 1070297 995469 74828

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 1,214 886

Othcr Purchased Services 8,000 (2,669) 5,331 5,215 116

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 8,000 (569) 7,431 6,429 1,002

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistant Principals 2,315,751 443,401 2,759,152 2,755,135 4,017

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 786,902 89,998 876,900 850,194 26,706

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,100 (1,562) 1,538 1,177 361

Other Purchased Services 33,500 740 34,240 34,114 126

Supplies and Materials 40,365 64,484 104,849 99,422 5,427
Other Objects 4,967 (400) 4,567 2,806 1,761

Total 3 184585 596661 3781 246 3742848 38398
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 3D, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries ofTeachers

Kindergarten $ 118,994 $ (5,864) $ 113,130 $ 113,103 $ 27

Grades I - 5 982,745 (50,481) 932,264 930,068 2,196

Grades 6·8 146,947 146,947 146,847 100
Grades 9 - 12

Total 1,101,739 90602 1 192341 1190018 2323

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instmction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 43,860 10,070 53,930 53,162 768

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 10,000 17,619 27,619 21,846 5,773

General Supplies 55,825 89,152 144,977 144,220 757

Textbooks 5,000 5,000 5,000

Other Objects 3,000 (3,000)

Total 117685 113 841 231 526 224228 7298

Total Regular Programs - lnstruction 1219424 204443 1423867 1414246 9621

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries ofTcachcrs

Other Salaries for Instmction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Leaming and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries ofTeachers 53,714 53,714 53,714

Other Sala~ies for Instruction 27,000 27,000 26,557 443

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total 80,714 80,714 80,271 443

Auditory lmpainnents

Salaries ofTeachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Supplies

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITlJRES

Barlow School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Genera! Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries ofTeachers $ 61,097 $ 5,660 $ 66,757 $ 66,748 $ 9

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 61097 5 660 66757 66748 9

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities" Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities· Full-Time

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 61097 86374 147471 147019 452

Basic SkillslRemcdial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Bilingual Education

Salaries ofTeachers $ 415,299 $ 92,321 $ 507,620 $ 492,389 $ 15,231

Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 21,930 21,930

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total 415,299 114,251 529,550 514,319 15,231

School Sponsored Cocun"icular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries 1,098 1,098 1,078 20

Total 1,098 1,098 1,078 20

Total Instruction I 695 820 406 166 2101986 2076662 25324

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 43,297 (6,305) 36,992 34,784 2,208

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries ofCommunity/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Othcr Objects

Total 43,297 (6,305) 36,992 34,784 2,208
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow Scbool

Health Services

Salaries $ 87,000 $ 500 $ 87,500 $ 87,126 $ 374

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 89,750 200 89,950 89,890 60

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,500 (20) 1,480 1,479
Other Objects

Total 178250 680 178 930 178495 435

Guidance

Salaries ofOther Professional Staff

Salaries ofSecretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors ofInstmction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 480 480 480

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 480 480 480

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 37,951 37,951 37,951

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects 6,000 1,030 7,030 6,878 152

Total 6,000 38,981 44,981 44,829 152

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 5,000 (199) 4,801 4,801

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total 5,000 (t 99) 4,801 4,801
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Support Service· School Adminisn'ation

Salaries ofPrincipalsfAssistant Principals $ 115,678 $ 24,600 $ 140,278 $ 140,146 $ 132

Salaries ofSee't and Clerical Assistants 47,717 (24,560) 23,157 5,965 17,192

Salaries ofOther Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,000 (462) 1,538 1,177 361

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects 1,967 1,967 1,967

Total 167,362 (422) 166940 149255 17685

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries 10,844 10,844 10,844
General Supplies

Total 10,844 10,844 10,844

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)"

Vendors 5,000 (800) 4,200 4,200

Total 5,000 (800) 4,200 4,200

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 44,081 5,389 49,470 48,721 749

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 562,485 (28,414) 534,071 534,071

Total 606,566 (23,025) 583,541 582,792 749

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1011475 20234 1031709 1010480 21229

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 2707295 426400 3 133695 3087142 46553
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

ClJRRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5 $ 13,000 $ (13,000)

Equipment Grades 6 -8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff· Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures. School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Reg\dar
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation afPlant Services

Total Capital Outlay 13,000 (13,000)

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Sununer School - InstIllction

Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Barlow School $ _~?~O,295 $ 41}.400 $ 3,133,695 $ 3,087,142 $ 46,553
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT 0-3B

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Cedllrbrook School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers $ 174,250 $ 50,697 $ 224,947 $ 224,847 $ 100

Other Salaries for Instruction 147,370 1,100 148,470 148,434 36

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 321,620 51,797 373,417 373,281 136

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 254,524 1,000 255,524 255,216 308

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 254524 1000 255524 255216 308

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 (2,589) 19,341 16,744 2,597

Total 21930 (2589) 19341 16744 2597

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 620004 69708 689712 673345 16367

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total
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EXHIBIT Dw3C

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries ofTeachcrs

Kindergarten $ 165,276 $ 50,664 $ 215,940 $ 215,255 $ 685

Grades I - 5 991,589 (184,673) 806,916 787,188 19,728

Grades 6 - 8 458,427 458,427 435,021 23,406

Grades 9 - 12

Total 1 156865 324418 [481283 1 437464 43819

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 43,860 (4,749) 39,111 36,435 2,676

Purchase Professional Educational Services 5,000 (5,000)

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 17,000 5,200 22,200 22,174 26

General Supplies 25,000 11,210 36,210 36,116 94

Textbooks 25,000 (55) 24,945 24,945
Other Objects 5,000 1,675 6,675 5,742 933

Total 120860 8281 129141 125412 3729

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 1,277,725 332699 1610 424 1 562 876 47548

Special Education - Instnlction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instnlction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instluetion 44,162 44,162 42,427 1,735

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 44,162 44,162 42,427 1,735

Auditory Impainncnts

Salaries ofTeaehcrs

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total
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EXHIBIT D-3C

Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers $ 55,597 $ 55,597 $ 55,597

Other Salaries for Instruction $ 22,180 22,180 22,120 $ 60

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 55597 22180 77777 77717 60

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction 20,630 20,630 19,737 893

Total 20630 20630 19737 893

Preschool Disabilities· Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers 166,526 163,190 329,716 327,858 1,858
Other Salaries for Instruction 74,704 0,800) 72,904 72,628 276

Total 241 230 161390 402620 400486 2134

Total Special Education -Instruction 296,827 248,362 545,189 540,367 4,822

8asie Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

ClintOIl School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 351,796 $ (64,840) $ 286,956 $ 286,001 $ 955
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 2,000
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other O~iects

Total 353796 (64 8401 288,956 288,001 955

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 1 928348 516221 2444569 2391 244 53325

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 46,367 1,317 47,684 47,437 247
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 46,367 1,317 47,684 47,437 247

Health Services

Salaries 86,000 33,283 119,283 102,580 16,703

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 87,500 87,500 87,500

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total 173,500 33,283 206,783 190,080 16,703
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Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Guidance

Salaries or Other Professional Staff

Salaries ofSccretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Tedmical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement ofInstructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services $ 4,650 $ (4,155) $ 495 $ 495

Other PUTch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 4,650 (4,155) 495 495

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 90,750 (42,900) 47,850 39,315 $ 8,535

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,900 2,900 2,900
Other Objects

Total 93,650 (42,900) 50,750 42,215 8,535

Instructional StaffTraining Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 200 200 85 115

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 200 200 85 115

Support Service· School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 139,517 205 139,722 139,577 145

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 59,032 59,032 59,032

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 8,345 300 8,645 8,645
Other Objects

Total 206,894 505 207399 207254 145
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries $ 50,687 $ 5,016 $ 55,703 $ 55,645 $ 58
General Supplies

Total 50,687 5,016 55,703 55,645 58

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 5,000 (1,675) 3,325 3,325

Total 5,000 ( 1,675) 3,325 3,325

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 91,500 91,500 78,212 13,288

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 655,925 115,054 770,979 770,979

Total 655925 206554 862,479 849,191 13,288

Total Undistributed Expenditures I 236673 198145 1434818 1395727 39091

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3 165021 714366 3879387 3786271 92 416

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschoo!/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5 5,000 (5,000)
Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students" Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 (5,000)

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction

Summer School - Support Services

Total Spedal Schools

Total Clinton School $ 3,1?9p21 $ 709,366 $ 3,879,~_~7 $ 3,786971 $ 92,416
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDUI.E OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers ~ Aetual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXl'ENI>ITURES

Frederic W. CnnkScb"ol

Regular Programs·lnslT1.let;on

Salaries ofTeaebers

Kindergarten 234,847 (87,400) 147,447 147,376 71

Grades I - 5 1,202,115 (224,852) 977,263 977,263

Grade, 6·8 430,065 430,065 430,046 19
Grade,9-12 -------

Total 1,436,962 117 813 .......u.:;..1..lTI. I 554685 90

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruet;o"

Other Salaries for l"sh1let;o"

Pnrchase Professional Edueatiouu! Sery;ees

Pureho,e Teclmieo' Services

Other Purchase Services

Geneml Supplie,

To~tbooks

Other Objects

Other Salwics for Instruelion 10,964 51,633 62,597 62,123 474

Pn",ho,e Professio"al Eduealional Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Pu",hosed Se'Yices 9,000 7,878 16,878 12,247 4,631

General Supplies 65,000 26,947 91,947 90,755 1,192

To~tbooks 5,000 (2,137) 2,863 2,757 106

Otber Objects 3000 (372)~ 2,628

Towl 92964 83949 ------.l.12..2. 170510 6403

Total Regular ProgralllS _In,truetion 1 529926 20J 762 .........l..lJ. 1725 195 6493

Special Education - Instruetion

Cognitiyo - Mild

Salaries ofTeaehel'll

Other Salones for Instruction

Other Purchased Services

Geneml Supplie,

Tc.xtboob ----

Total ----

Learning and/or Languogo Disabililies

Salaries of Toaehel'll 65,997 (6,497) 59,500 59,422 78

Otber Salaries fo, '",tmetion 21,930 (21,930)

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services 1,000 (70) 930 930

Goneral Supplies 1,000 1,000 999

Textbooks
OO,er Objects

Total 89927 (28,497)~ 61,351 79

Visually Impainueuts
Olber Salaries for Illstruetion 21,930 (4830) ---!2J.Q.Q. 16667 433

Totnl 21930 (4830) ------l1J..QQ 16667 433

Auditory Impairments

Salaries ofTeaebel'll

Purchased Prorcssionnl-Edueational SeJYice,
Geneml Supplie,

Total
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EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final

~ Actual
Variance

Final to Actual

Frederic W. Coo]<School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salnri.s of Teachers

Other Salaries for lmlnlctioo

Purchased Profossional"Eduoational Servieos

Otber Purchased Services

Geooral Supplies

Textbooks
Total

2,000 $ 2,000 :& 1,097 $

1,097

903

903

Multiplo Disabilitios

Salaries ofTeacbors

Other Salaries for lnstnlction

Purchasiog Professionnl Edneational Services

Other Purchased Sen'icCJl

Geneml Supplies

Textbo(lks
Other Objects

Total

Ros(lnrce Room

Salaries ofTenchers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Pmchase Professional Education Services

Purchased T"elmical Serviens

Other Purchased Serviens

Geneml Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries ofTeaehrs
Other Salaries f(lr lnstmetion

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Timo

Salaries ofTeachers
Otl,er Salaries for Instruction

Total

------ ------

180,150 5,400 185,550 185,458 92

96,884 (18,000) 78,884 78,350 534

500 500 500

-- ---
277 534 fl2 600)~ 264308 626

------ ---- ---_._---

T(lwl Special Education Inslructioo

BasIc SkilisfRelnedial. Instntctiom

Salaries of TC!lehers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

389391
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EXHIBIT D-3D

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Original
~

Budget
Transfers

Final

~ Actual
Variance

Final to Actual

90,250 .$

Frederic W. Conk Seboo!

Bilingu.1 Educ.lion

Salarics of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruelio"

P"rclinscd Professio".I-Edocntio"nl Services

('oroll.sed Tecllnical Services

Odler Purchnscd Services

GeEleml Supplies

Te~lbooks

Other Objects

Tot.1

School Sponsored CocElrricolar Activities

Salaries

Purohased Services

Supplies and Materi.ls
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics Instmotion
Salarie,

Purchawd Se,..deos

Supplies ood Materials
Other Objcets

TOlnl

Other Instmotional Programs

Salaries

Porchased Services

Supplies llI1d Materials
OUler Objects

Total

Before/After Sollool Progrollls

Salaries

Total

168,526 .$

500

169026

2,000

2000

(78,200).$ 90,326 $

500

2,000

500

90,750

2,000

2000

76

_~~_"1§'

TOlOllnstruetioll 2090343 2161 368 8610

46,867 SOO~ 47326

92,750 500 93,250 92,875

90,000 90,000 89,750

1,200 1,200 1,195

----- ------
93950 90 500~ 183820

Altendallce and Social Work

Salaries

Salarios of Drop-Out Proventioll Officer/Coordinators

Solarie, of CommunitylSehool Coordinators

Purchasod Professiollal and Technical Services

Other PElrehasod Se,,'ioos

SUlmlies lUId Materials
Other Objoots

Tolal

Health Servioos

Solaries

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

Porohased Professional and Technie.l Se,,'ioes

Od,er Purehnsed Service,

Supplies and Mntorials
Other Objects

Totnl

46,867 500

109

47,367 47,326 41

41

375

250

630
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EXHIBIT D-3D

====3~,0~ooiil ---44,300 47,300

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

IlrcdcricW CookScllQnJ

Guidance

Salnries of Olhcr Professional Slaff

Salories of Secrelari.1 and Cleric.l

Olber Salories

Purchased Professional Edueationul Services

Olber Purchased Professioa.1 and Technical Seryiees

Olher Purchased Services

Supplies and Malerials
Other Objecls

Tolal

Improvenlcnl oflnslnlelion.1 Services

S.laries Superyisors oflnSlruction

Salaries of 01her Professional SlaO'

S.lorios of Socrotnrial & Clerical Assist

Other Salories

Purchased Professional Educational Seryiees

Other Purch, Prof & Tech, Sorvieos

Other Purchased Ser\'io<>s

Supplies and Malerials
Other Objects

Tolal

Eduealional Medin/School Librnl)'

Salaries

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators

Pnroh.sed Professional and Technical Seryiees

Olher Purohused SerYi""s

Supplies and Materials
Olher Objecls

Tolal

Instructional StuffTrniaiall Semeos

Purohased Professional Eduenlional Services

OUler Purohased Professional and Toehnieal Sen'i""s

Other Purchased Services

SuppliC1l and Malerials
Other Objeots

Tolal

Support Servi",,· School Administrntion

Salaries of Principals!Assislant Principal.

Salaries of See't and Clerical Assistant.

S.larios ofOtller Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Tedmieal Sen'iees

Other Pllroh.sed Scryiees

Supplies and Mnterinh
OtherObj<:<:!li

Total

$

Originlll
Budget

300 $
500

800

3,000

149,921

48,217

204,938

Budget
Transfers

(300)

44,300

500

600

110

Final
~

500

44,300

3,000

150,421

48,817

6,800

ActUlll

426

426

44,280

2,996

47,276

150,001

48,810

6, 742

Variance
Final to Actual

74

74

20

24

420

7

58

4"
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EXHIBIT D-3D

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Frederic W Cool,SchoQI

Coslodial Services

Salutie8
Supplies and Malerials

Totol

Original- Budget
Transfers

Final
~ Actual

Variauce
Final to Actual

Sceurily

Salaries
Geneml Supplies

TOlal

Student Transpo<totion Services

Contracted SOITi""s (Other Ihm, Between Home & Sehool)­

Vendors

Tolal

2,000

2000

41,000 $ 41,000 39,217

39,217

2,000

2,000

1,783

1,783

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insmm,ee

Social Security

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

TOlal

45,675

525,310

570,985

16,118 61,793 59,895 1,898

1,898

Total Undistribuled Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Curront Expense

CapitalOotlay

Equipment

PresehoollKiodelJlorten

E(IUipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8
Equipment Grades 9_12

Sehool-Spollsnred nnd Other Instructional Programs

Learning and Inr Language Disnbiliti...

BnsicSkilis

13iliog,wl

Resnuroe Room

Support StolT -Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - Schoo! Admioistrntinn

Uodistributed Expenditores _Sopport Ser"iees - Stndents - Reg"lnr
Undistributed li~pcuditores· Opemtion of Plnn! Services

Tolnl Cnllital Outlny

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School -Inslroetion
Summor School - Support Services

Totol Special Schools

Total Froderic W. Cook School

922540

3012883

3,012,883

__.-JI&6~89~9~9 1091539

__~2~4~86~3~4 ~

,-__£24"8".6"3~4 $ 3,261,517

III

1086604

3247972

3,247,972

4935

13545

13,545



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
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EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual 1"inal to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

ElIIerson School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten $ 144,097 $ 144,097 $ 144,097

Grades I - 5 1,486,363 $ (243,800) 1,242,563 1,240,220 $ 2,343

Grades 6 - 8 195,000 195,000 194,940 60
Grades 9 - 12

Total 1 630460 (48800l 1581660 I 579 257 2403

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 49,500 49,500 49,044 456

Purchase Professional Educational Services 5,000 5,000 984 4,016

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 3,000 3,000 3,000

General Supplies 120,630 (8,000) 112,630 109,863 2,767

Textbooks 12,000 95 12,095 11,695 400
Other Objects 1,000 1,000 112 888

Total 138630 44595 183225 171698 [1527

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 1 769090 (4205) 1 764 885 1 750 955 [393O

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textboob

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 219,244 3,600 222,844 221,182 1,662

Other Salaries for Instruction 232,596 (24,291) 208,305 204,351 3,954

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Tolal 451,840 (20,691) 431,149 425,533 5,616

Auditory Impainnents
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Tota[
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EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPJ<:NDITURES

Emerson School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Pw-chased Services

General Sllpplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries fOf Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers $ 86,750 $ 70,500 $ 157,250 $ 157,026 $ 224
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 86750 70500 157250 157026 224

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 538590 49809 588399 582559 5840

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emerson School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 255,941 $ 68,000 $ 323,941 $ 322,311 $ 1,630

Other Salaries for Instmction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 25594\ 68 000 323,941 322,311 1,630

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries
Purchascd Services

Supplics and Materials
Othcr Objects ---_.,---

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries --,.,-------
Total

Total Instruction 2,563,621 113,604 2,677,225 2,655,825 21,400

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 47,017 691 47,708 47,657 51

Salaries of Drop·Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 47,017 691 47,708 47,657 51

Health Services

Salaries 87,500 87,500 87,500

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 87,500 87,500 87,500

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objccts

Total 87,500 87,500 175,000 175,000
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emerson School

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors $ 5,000 $ 4,905 $ 9,905 $ 8,150 $ 1,755

Total 5,000 4,905 9,905 8,150 1,755

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 50,830 17,000 67,830 57,969 9,861
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 835,000 (66,000) 769,000 769,000

Total 885,830 (49,000) 836,830 826,969 9,861

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,315,175 92,396 1,407,571 1,391,869 15,702

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3,878,796 206,000 4,084,796 4,047,694 37,102

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades 1 -5

Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Servicc.~ - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School" Instruction

Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Emerson School $ 3,878,796 $ 206,000 $ 4,084,796 $ ~,04~,_?94 $ }!,l02
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDlTUlU:S

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten $ 86,500 $ 69,400 $ (55,900 $ 154,640 $ 1,260

Grades 1 - 5 1,148,296 (148,530) 999,766 996,767 2,999

Grades 6·8 87,000 126,600 213,600 213,540 60
Grades 9· 12

Total 1,321,796 47470 1369266 I 364 947 4319

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objellls

Other Salaries for Instruction 54,000 54,000 5\,055 2,945

Purchase Professional Educational Services 5,000 (3,640) 1,360 1,360

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 16,000 2,849 18,849 lO,485 8,364

General Supplies 63,375 15,722 79,097 78,277 820

Textbooks 42,250 10,796 53,046 52,920 126
Other Objects 5,000 (900) 4100 4082 18

Total 131,625 78,827 210 452 198179 12273

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 1453421 126297 I 579718 1 563 126 16592

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning andlor Language Disabilittes

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction 22,000 22,000 21,990 [0

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 22,000 22,000 21,990 10

Visual Impairments

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Auditory Impairments

Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Supplies

Total
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evcl'grecll School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries ofTcachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers $ 150,997 $ (64,000) $ 86,997 $ 86,500 $ 497

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Tec1mical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 1,500 ([,007) 493 493

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 152497 (65007) 87490 86993 497

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salm-ies of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education -Instruction 152497 (43007) 109490 108983 507

Basic Skills/Remcdial- Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 873,277 $ 141,500 $ 1,014,777 $ 995,830 $ 18,947

Other Salaries for Instruction 14,000 14,000 13,706 294

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 909 91

General Supplies 13,000 13,000 13,000

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 887277 155500 1,042,777 1,023,445 19,332

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 2,493,195 238,790 2,731,985 2,695,554 36,431

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 102,804 1,200 104,004 103,980 24

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries ofCommunity/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Othcr Purchased Services

Supplies and Matcrials
Othcr Objects

Total 102,804 1,200 104,004 103,980 24

Health Services

Salaries 88,550 88,550 88,550

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 86,500 86,500 86,500

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 175,050 175050 175050
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen School

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 91,000 $ 91,000 $ 90,850 $ 150
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 91000 91000 90850 150

Improvement oflnstlUctional Services

Salaries Supervisors oflnstmction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services $ 5,000 (5,000)

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 5,000 (4,761) 239 239

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 10,000 (9,761) 239 239

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 87,250 (87,000) 250 250

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,500 (539) 961 961

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 88,750 (87,539) 1,211 961 250

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 144,669 99,300 243,969 243,907 62

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 48,367 48,367 48,367

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 3,000 4,934 7,934 7,934

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 196,036 104,234 300,270 300,208 62
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jefferson School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction $ 22,000 $ 22,000 $ 21,930 $ 70

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total 22,000 22,000 21,930 70

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers $ 158,776 1,300 160,076 159,982 9'
Other Salaries for Instruction 75,429 2,300 77,729 76,129 1,600

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 234205 3600 237805 236 111 1694

Autism

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries ofTeachcrs
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 629066 (20 200) 608866 601331 7535

Basic SkillsJRemedial- Instructions

Salaries ofToachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jefferson School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 559,943 $ 99,500 $ 659,443 $ 655,418 $ 4,025

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 559943 99500 659,443 655,418 4,025

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instmction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total --------

Total Instruction 2608641 <68 057) 2540584 2517279 23305

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 50,000 (4,360) 45,640 45,588 52

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 51000 (4360) 46,640 46,588 52

Health Services

Salaries 86,000 86,000 86,000

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,000 (30) 1,970 1,769 20\
Other Objects

Total 88000 (0) 87970 87769 20\
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EXHIBIT D-3G

Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

F:XPl<:NDlTURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jcffcrsoll School

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors $ 5,925 $ (1,300) $ 4,625 $ 4,605 $ 20

Total 5,925 0,300) 4,625 4,605 20

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 44,901 2,258 47,159 44,620 2,539

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 642,215 189,000 831,215 831,215

Total 687116 191258 878,374 875,835 2,539

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 102451 229057 1331508 1 325349 6 159

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3 711 092 161000 3872 092 3842628 29464

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6·8

Equipment Grades 9 12

School-Sponsored and Other fnstructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basie Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff· Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - lnstluction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Jefferson School $ 3,711,O9~ $ 161,000 $ 3,872,092 $ 3,842,628 $ 29,464
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EXHIBIT D-3H

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stillman School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 552,487 $ 12,800 $ 565,287 $ 564,842 $ 445

Other Salaries for Instruction 7,500 7,500 6,396 1,104

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Genera! Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 552,487 20,300 572,787 571,238 1,549

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Obje<:ts

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 1,703,091 61,740 1,764,831 1,735,766 29,065

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 46,367 900 47,267 47,261 6

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 46,367 900 47,267 47,261 6

Health Services

Salaries 69,276 500 69,776 69,644 132

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 87,500 87,500 87,500

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 4,000 4,000 3,860 140
Other Objects

Total 160,776 500 161276 161004 272

129



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3H

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stillman Sellool

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services $ 4,700 $ (3,400) $ 1,300 $ 1,284 $ 16

Other PUTch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Tota! 4,700 (3,400) 1,300 1,284 16

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 74,776 (32,396) 42,380 39,015 3,365

Salaries of TechrIOlogy Coordinators

Purchased llrofessional and Technical Services 1,000 (1,000)

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,900 3,990 6,890 5,752 1,138
Other Objects

Total 78676 (29,406) 49,270 44,767 4,503

Instructional StaITTraining Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Tota!

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries ofPrincipalsJAssistant Principals 143,861 900 144,761 143,881 880

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 47,717 1,100 48,817 48,781 36
Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

I'urchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 8,340 8,340 8,340
Other Objects

Total 199,918 2,000 201,918 201,002 916
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Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Chlll'les H Stillman School

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors $ 10,000 $ (7,700) $ 2,300 $ 2,274 $ 26

Total 10,000 (7,700) 2,300 2,274 26

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 41,961 1,202 43,163 37,840 5,323

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 508,200 5,164 513,364 513,364

Total 550,161 6,366 556,527 551,204 5,323

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,050,598 (30,740) 1,019,858 1,008,796 [ 1,062

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 2753689 31000 2784689 2744562 40127

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School- Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Charles H Stillman School $ 2,753,689 $ 31,000 $ 2,784,689 $ 2,744,562 $ 40,127
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EXHIBIT D-31

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers $ 88,000 $ 64,000 $ 152,000 $ 151,503 $ 497

Other Salaries for Instruction 87,720 (64,107) 23,613 23,503 110

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total 175,720 (l07) 175,613 175,006 607

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 149,050 (2,835) 146,215 146,214 1

Other Salaries for Instruction 19,500 19,500 19,189 311

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 149050 16665 165715 165403 312

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salm-ies of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction 26,312 800 27,112 27,059 53

Total 26312 800 27112 27059 53

Total Special Education - Instruction 546946 (5642) 541 304 538480 2824

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers I 620,966 I 198,600 I 819,566 I 818,297 I 1,269

Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 (9,137) 12,793 12,793

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,000 (5,000)

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 10,000 (9,400) 600 582 18
Textbooks

OthcrObjecls

Total 657896 175063 832,959 831,672 1,287

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 3050922 292431 3343353 3284897 58456

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 46,367 1,200 47,567 47,548 19
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total 46367 1200 47,567 47,548 19

Health Services

Salaries 70,776 70,776 70,776
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 89,100 357 89,457 89,457
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 159876 357 160233 160233
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EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff I 91,100 I 300 I 91,400 I 91,329 I 71
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 91100 300 91400 91 329 71

improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of SeeretariaI & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services 10,000 (4,037) 5,963 1,093 4,870

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 3,000 3,000 2,563 437
Other Objects

Total 13,000 (4,037) 8,963 3,656 5,307

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 90,750 90,750 90,750

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 20,000 (6,600) 13,400 10,694 2,706

Supplies and Materials 3,000 5,000 8,000 5,015 2,985
Other Objects

Total 113750 (1600) 112,150 106,459 5,691

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 141,690 125,449 267,139 267,042 97

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 47,717 900 48,617 48,493 124

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Profc.~sional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000
Other Objects 2,000 2,000 364 1,636

Total 192407 126349 318756 315899 2857
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School

Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries $ 30,477 $ 30,477 $ 30,477
General Supplies

Total 30,477 30,477 30,477

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 5,000 5,000 1,215 $ 3,785

Total 5,000 5,000 1,215 3,785

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 50,770 $ 9,000 59,770 42,047 17,723
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 837,900 (47,500) 790,400 790,400

Total 888670 (38500) 850,170 832,447 17,723

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 540647 84069 1 624 716 1 589263 35453

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4591 569 376500 4968.069 4874 160 93909

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5 15,000 (15,000)

Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School·Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 15,000 (15,000)

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Washington School $ 4,606,?69 $ 361,500 $ 4,968,069 $ 4,874,160 $ 93,909
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EXHIBIT D-3J

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodilllld School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction I 1,500 I 1,500 I 1,097 I 403

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total 1,500 I,SOO 1,097 403

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers I 60,097 (60,000) 97 97

Odu:r Salaries for Instmetion 3,000 3,000 2,193 807

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 1,000 (1,000)

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 61,097 (58,000) 3,097 2,193 904

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Autism

Salaries of Teachers 117,500 117,500 117,2[7 283
Other Salaries for Instruction 127,728 (50,779) 76,949 76,949

Total 127728 66721 194449 194166 283

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers 57,097 (52,000) 5,097 4,758 339

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total 57097 (52000) 5097 4758 339

Total Special Education - Instruction 247822 (36319) 211503 209574 1929

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Tota[
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EXHIBIT 0-33

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodland School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 129,873 $ (3,599) $ 126,274 $ 126,228 $ 46

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 1,500 1,500 876 624

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total 131373 (3599) 127,774 127,104 670

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services 6,750 6,750 5,829 921

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 6750 6750 5 829 921

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries
~~~--~~-

Total ------- --_._----

Total Instruction 1 358491 140628 1499119 1 486 569 12550

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 44,797 500 45,297 44,558 739

Salarics of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Othcr Objects

Total 44797 500 45,297 44,558 739

Hcalth Scrvices

Salaries 87,500 (34,200) 53,300 53,082 218

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Serviccs

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,250 2,250 1,074 1,176
Other Objects

Total 89750 (34200) 55550 54156 1394

139



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3J

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodland School

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 91,350 $ (2,200) $ 89,150 $ 89,100 $ 50

Salaries of Se.;retarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services 500 (500)

Supplies and Materials 1,000 (1,000)
Other Objects

Total 92 850 (J 700) 89150 89100 50

Improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 1,826 174
Other Objects

Total 2,000 2,000 1,826 174

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 86,500 (42,080) 44,420 44,280 140
Salaries efTechnology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 844 156
Other Objects

Total 87500 (42080) 45,420 45,124 296

InsttUctional StaffTraining Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service" School Administration

Salaries of Principals/As:;istant Principals 147,861 26,789 174,650 174,585 65

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants 47,717 21,945 69,662 69,661 1

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,100 (1,100)

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 800 800 737 63
Other Objects

Total 196678 48434 245112 244983 129
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Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodland School

Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security

Salaries $ 40,394 $ 40,394 $ 40,394
General Supplies

Total 40,394 40,394 40,394

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 3,500 3,500 1,785 $ 1,715

Total 3,500 3,500 1,785 1,715

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 45,685 $ 1,362 47,047 45,416 1,631

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 502,300 152,892 655,192 655,192

Total 547,985 154,254 702,239 700,608 1,631

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 105454 123208 1 228662 1 222 534 6128

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 2463945 263836 2727781 2709 103 18678

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5 14,950 (3,635) 11,315 6,495 4,820
Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 14,950 (3,635) 11,315 6,495 4,820

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School- Instruction
Sununer School" Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Woodland School $ 2,478,895 $ 260,201 $ 2,739,096 $ 2,715,598 $ 23,498
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EXHIBIT D-3K

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten

Grades [ - 5

Grades 6 - 8 $ 1,543,371 $ (59,351) $ 1,484,020 $ 1,47[,394 $ 12,626
Grades 9 - 12

Total 1,543,371 (59351> 1484020 1471394 12626

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 25,100 47,030 46,931 99

Purchase Professional Educational Services 1,000 (520) 480 480

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 29,000 4,800 33,800 30,623 3,177

General Supplies 32,825 44,180 77,005 77,004 1

Textbooks 20,000 (20,000)
Other Objects 4,300 (1,940) 2,360 1,501 859

Total 109055 51620 160675 156539 4136

Total Regular Programs - Instruction 1652426 (7731) I 644695 I 627 933 16762

Special Education· Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 468,797 (59,007) 409,790 402,879 6,911

Other Salaries for Instruction 96,484 22,606 119,090 119,090

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 200 (200)

Other Purchased Services 1,000 (1,000)

General Supplies 5,000 (2,710) 2,290 2,290

Textbooks
Other Objects 400 (400)

Total 571881 (40,711) 531,170 524,259 6,911

Auditory Impainncnts

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional·Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

142



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3K

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

adler Salaries for Instruction $ 105,698 $ (100,000) $ 5,698 $ 5,592 $ 106

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services 250 (250)

General Supplies 1,000 (1,000)

Textbooks

Total 106,948 001,250) 5,698 5,592 106

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 77,400 77,400 77,400

Other Salaries for Instruction 99,600 99,600 99,599

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 177,000 177,000 176,999

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 52,597 (48,200) 4,397 4,383 14

Other Salaries for Instruction 26,462 (24,000) 2,462 2,416 46

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 2,000 (2,000)

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 81059 (74200) 6859 6799 60

Autism
Other Salaries tor Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities, Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 759888 (9161) 720727 713649 7078

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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EXHIBIT D-3K

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 208,499 $ 71,100 $ 279,599 $ 274,873 $ 4,726

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 500 (500)

General Supplies 5,000 (5,000)

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 213 999 656QQ 279,599 274,873 4,726

School Sponsored Cocurricu!ar Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objccts

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 2626313 18708 2645021 2616455 28566

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 50,000 (28,500) 21,500 21,473 27

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 250 40 210

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 50250 (28500) 21,750 2l,513 237

Health Services

Salaries 86,500 200 86,700 86,696 4

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 90,300 90,300 90,201 99

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 500 (139) 361 361
Other Objects

Total 87 000 90361 177 361 177 258 103
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EXHIBIT D-3K

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 88,350 $ (9,652) $ 78,698 $ 78,698

Salaries of Sc<:retarial and Clerical

Olher Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Olher Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 88350 (9652) 78698 78698

Improvement ofInstructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 4,000 20,931 24,931 24,210 $ 721

Other Objects

Total 4,000 20,931 24,931 24,210 721

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 88,409 (26,812) 61,597 61,597

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 (250)

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,000 62,448 64,448 64,135 313
Other Objects

To"" 90659 35386 126,045 125,732 313

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Scrviccs

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of PrincipalsJAssistant Principals 133,712 (8,400) 125,312 125,050 262

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants 53,474 24,062 77,536 77,449 87

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,000 (1,315) 685 684
Other Objects

Total 189186 14347 203533 203 183 350
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security

Salaries $ 91,643 $ 48,100 $ 139,743 $ 137,148 $ 2,595
General Supplies 1,000 (1,000)

Total 92,643 47,100 139,743 137,148 2,595

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 1,000 1,140 2,140 2,140

Total 1,000 1,140 2,140 2,140

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 85,779 (33,067) 52,712 46,210 6,502
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 1,175,000 (246,000) 929,000 929,000

Total 1 260 779 (279067) 981,712 975,210 6,502

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 863867 (07954) 1755913 I 745 022 10 821

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4490 [80 (89246) 4400934 4361 547 39387

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades 1 -5

Equipment Grades 6-8 6,000 31,145 37,145 37,145
Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 6,000 31,145 37,145 37,145

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Hubbard School $ 4,49?,180 $ (?~,~9I) $ 4,438,079 $ _1~3?~,~92 $ 39,387
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten

Grades I - 5

Grades 6 - 8 $ 1,533,427 $ (175,168) $ 1,358,259 $ 1,332,481 $ 25,778
Grades 9 - 12

Total 1,533,427 (175168) I 358259 1332481 25778

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries fOf Instruction 47,000 47,000 36,762 10,238

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Tec1mical Services

Other Purchased Services 10,000 18,500 28,500 24,029 4,471

General Supplies 6,238 31,263 37,501 37,195 306

Textbooks 4,900 4,900 3,170 1,730
Other Objects 2000 2000 200 1,800

Total 18238 101 663 119901 101 356 18545

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 1551665 (73505) 1478160 1 433 837 44323

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 119,694 (82,952) 36,742 36,742

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 119,694 (82,952) 36,742 36,742

Auditory Impainnents
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total
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EXHIBIT D-3L

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Mllxson School

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers $ 216,873 $ 100 $ 2[6,973 $ 216,892 $ 81

Other Salaries for Instruction 77,630 (11,100) 66,530 65,940 590

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total 294,503 (11,000) 283,503 282,832 671

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 3,800 3,800 3,800

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 3,800 3,800 3,800

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 188,468 52,765 241,233 240,573 660

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Tcchnical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 5,000 (417) 4,583 4,512 71

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 193468 52348 245816 245085 731

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part·Time

Salaries ofTcaehers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities· Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 607665 (37804) 569861 564 659 5202

Basic SkillsfRemedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total
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EXHIBIT D-3L

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

MIlXSOR School

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 240,148 $ 24,655 $ 264,803 $ 231,551 $ 33,252

Other Salaries for instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Tedmical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 53,000 (22,164) 30,836 30,597 239

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total 293 148 2491 295,639 262,148 33,491

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries 10,000 10,000 10,000

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

To"" 10 000 10000 10000

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 2462478 (J08818) 2353660 2270644 83016

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Hcalth Services

Salaries 78,276 4,800 83,076 81,579 1,497

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 85,100 85,100 85,052 48

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

To"" 78276 89900 168176 166631 1545
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Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson School

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 97,600 $ 97,600 $ 96,357 $ 1,243

Salaries of Sccretarial and Clerical $ 110,809 4,100 114,909 113,051 1,858
Other Salaries

Purchascd Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services SOO (31) 469 469
Supplies and Materials sao 500 sao
Other Objects

Total 111809 101669 213478 210377 3 101

Improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tcch. Services 7,200 (7,200)

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 7,200 (7,200)

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 89,650 89,650 89,650

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 600 (600)

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 4,994 6
Other Objects

Total 95250 (600) 94,650 94,644 6

Instructional StaffTraining Scrvices

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 3,000 (2,670) 330 329
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 3000 (2,670) 330 329

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 150,421 (22,600) 127,821 126,891 930

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 60,157 300 60,457 60,419 38

Salaries of Othcr Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 210 578 (22 300) 188278 187310 968

150



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3L

Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURRS

Maxson School

Custodial Services

'I Salaries

'I General Supplies
~ i Totalrj

Security

Salaries $ 101,311 $ 67,500 $ 168,811 $ 161,720 $ 7,091
General Supplies

Total 101,311 67,500 168,811 161,720 7,091

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 5,000 (5,000)

Total 5,000 (5,000)

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 78,468 (32,500) 45,968 34,406 11,562
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefit~ 1,199,100 (281,300) 917,800 917,800

Total 1 277568 013 SOO} 963,768 952,206 11,562

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 889992 <9250l) I 797491 1773217 24274

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4352470 (201319) 4151 151 4043 861 107290

Capital Outlay

Equipl\ICnt

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8 3,000 5,519 8,519 7,440 1,079
Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capita! Outlay 3,000 5,519 8,519 7,440 1,079

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School, Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Maxson Schoo! $ 4,355,470 $ 095,800) $ 4,159,670 $ 4,O5_~,301 $ 108,369
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EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High School

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten

Grades 1 - 5

Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9 - 12 $ 6,460,042 $ 136,989 $ 6,597,031 $ 6,491,820 $ 105,211

Total 6,460,042 136,989 6,597,031 6,491,820 105,211

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction 43,860 113,000 156,860 82,233 74,627

Purchase Professional Educational Services 5,000 6,432 11,432 9,338 2,094

Purchased Technical Services 10,000 (7,058) 2,942 2,942

Other Purchased Services 160,000 104,705 264,705 263,517 1,188

General Supplies 193,600 655,214 848,814 784,711 64,103

Textbooks 56,000 100,000 156,000 151,870 4,130

Other Objects

Total 468460 972 293 1 440753 1294611 146142

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 6928502 1 109282 8037784 7786431 251 353

Special Education" Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 702,570 (44,400) 658,170 658,086 84

Other Salaries for Instruction 101,516 (48,700) 52,816 50,362 2,454

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 5,000 (502) 4,498 3,841 657

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50

Other Objects

Total 810,086 (93,602) 716,484 713,239 3,245

Auditory Impainnents
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

I<:XPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High Scbool

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers $ 79,276 $ (23,348) $ 55,928 $ 55,715 $ 213

Other Salaries for Instruction 53,124 (51,600) 1,524 1,504 20

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

other Purchased Services

General Supplies 5,000 (4,985) 15 14 I
Textbooks 1,000 1,000 950 50

Total 138,400 (79,933) 58,467 58,183 284

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 87,000 (78,300) 8,700 8,700

Other Salaries for Instruction 52,624 6,000 58,624 52,947 5,677

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 139,624 (72,300) 67,324 61,647 5,677

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers 534,335 210,300 744,635 717,780 26,855

Other Salaries for Instruction 70,172 (14,200) 55,972 55,896 76

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplics 2,000 2,000 2,000

Textbooks \,000 1,000 914 86
Other Objects

Total 607507 196 100 803607 776590 27017

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 1695617 (49735) 1 645 882 1 609659 36223

Basic Skills/Remedial· Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Towl
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
~ Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Pill infield High SChoo!

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers $ 820,612 $ 78,288 $ 898,900 $ 898,202 $ 698

Other Salaries for Instruction 21,930 100 22,030 22,005 25

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Tedmical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 5,000 (5,000)

Textbooks 4,000 4,000 3,958 42
Other Objects

Total 851 542 73388 924,930 924,165 765

School Sponsored CoculTicular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (212) 4,788 4,788
Other Objects

Total 5000 (212) 4788 4788

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction 9 480 661 I 132723 10613384 10325043 288341

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 58,182 44,400 102,582 102,064 518

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators

Purchased Profcssional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 794 206
Other Objects

Total 59182 44400 103,582 102,858 724

Health Services

Salaries 87,250 50,200 137,450 137,407 43

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 90,000 104,500 194,500 191,358 3,142

Purchascd Professional and Tcchnical Services

Othcr Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 177 250 154700 331 950 328 765 3185
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
~ Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High Schgol

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 446,750 $ (63,100) $ 383,650 $ 383,556 $ 94

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 103,624 (39,500) 64,124 61,539 2,585

Other Salm-ies

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000
Other Objects

Total 551374 (102600l 448774 446095 2679

Improvement of Instructional Services

Salaries Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist 103,474 1,210 104,684 104,086 598

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch, Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services 240 240 240

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total 103,474 1,450 104,924 104,326 598

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 196,952 (80,800) 116,152 116,062 90

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 83,790 83,790 83,755 35

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000

Oilier Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 56,628 61,628 54,158 7,470
Other Objects

Total 202952 59618 262,570 254,975 7,595

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 386,890 100,670 487,560 487,495 65

Salaries ofSce't and Clerical Assistants 118,689 47,300 165,989 156,954 9,035

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total 505 579 147970 653549 644442 9100
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
~ Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High School

Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security

Salaries $ 670,998 $ 42,048 $ 713,046 $ 712,125 $ 921
General Supplies 2,000 (6S0) 1,320 1,005 315

Total 672,998 41,368 714,366 713,130 1,236

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors 15,000 16,650 31,650 27,260 4,390

Total 15,000 16,650 31,650 27,260 4,390

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 203,570 (18,287) 185,283 153,464 31,819

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 3,915,896 O,Ql1,200) 2,904,696 2,901,163 3,533

Total 4119466 (l 029 487) 3,089,979 3,054,627 35,352

Total Undistributed Expenditures 6 407 275 (665931l 5741344 5676485 64859

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 15887936 466792 16354728 16 001 528 353200

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12 20,000 285,426 305,426 164,172 141,254

School-Sponsored and Other fnstmctional Programs

Learning and /or Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Reseuree Room

Support Staff, Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 20,000 285,426 305,426 164,172 141,254

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - fnstmction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Plainfield High School $ _~_?-,~07!93? $ 752,21~ $ 16,660,154 $ 16,1()5,700 $ 494,454
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EXHIBIT D-3N

I)LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDVCAnON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

475,388 ,$~~~-,9:"3,,,,2,,,,S6

~~~"47"S",,3,,,8,,8 93,256

568,644 $
568,644

121,100 $
121,100

447,544 $
447,544

$

""rack Obllmll Aeadcmy for Academic llnd Civic Development

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten

Grades 1-5

Grades 6 - 8

Grades 9 - 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

5,000 16,365 21,365 21,165 200
2,792 2,792 2,792

4,000 0,853) 2,147 2,023 124

9 000 17304 26304 25980 324

456544 l38404 594948 SOl 368 93580

Special Education - Instruction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for InstfLlclion

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impainnenls
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

TowI
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3N

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Burack Obarnn Academy for Academic and Civic Deyelopment

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purcha:;e Professional Education Services

Purchased Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Tota]

Autism

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries ofTeaehers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities· Fult-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Original
Budget
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT Dw 3N

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Kamck Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

Total

Total Instruction $ 456544 $ 138404 , 594948 L 501 168 1- 93580

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries 46,867 4,600 51,467 49,086 2,381

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries ofCommunity/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 46867 4600 51,467 49,086 2,381

Health Services

Salaries 20,900 20,900 20,783 117

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

ToWi 20900 20900 20783 117
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3N

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barack Ohama AClldemy for Academic lind Civic Development

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 35,563 $ (34,300) $ 1,263 $ 1,263
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 35563 (34300) 1263 1263

Improvement ofInstructional Services

Salaries Supervisors ofInstruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objellts

Total

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 118,208 230 118,438 $ 118,228 210
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Tcchnical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,880 3,053 5,933 4,300 1,633
Other Objects

Tota! 121088 3283 124371 122528 1843
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-3N

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Banick Obama Academv for Academic and Civic Development

Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security

Salaries $ 100,749 $ 4,500 $ 105,249 $ 105,182 $ 67
General Supplies

Total 100,749 4,500 105,249 105,182 67

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 2,200 (87) 2,113 2,113

Total 2,200 (87) 2,113 2,113

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Social Security 21,343 21,343 12,291 9,052

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 235,600 24,500 260,100 260,100

Total 256,943 24,500 281,443 272,391 9,052

Total Undistributed Expenditures 563,410 23,396 586,806 572,083 14,723

Total Sehool Based Budget Current Expense 1,019,954 161,800 1,181,754 1,073,451 108,303

Capital Outlay

Equipment

Preschool!Kindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8

Equipment Grades 9-12 5,000 (5,000)

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures. Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 (5,000)

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School- Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development $ 1,024,954_ $ 156,800 $ 1,18~,-~54 $ 1,073,451 $ 108,303
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-lO

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

1,079,344 $

Pill infield Academy for Academic and Civic DevelOPment

Regular Programs-Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Kindergarten

Grades I - 5

Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9 - 12

Total

$

1,079,344

558,205 $ 1,637,549 $

__----"">",,;2"0">5 I 637 549

1,637,477 $

I 637477

72

72

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instluction

Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

21,930 IS,800 37,730 33,99\ 3,739

5,000 4,200 9,200 8,084 1,116

12,058 5,649 17,707 14,247 3,460

18,000 19,943 37,943 37,849 94

56988 45592 102580 94171 8409

[ \36332 603797 1 740 129 \ 731 648 8481

162



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-30

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries ofTeaehers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room

Salaries of Teachers I 120,226 I (16,513) $ 103,713 $ 103,713

Other Salaries for Instruction 26,312 26,312 26,312

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total 146538 (16513) 130025 130025

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction 146538 (16513) 130025 130025

Basic SkillsfRemedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

OtlIer Objects

Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT 0-30

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield AClldemy for Academic and Civic Development

Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Teclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies lind Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries

To""

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries ofCommunity/School Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

$ I 282870 .L...-- 587284 $ 1 870154 $ 1 86 I 673 >$~~~~--,,8~4,!!81

Health Services

Salaries

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Tcchnical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

39,887

39887

164

22,500

39,887

62387

22,500

79,774

102274

20,783

79,774

100557

1,717
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-30

Original Budget Final Variance
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 35,563 $ 39,704 $ 75,267 $ 73,897 $ 1,370
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 59,570 (1,800) 57,770 35,124 22,646

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Tcclmical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total 95 133 37904 133037 109021 24016

!mprovement ofInstructional Services

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries ofSewetarial & Clerical Assist

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 26,562 (13,562) 13,000 13,000

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 5,000
Other Objects

Total 31 562 (13562) 18,000 18,000

lnstrtlctional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

SUPPOlt Service - School Administration

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistant Principals 134,957 83 135,040 134,987 53

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 56,407 1,351 57,758 57,758

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 12,057 17,057 16,752 305
Other Objects

Total 196364 13 491 209855 209497 358
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT D-30

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academv for Academic and Civic Development

Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security

Salaries $ 50,312 $ 6,017 $ 56,329 $ 56,321 $ 8
General Supplies

Total 50,312 6,017 56,329 56,321 8

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 5,000 10,170 15,170 9,768 5,402

Total 5,000 10,\70 15,170 9,768 5,402

Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group insurance

Social Security 39,000 (11,421) 27,579 22,899 4,680

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 384,010 86,900 470,910 470,910

Total 423010 75479 498,489 493,809 4,680

Total Undistributed Expenditures 841 268 191886 I 033 154 996973 36181

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 2124138 779170 2903308 2858646 44662

Capital Outlay

Equipment

PreschoolfKindergarten

Equipment Grades I -5

Equipment Grades 6-8 10,000 10,000 7,707 2,293

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and lor Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay 10,000 10,000 7,707 2,293

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic Development $ 2,134,138 $ 779,170 $ 2,913,308 $ 2,866,353 $ 46,955
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EXHIBIT E-I

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT
E-IA E-IB E-IC E-lD E-lE E-IF Total

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

State 287,059 $ 19,746,487 $ 88,505 $ 729,289 $ 20,851,340

Federal $ 3,190,318 $ 465,834 $ 1,601,913 643,977 5,902,042
Local Sources 95,966 95,966

Total Revenues 3,190,318 752,893 1,697,879 20,390,464 88,505 729.289 26,849,348

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers 44,891 102,313 306,086 27,549 480,839

Other Salaries for Instruction 100,782 10,117 110,899

Other Salaries 30,196 38,844 92,846 161,886

Purchased ProfessionallEducational Services 466,371 130,891 49,748 647,010

Purchased Prof. & Technical Services
Tuition 22,742 1,151,175 1,173,917

Other Purchased Services 1,998 1,998

General Supplies 82,686 94,271 27,595 141,698 346,250

Textbooks 2,725 9,263 11,988
Other Objects 485 125 16,610 300 17,520

Total Instruction 579,738 161,904 1,453,668 616,922 9,263 130,812 2,952,307

Continued
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EXHIBIT E-I

PLAINFIELD BOAIID OF EDUCAnON
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT
E-IA E-IB E-IC E-ID E-IE E-IF Total

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Support Services

Salaries ofTeachers $ 21,394 $ 3,569 $ 41,520 $ $ $ 66,483
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 134,801 134,801
Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistant PrincipalslDirectors 121,924 121,924
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,650 431,642 $ 84,109 950,072 376,557 1,845,030
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 36,114 1,037 266,973 304,124
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries 46,590 7,565 148,613 10,049 132,653 345,470
Salaries of Community 79,776 79,776
Salaries of Master Teachers 483,640 483,640
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 16,522 67,618 36,301 777,781 769 43,277 942,268
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 417,838 29,359 53,032 16,704,096 1,234 17,205,559
Other Purchased Professiona1lEducational Services 15,745 15,745
Purchased ProfessionallTechnical Services 50,565 50,565
Other Purchased Professional Services 17,561 17,561
Contracted Services-Transportation 10,526 10,526
Rentals 21,981 21,981
Travel 57 472 14,993 142 278 15,942
Other Purchased Services 35,131 8,055 9,592 198,968 3,330 10,516 265,592
Supplies and Materials 200,360 42,044 37,651 284,259 2,808 29,645 596,767
Other Objects 125 100 13,217 3,375 1,053 4,317 22,187

Total Support Services 776,781 590,989 234,374 20,266,078 79,242 598,477 22,545,941

Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Instructional Equipment 11,968 9,837 2,973 24,778
Noninstructional Equipment 6,495 6,495

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 11,968 9,837 9,468 31,273

Continued
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBITE-I

EXHIBIT EXHTBIT EXHIBIT EXHTBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT
E-IA E-lB E-IC E-lD E-IE E-IF Total

EXPENDITURES (Continued)

Transfer to Charter Schools -

TataI Expenditures $ 1,368,487 $ 752,893 $ 1,697,879 $ 20,892,468 $ 88,505 $ 729,289 $ 25,529,521

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers to Other Funds 502,004 502,004
Contribution to School-Based Budgets __(1,821,831) (1,821,831)

Total Outflows 3,190,318 752,893 1,697,879 20,390,464 88,505 729,289 26,849,348

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
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REVENUES
luterl\ovemmenlal
Slale

"',,,'Loo.,

Tolal Re\'etJues

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDlTURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

No Child Left Behind (NCLB)

Title I Title I Tide ISlA Title I School
Titlel ARRA "'" ARRA ~ I11!U!A Title lID Total

2,660,836 $ 127,645 $ 393,915 S 7,922 $ 3,190,318

---
2,660,836 $ $ 127.645 $ $ $ 393,915 $ 7.922 $ 3.190,318

EXHIBIT E_tA

30,196 30,196
466,371 466.371

1l,1J9 71,567 82,686

485 '"
477A2Q. 102248 579,738

21,394 21.394

2.650 2,650
36,114 36.114

46,590 46,590

5,932 2,236 8,354 16,522
179,528 3.016 235,294 417,838

EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Salaries ofTeacbers
Other Salarics for Instruction
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional-Ed Sen';ces
Purchased Professional & Tcch. Services
Tuition
Other Purchased Sm' ices
General Supplies
Texlbooks
OtherObjec1S

Tolallnstruction

Support Sm';ccs
Salaries ofTcachers
Salaries ofSnpervisors oflnstruclion
Salaries ofPrincipalsiAssislalll PriucipalslDirectors
Salaries ofOther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretaries & Clerical Asst-
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries
Salaries of Community
Salaries of Master Teachers
Personal Servi=·Employee Benefils
Purcbased ProfessionaJ_EducatiOllal Sen';ccs
Purchased Professional-Technical Sen';ccs
Other Purchased ProfessionaJlEducational Sen';ccs
Other Purcbased Professional Services
Contracted Scr;';ces-Transportation
Rentals
Travel
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objecls

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition llIld Construction
lnstru<:tional Equipment
NoninstruclionaJ EquipmcUl

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction

Total Expenditures

Other FinWICin.'l Sources (Uses)
Contribulion 10 School_Based Budgets

Total Outflows

bcess (DeiicieJlcy) of Revenues O"er (Under
hponditures

57
5,455

87,714
125

361,515

839.005

(l,821831l ~

2.660.836

'"7,388

13,429

11,968

11.968

___~12~7~"£5 _

127M5

170

28,368
97,855

393.915

393.915

393,915

519
7,403

7,922

7,922

7.922

$7

35,131
200,360

125

776.7S1

11,968

11.968

1.,368,487

(1,821.831)

3,190,318

Continued



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR TIlE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

No Cbild Left Bebind (NCLB)

EXHIBIT E-18

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State
Forlorn,,,,,'

I!!kl!!

464.024

Title IV

tSlO

SBYSP­
Teen

Parenting SBYSP

2S7.059

""'"
2S7.D59
465.S34

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
hlstruction

Salaries ofTeachers
Other Salaries for hlstruction
Other Salaries
Purehas<'d Professional-Ed Services
Purchased Prof. & Technical S"",ices
Tuition
Other Purchased S.",ices
General Supplies
Textbooks
OtherObjeelS

Totallnsll1lction

S 464.024 $ 1.SIO

44,S91

22,742

94,271

161,904

S 2S7,D59 $ 752.S93

44,S91

22,742

94,271

161,904

8,055 8,055

33,031 1,810 7,203 42,044

--~~ .._- 100 100

302.120 1.810 2S1,059 "i2Q,9S9

SuPPOrt Services
Salaries ofTe.chen;
Salaries of SlijX:rvisors oflnstruetion
Salaries of PrincipalslAssisla1tt PrincipalstDirectors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries
Salaries ofC¢mmllllity
Salaries ofMasterTcachers
Personal Services-Employee Benclits
Purchased Professional-EdllCational Services
Other Pun:hased ProfessionaliEducational Services
PurchllSed Professional & Teclmical Services
Other Pnrchased Professional S"",ices
Contracted Senices _Transportation
Rentals
Tra,'el
Other Pnrchased Services
Supplies and Materials
OtherObj=

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisitiou and Consll1lction
Instructional Equipment
NouinsltuCtional Equipment

Total Facilities Acq. & Consll1lction

Contribution to School-Based Budgets

3569

173.000

1,037

7,565

47,363

2S,500

25S,642

20,255

859

3569

431,642

1,037

1,565

67,61S

29,359

Total Expenditures 464.024

m

I,SlO ~$__~ 287.059 $ 152.893

Continued



REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Slate

'''''''''
"'''

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Salaries ofTeachers
Olller Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries
Purchased ProfessionalJEducational Ser"ices
?urchased Prof. & Teehnical $el'.'i=
Tuition
allier Purchased $en'ices
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objccts

Total Instruction

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

IDEA
IDEA Basic IDEA Pre-School IHaveA SBYS

~ ARRA Pre-SChool ARRA Dream Dooation

1,556,788 $ 45,125
83,509

1.556,788 $ $ 45,125 $ $ 83.509

40,000 $ 62,313

38,844
130.891

1,111,050 $ 40,125

22,595 5.000
2.725

~

1,346,730 _~125 62313

SBYS
United Wav

12.457

12,457

EXHIBIT E.\C

"'"
1,601,913

95,966

1.697.879

102313

38,844
130,891

1,151,175

27.595
2.725

125

1.453.668

SlIpport Services
Salaries ofTeachcrs
Salaries ofSlJPCI''isors ofInslnlclion
Salaries of PrincipaWAssistant Principal,lDirectors
Salaries of Other Profession.l Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical AssistlUlts
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries
Salaries ofCommunity
Salaries ofMaster Teachers
Personal Services-Empl0''''' Benefits
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased ProfessionallEducational Services
Purchased ProfessionaL'fcchnical Services
Other Purchased Professional Sen.'iccs
Rentals
Contracted Sen.';ccs - Transportation

Tra"el
Other P1Irchased Se",'ices
SuWlics and Materials
OtherObjecls

Total Support Services

Facilities Acq. and Construction
Instructional Equipmenl
Non-instructional Equipmenl

Total hci~tics Acquisition & Construction

Contribution to School-BlISed Budg<:ts

Total Expenditures

84,109

15,105
53,032

'"9,592
37.651

""
200,72J

9,837

9,837

1,556,788 45.125

172

21,196

-~

83.509

84.109

36,301
53,032

'"9,592
37.651

Q,457 13,217

12.457 234,,374

9.837

-
9837

12.457 $ 1,697,879

Continued



EXHIBITE-.lD
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASiS

FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012

Au:rllia" Services
Preschool SBYS- 21st Ceotul'J Perkins Wrap Family Compensatory
Edueation Other NJSBAIG ~ .fu.!m1 Around Outreach ~ Total

REVENUES
Intergovcrnmcntal

Slate S 19.365,582 $ 3.463 $ 300.517 $ 76,925 $ 19.746.487
Federal $ 561.888 $ 82,089 643.977Loc.,
Tolal Revenues S 19365.582 S $ '___5_6l.888 $ 82.089 $ 3,463 $ 300,517 S 76.925 ~90.464

EXPENDITURES
\ru;truetion
Salaries ofTeachers $ 173,821 S 127,897 $ 4,368 306,086
Other Salarics foe lnstruction 59,872 37,447 $ 3,463 100.782
Othee Salaries
Purchased Professional- EdllCational Services 49,748 49.748
Purchased Prof. & To::;hnical Services
Tuition
Other Purchased Services 1,998 1,998
General Supplies 76,930 8,138 56,630 141.698
Textbooks
Other Objects 2380 12.707 1523 16610

Totallostmction ___ 315.001 235,937 62.521 3,463 616.922

SuJll)Ol'\ Services
Salaries ofTcachers 4I.520 41.520
Salaries ofSupenisors oflnstruetion 134.801 134,801
Salaries of Principals/Assistant PrinciJ)alslDirectors 121.924 121,924
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 782.%8 72.614 94,490 950.072
Salaries ofSecretarial and Clerical.A.sst 21l.066 55.907 266,973
Other Salaries foe \ru;truction
Other Salaries 115,942 32.671 148,613
Salaries ofCommunity 79,776 79.776
Salaries efMaster Teaclters 483.640 483,640
Personal Services ' Employee Benefits 688.600 71.592 334 17,255 777.781
Purchased ProfessionallEducationai Scr;ices 16.602,171 25,000 $ 76,925 16,704.096
Oilier Purchased ProfessionallEdocational Services 15,745 15.745
Purchased Profcssional and Technical Servioes

Other Purchascd Professional Services 17.561 17,561
ContTacted Services-Transportation
""",, 21.981 21.981
Travel 6337 409 8.253 14.993
Other Purchased Services 14,718 4,486 119.764 198.968
Supplies and Materials 264.234 11.017 9.008 284,259
Othcr Objects 2866 509 ------ 3,375

Total Support Scr;ices 19,549612 325.951 13 073 300,517 76,925 20,266.078

Facilities Acq. and Constrnction

lostmetional Equipment 2,973 2,973

Non-Instructional Equipment ------- 6495 6.495

Tolal Facilities Acquisition & Construction 2.973 6.495 9.46&

Transfer to Charter Schools --------

Tolal Expenditures 19,867586 561,88& &20&9 3.463 300,517 76.925 20.892,468

Other Finanoing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from General FUl'ld 502.004 502,004
Contribution to School-Based Budgets

Total Outflows 19365582 56188& 82089 3463 300.517 76925 20,390,464

E.xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under
E.-q>endi!ures $ S $ $ $ $ -$----- $ $
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EXHIBIT E-lE

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMBIl\iNG SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXl'KNDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE F1SCAL YEAR ENDED JliNE 30, 2012

Hflndiupoed Services
Antiliarv Serv;rr. E~amiaatioa& Correctivc Supplemeatal Noa-Public Non-Public SBYS-

Transportatinp Cla..ificalion Speech Instrnction Nnrsing Textbook mA Total

REVENUES
Intergovemmental

Slate $ 10,526 $ 1&,034 $ 1,580 S 9.821 $ 21,130 S 9,263 $ 18,151 S 88,505

Federal"'.
Total RevCJ1ues $ 10.526 S 18,034 $ 1.580 $ 9.821 $ 21130 $ 9,263 S lS,I51 $ 88,505

EXPENDITURES
Inslnlction
Salarie< ofTeachers
Other Salaries for InslnIetion
Other Salaries
Purchased ProfessionallEducationai Services
Purchased Professional & Technical Services

Tuition
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks S 9.263 9.263
OtherObjcclS

Tolallnstruction ~~_9.263 9.263

Support Services
Salaries ofTe:achcr:s
Salaries ofSuper;isers of Inslnlction
Salaries of Principals/Assistant PrincipalsIDircclors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of SccreIarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries for Instrnction

Other Salaries S 10,049 10,049

Salaries ofCommuni~\I
Salarie< ofMaster Teachers
Pcr:sonal Senices-Employoo Benefits '" 769
Purchased Professional- Educational Sen'ices
Other Purchased ProfessionalJEducational Senices

Purchased Professionalfreclmical Services $ 18,034 $ 1,580 $ 9,821 $ 21,130 50,565

Other Purchased Professional Smices
Contracted Sen'ices _Transportation $ 10,526 10,526

Rentals
Travel '"

,,,
Other Purchased Se"ices 3,330 3,330

Supplies and Materials 2,808 2,808

Other ObjcclS 1.053 1.053

TOlal Support Service.; 10526 18,034 1.580 9,821 21.130 18.151 79,242

Facilities Acq. and Construction
Inslnlctional Equipment

Non-Inslnlctional Equipment

Tolal Facilities Acquisition & Conslnlction ------
Conlribntion to School-Based Budgets

Total Expenditures S_~~_ 10.526 $ 18,034 $ 1.580 $ 9.821 $ 2J.130 $ 9.263 S 18,151 S 88.505
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EXlUBITE.IF

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATiON
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

SBYS- SBYS- SBYS- SBYS-
SBYS- Family Faroil}' MaxsoD Hubbard SBYS-
APPI Frieadlv """" Middle Middle nP Talal

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Stale $ 62,458 $ 85,597 $ 156,007 $ 160,113 $ 157,149 $ 107,965 $ 729,289
Federal

"",I ------

Total R,,,,enues S 62.458 $ 85597 $ 156007 $ 160.113 $ 157149 L......1Q1.965 $ 729.289

EXPENDITURES
Inslrnction
Salaries ofTeachers $ 27j49 S 27j49
Other Salaries for Inslrnction 10,117 10.117
Other Salaries $ 92,846 92.846
Purchased Professionalmdncational S<ln'ices
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Tuition
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texlbooks
0tI\¢r Objects ;00 ;00

Tolll1lnstruction 37.966 --..........-.1846 130.812

Support Services
Salaries ofTcachers
Salaries of Supervisors oflnstructiOll
Salaries of Principal>;/Assistant PrincipalsIDirectors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff S 61,812 35,464 $ 139,032 $ 140,249 376,557
Salaries ofSecretarilll and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries for InslrnctiOll
Other Salaries $ 132,653 132,653
Salaries of Community
Salaries ofMaster Teachers
Personal Sen'ices-Employee Benefits 10,148 13,221 12,805 7,103 43.2.17
Purchased Professional- Edncational Sen'ices '" 94 475 107 1.234
Other Purchased ProfessionallEducational Services
Purchased Professionalffechnical Sen'ices
Other Purchased Professional Services
Contracted Services - Transportation

Ro.""
Travel 278 278
Other Purchased Services 4,693 2.200 3,623 10,516
Supplies and Material>; '40 5,909 9.624 4).31 2,820 6.409 29,645
Olher Objects 1.001 1.010 800 l.500 4317

Total Support Services 62.458 41.631 156.007 160.113 151.149 15.119 598.417

Facilities Aeq. and Construction
lnstructional Equipment

Tolal Facilities Acquisition& Conslrnction

Contribntion to School-Based Budgets

Total Expenditnres $ 62458 $ 85,:j91 $ 156.001 L l60.1~ $ 151149 $ 10.7.,965 $ 729,289
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EXHIBIT E-2
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

PRESCHOOL - ALL PROGRAMS
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers $ 207,970 $ $ 207,970 $ 173,821 $ 34,]49
Other Salaries for Instruction 80,986 80,986 59,872 21,114
Other Purchased Services 3,375 3,375 1,998 1,377
General Supplies 77,440 597 78,037 76,930 1,107
Other O~jects 2,400 2,400 2,380 20

Total Instruction 372,171 597 372,768 315,001 57,767

Support Services

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 135,287 135,287 134,801 486
Salaries of Program Directors 130,999 130,999 ]2],924 9,075
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 839,1 19 (55,037) 784,082 782,968 I,] ]4

Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 207,771 4,800 212,571 211,066 1,505

Other Salaries 114,240 52,297 166,537 115,942 50,595
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 79,776 53,872 133,648 79,776 53,872

Salaries of Master Teachers 490,523 490,523 483,640 6,883

Persona! Services - Employee Benefits 537,]90 152,440 689,630 688,600 1,030

Purchased Prof Ed Services - Contracted Pre~K 16,425,522 373,440 16,798,962 16,602,171 196,791
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 50,000 (5,000) 45,000 15,745 29,255

Other Purchased Professional Services 15,000 5,000 20,000 ]7,561 2,439

Rentals 22,000 22,000 2],98] 19
Contracted Services-Trans, (Field Trips) 4,600 4,600 4,600

Travel 7,500 7,500 6,337 1,163

Supplies and Materials 360,719 (50,000) 3]0,719 264,234 46,485
Other Objects 30,840 30,840 2,866 27,974

Total Support Services ]9,45],086 531,812 19,982,898 ]9,549,6]2 433,286

Facilities Acq. and Construction

Instructional Equipment ]0,000 10,000 2,973 7,027

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 10,000 10,000 2,973 7,027

Transfer to General Fund
Contribution to School-Based Budgets

Total Expenditures $ 19,833,257 $ 532,409 $ 20,365,666 $ 19,867,586 ,,$~~4",9~8~,0~80~

Calculation of Budget Carryover

Total revised 2011-20 12 Preschool Education Aid Allocation
Add: Actual EerA/PEA Carryover (June 30, 20 II)

Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2011-2012 Budget
Less: 2011~2012 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including

prior year budgeted canyover)

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education
Aid Funds as of June 30, 2012

Add: June 30, 2012 Unexpended ECPA
2011-2012 Actual Carryover ~ Preschool Education Aid

2011-12 Preschool Education Aid Carryover
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2012-13

176

$ 19,168,606
],469,947

502,004

21,140,557

20,365,666

774,89]

498,080
$ 1,272,97]

$ 625,488



EXIDBITE-2a
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCHOOL EDUCAnON AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

PRESCHOOL - FULL DAY 3 & 4 YEAR OLD
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
BUdget Transfers Budget Actual Variance

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers $ 207,970 $ 207,970 $ 173,821 $ 34,149
Other Salaries for Instruction 80,986 80,986 59,872 21,114
Other Purchased Services 3,375 3,375 1,998 1,377
General Supplies 77,440 $ 597 78,037 76,930 1,107
Other Objects 2,400 2,400 2,380 20

Total Instruction 372,171 597 372,768 315,001 57,767

Support Services

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 135,287 135,287 134,801 486
Salaries of Program Directors 130,999 130,999 121,924 9,075
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 839,119 (55,037) 784,082 782,968 1,114
Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 207,771 4,800 212,571 211,066 1,505
Other Salaries 114,240 52,297 166,537 115,942 50,595
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 79,776 53,872 133,648 79,776 53,872
Salaries of Master Teachers 490,523 490,523 483,640 6,883
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 537,190 152,440 689,630 688,600 1,030
Purchased Prof Ed Services - Contracted Pre-K 16,425,522 373,440 16,798,962 16,602,171 196,791
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 50,000 (5,000) 45,000 15,745 29,255
Other Purchased Professional Services 15,000 5,000 20,000 17,561 2,439
Rentals 22,000 22,000 21,981 19
Contracted Services-Trans. (Field Trips) 4,600 4,600 4,600
Travel 7,500 7,500 6,337 1,163
Supplies and Materials 360,719 (50,000) 310,719 264,234 46,485
Other Objects 30,840 30,840 2,866 27,974

Total Support Services 19,451,086 531,812 19,982,898 19,549,612 433,286

Facilities Acq. and Construction
Instructional Equipment 10,000 10,000 2,973 7,027

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 10,000 10,000 2,973 7,027

Contribution to School·Based Budgets

Total Expenditures $ 19,833,257 $ 532,409 $ 20,365,666 $ 19,867,586 $ 498,080
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT F-I

Expenditures to Date Balance,
Year Proiect Appropriation Prior Year Current Year June 30, 2012

-J 2010 Roof Replacement at Plainfield High School $ 374,000 $ 343,883 $ 30,117
00

2010 Window and Door Replacement
at Stillman Elementary School 398,000 398,000

$ 772,000 $ 741,883 $ $ 30,117

Fund Balance, June 30, 2012 - Budgetary Basis

Deferred Revenue

Fund Balance (GAAP Basis), June 30, 2012

$

$

30,117

(30,117)



EXHIBIT F-2

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues
State Sources - On-Behalf SDA Contributions

Tota! Revenues

Expenditures
On -Behalf SDA Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance - End of Year

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

Less: Deferred Revenue

Fund Balance - GAAP Basis
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$

$

$

$

4,071

4,071

4,071

4,071

30,117

30,117

30,117

30,117



EXHIBIT F-2a
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PRO.TECT STATUS­

BUDGETARY BASIS
ROOF REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purcha')cd Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original

Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

$ 374,000 - $ 374,000 $ 374,000

374,000 374,000 374,000

26,883 26,883 24,000
317,000 $ 317,000 350,000

343,883 343,883 374,000

$ 30,1l7 $ $ 30,117 $

4160-050-08-1400
8/25/2009

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 374,000
$
$ 374,000

0.00%
100.00%
12/31/10
12/31/10
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EXHIBIT F-2b
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PRO.IECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS ­

BUDGETARY BASIS
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT STILLMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Tatal Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized

Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

$ 398,000 - $ 398,000 $ 398,000

398,000 398,000 398,000

20,000 20,000 20,000
378,000 $ 378,000 378,000

398,000 398,000 398,000

$ $ $ $

4160-170-08-1400
8/25/2009

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 398,000
$
$ 398,000

0.00%
100.00%
12/31110
12/31110
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CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCAnON
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY FUND NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT H-I

Student Total
Activity Payroll Agency Funds

ASSETS

Cash $ 96,393 $ 854,743 $ 951,136

Total Assets $ 96,393 $ 854,743 $ 951,136

LIABILITIES

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 803,882 $ 803,882
Due to Other Funds 50,861 50,861

Due to Student Groups $ 96,393 96,393

Total Liabilities $ 96,393 $ 854,743 $ 951,136

EXHIBIT H-2

FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOT APPLICABLE
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EXHIBIT H-3
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012

Balance Cash Cash Balance,
School July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2012

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
Barlow School $ 5,229 $ 28,186 $ 28,827 $ 4,588
Barack Obama Academy for Academic and

Civic Development 135 87 48
Cedarbrook 6,788 32,127 22,871 16,044
Clinton School 2,218 15,173 13,115 4,276
Cook School 357 26,092 21,752 4,697
Emerson School 922 4,752 5,366 308
Evergreen School 15,082 19,526 22,377 12,231
Hubbard School 4,626 15,228 14,012 5,842
Jefferson School 1,534 13,768 13,228 2,074
Maxson School 924 2,080 2,134 870
Stillman School 9,219 17,630 18,098 8,751
Washington School 5,460 1,224 4,398 2,286
Woodland School 4,324 5,761 6,249 3,836

HIGH SCHOOL
High School Account 51,081 201,538 239,918 12,701
Plainfield Academy for Arts and

Advanced Studies 7,012 20,151 18,771 8,392
Athletic Account 8,966 89,658 89,175 9,449

$ 123,742 $ 493,029 $ 520,378 $ 96,393
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EXHIBITH-4
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Balance, Balance,
July 1, June 30,
2011 Additions Deletions 2012

ASSETS
Cash $ 680,513 $ 78,096,020 $ 77,921,790 $ 854,743

Total Assets $ 680,513 $ 78,096,020 $ 77,921,790 $ 854,743

LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 679,951 $ 33,652,973 $ 33,529,042 $ 803,882
Accrued Salaries and Wages 44,189,052 44,189,052
Due to Other Funds 562 253,995 203,696 50,861

Total Liabilities $ 680,513 $ 78,096,020 $ 77,921,790 $ 854,743
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EXHIBIT I-I

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATlON
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance, Balance,
Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July 1. 2011 Retired June 30. 2012

Refunding School Bonds - Series 2009 4/15/2009 $ 27,940,000 8/1/2012 $ 1,130,000 2.500 % $ 26,630,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 25,530,000

8/1/2013 1,155,000 3.000 %
8/1/2014 1,345,000 4.000 %
8/1/2015 1,390,000 2.900 %
8/1/2016 1,445,000 4.436 %
81112017 1,515,000 5.000 %
8/1/2018 1,595,000 5.000 %
81112019 1,675,000 5.000 %
81112020 1,760,000 5.000 %
81112021 1,850,000 5.000 %
81112022 1,945,000 5.000 %
8/1/2023 2,035,000 4.250 %
81112024 2,125,000 4.375 %

8/1/2025 2,225,000 5.000 %
8/1/2026 2,340,000 5.000 %

$ 26,630,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 25,530,000
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOT APPLICABLE
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEBT SERVICE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT 1-3

REVENUES
Local Sources

Property Taxes
State Sources

Debt Service Aid Type II

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service:

Interest
Redemption ofPrincipal

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Recapitulation ofFund Balance:
Restricted for Debt Service

Available for Future Debt Service Expenditures

Total FWld Balance - Restricted Debt Service

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 1,017,324 $ 1,017,324 $ 1,017,324

1,155,172 1,155,172 1,155,172

2,172,496 2,172,496 2,172,496

1,168,431 1,168,431 1,168,431

1,198,057 1,198,057 1,198,056 $

2,366,488 2,366,488 2,366,487

(193,992) (193,992) (193,991)

193,992 193,992 193,992

$ $ $ $ 1 $

$

$
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL LOANS PAYABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EXHIBIT 1-4

Intergovernmental Loan

New Jersey Economic Development

New Jersey Economic Development

Interest Amount of
Rate Original Balance Balance

Payable Issue July I, 2011 Retirement June 30. 2012

1.50% $ 382,500 $ 60,394 $ 20,132 $ 40,262

5.288% 1,147,500 244,319 77,924 166,395
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Plainfield Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's
overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time.

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern­
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda­
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan­
cial activities take place.

Operating Information

Exhibits

J-l to J-5

J-6 to J-9

J-IO to J-13

J-14 and J-15

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report
relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. Certain information since the
implementation of GASB No. 34 has not been presented on certain Statistical Section exhibits,
as a result of material restatements to the prior year financial statement amounts and due to
inconsistencies in the allocation of functional expenses.



Governmental Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net ofRelated Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets

Business"Type Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

District-Wide
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total District Net Assets

EXHIBIT J-l

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
(accrual basis ofaC"O/lll/illg)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
(Restated)

$ 23,513,587 $ 32,525,721 47,152,286 47,609,953 $ 49,192,453 $ 50,723,940 $ 49,472,499 50,665,369
1,380,602 330,250 293,859 27,089 221,081 193,992 9,000,001

------..ibf:..l.22.91) (3,978623) (2,942,353) (5635,208) ( 12,074,972) (13,162,379) Ol,653,595) (9,074,824)

$ 22,283,487 28,547,098 $ 44,540,183 $ 42,268604 $ 37,144,570 $ 37,782,642 $ 38,012,896 50,590,546

$ 18,808 26,578 $ 19,742 $ 12,906 13,383 274,346 386,718
83070 __-.l~}.l.!lQ. 21,517 __._~']Pl l18,305 339128 429397 369,75?

83,070 142,218 48,095 66634 ]31,21 I 352,511 703,743 756,477

23,513,587 32,544,529 $ 47,178,864 47,629,695 $ 49,205,359 $ 50,737,323 $ 49,746,845 51,052,087
1,380,602 330,250 293,859 27,089 221,081 193,992 9,000,001

(2,527,632) (3,855,213) ~Q:,920,836) (5,588,316) J}.!2~~ J.!1&21~i!) _!J1~~!.W (8705,065)

22,366,557 $ 28,689,316 $ 44,588,278 42,335238 $ 37,275,781 $38,135,153 $ 38,716,639 51,347,023

Note
Gi\i,H require, thaI len J'e.FS ofsl.lislicol daw Ix: Pl'OSCllle<l Howeycr. ,ince the Di<trict implc'rTlCIllOO

GASB No, 44 in r,,,,,ull'eur 2006 only eight J".rs "ri"fol1""I;On i, avaitable: howe\'er. ellCh J"nr thereancr. "" mldili'm"t

l""l"> dOlO wilt be included ""lit lClll"1lt3 of dalo is pn,,,enl
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EXHIBIT J-2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
(accmal basis ofaccounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

(Restated)
Expenses
Governmental Activities

Instruction
Regular $ 62,485,357 $ 66,098,659 $ 68,907,005 $ 68,227,442 $ 56,137,039 $ 54,812,445 $ 61,525,658
Special Education 12,634,129 14,049,631 16,842,664 16,909,457 17,768,651 18,635,670 19,789,429
Other Instruction 8,416,023 8,893,939 8,181,107 9,494,039 8,535,819 9,981,302 11,197,692
School Sponsored Activities And Athletics 940,250 1,073,177 1,023,134 1,135,225 1,090,653 1,070,958 1,236,007

Support Services:
Student & Instruction Related Services 25,375,908 25,636,931 24,242,538 21,640,890 35,447,571 34,236,534 36,805,603
School Administration Services 5,656,705 5,031,948 6,289,233 5,351,804 6,186,896 5,767,543 5,912,138
General Admlnistration Services 2,206,508 2,622,298 2,180,270 2,384,396 2,013,624 2,645,905 2,306,648
Business/Central 5,420,475 4,723,115 5,405,030 5,116,515 5,187,964 4,801,026 4,822,803
Plant Operations And Maintenance 14,954,234 14,293,167 15,892,478 17,328,288 17,715,587 18,053,620 18,490,594
Pupil Transportation 4,443,232 4,635,061 4,929,689 4,357,370 4,497,966 4,887,235 5,168,120

Interest On Long~Term Debt 1,602,176 1,553,017 1,490,961 1,119,553 1,092,465 1,115,356 1,182,567

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 144,134,997 148,610,943 155,384,109 153,064,979 155,674,235 156,007,594 168,437,259

Business-Type Activities
Food Service 3,498,098 3,375,395 3,044,586 3,173,630 3,257,255 3,568,862 __3_,999,694

Total Business-Type Activities Expense 3,498,098 3,375,395 3,044,586 3,173,630 3,257,255 3,568,862 3,999,694

Total District Expenses S 14~'§~~,_Q?5 $ J?J,986,338 $ 158,428,695 $ 156,.2}~,§g2 $ 1??~2~490 $ 159,576,456 $ 172,436,953

Program Revenues
Governmental Activities:

Charges For Services $ 155,497 $ 239,006 $ 65,046 $ 149,917 $ 304,443 S 416,825 $ 249,530
Operating Grants And Contributions 39,642,165 44,018,066 44,703,138 39,355,786 53,775,546 42,205,944 44,872,173
Capital Grants And Contributions 7,884,620 13,769,823 540,$l()2. 1,560,605 1,330,858 979,257 4,071

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues _______~7 ,682,282 58,026,895 45,309,146 41,066,308 55,410,847 __~},_~Q2,026 ~125,774
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EXHIBIT J·2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
(accrual basis ofaccounting)

Fiscal Year Ending Jillle 30,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

(Restated)

Business-Type Activities:
Charges For Services:

Food Service $ 1,173,686 $ 871,758 $ 779,387 $ 845,164 S 769,634 $ 764,949 S 903,658
Operating Grants And Contributions 2,378,152 2,388,946 2,275,589 2,390,765 2,708,120 2,855,504 3,148,049
Capital Grants And Contributions

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 3,551,838 3,260,704 3,054,976 3,235,929 3,477,754 3,620,453 4,051,707

Total District Program Revenues $ 51,234,120 $ 61,287,599 S 48,364.122 $ 44,302,237 $ 58,888,601 ~222,479 $ 49,177,481

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental Activities $ (96,452,715) $ (90,584,048) $ (110,074,963) $ (111,998,671) $ (100,263,388) S (112,405,568) $ (123,311,485)
Business-Type Activities 53,J:4Q (114,691) l.Q,J.?9_ 62,299 220,499 51,591 52,013

Total District-Wide Net Expense $ (96,398,?2.5) $ (90,698,739) $ GJ9,.Q§4,,s]J) $ (111,936,372) $ (100,042,889) $ (112,353,977) $ (123,259,.472)

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Activities:

Property Taxes Levied For General Purposes, Net $ 17,683,906 $ 17,683,906 S 17,683,906 $ 18,391,262 S 19,862,563 $ 21,848,819 $ 22,285,795
Taxes Levied For Debt Service 136,551 1,053,201 989,874 687,929 1,086,219 1,285,300 1,017,324
Federal/State Aid Not Restricted 82,558,194 82,736,330 86,090,846 85,682,282 77,229,902 89,768,994 110,277,481
Federal/State Aid Restricted-Debt Service 1,359,557 1,387,634 1,412,032 1,439,668 1,478,757 1,057,023 1,155,172
Investment Earnings 386,559 969,719 489,629 126,497 32,902 28,844 27,004
Miscellaneous Income 591,559 2,380,186 1,145,572 628,001 1,218,088 959,502 1,131,850
Loss on Disposal of Assets (86,436) (8,475) (81,002) (6,971) (5,491)

Total Governmental Activities 102,716,326 106,124,540 107,803,384 106,874,637 100,901,460 114,948,482 135,889,135

Business-Type Activities:
Investment Earnings 5,408 20,568 8,149 2,278 801 965 721

Total Business-Type Activities 5,408 20,568 8,149 2,278 801 965 721

Total District-Wide $ 102,721,734 $ 106,145,108 $ 107,81 L533 $ 106,876,915 $ 100,902,261 S 114,949,447 $ 135,889,856

Change in Net Assets
Governmental Activities $ 6,263,611 $ 15,540,492 $ (2,271,579) $ (5,124,034) $ 638,072 $ 2,542,914 $ 12,577,650
Business-Type Activities 59,148 (94,123) 18,539 64,577 221,300 52,556 52,734

Total District $ 6,322,759 $ 15,446,369 S (2,253,040) $ (5,059,457) $ 859,372 $ 2,595,470 $ 12,630,384

Note:

GASB requires thaI ten years ofstatistical data be presented. However, since the District implemented

GASB No. 44 in fiscal year 2006 only seven years ofinforrnation is available; however, each year thereafter, an additional

year's data \\~ll be included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-3
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

(UQlludited)
(modified accrual hasi,~ ofaccmmling)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

GetlCral Fund
Reserved 3,860,385 815,757 2,978,747 2,978,747 924,983 366,983

Unreserved (355,426) 2,791,873 3,012,057 (1,474,409) (4,452,846) (5,350,026)

Restricted 1,448,998 11,494,532

Committed 259,000 4,569,124

Assigned 1,300,000 1,754,092

Unassigned (6,952,077) (9,278,716)

Total General Fund $ 3,504,959 $ 3,607,630 $ 5,990,804 1,504,338 (3,527,863) $ (4,983,043) (3,944,079) 8,539,032

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved , l,380,602 , 27,781 $ 695,000

Unreserved (758,051) (928,835) $ (1,104,050) $ (178,020) $ (1,549,925) (2,162,873)

Restricted (1,580,032) (1,916,861)

Total All Olher Governmenta! Funds 622,551 (901,054) (1,104,050) {I 78,020) $ (1,549,925) $ 0,467,873) (1,580,032) (I,916,861)

Note:
GAStl requires IhJllen J""rs ofst"ti,tical dala I>c presented However, since the Di,trict implemenlcd
GAStl No, 44 inliscnl J'ear 20U(, only eight ycors ofinform.tion is ovoiloble; howcYcr, each }'oar Ihcrcal1cr. an additional

ycar's daw win bc included u"lillen }'enrs "fdal' is prcsen!.

tlcginning Wilh Fisc.1 Year 21111, lhc Dislrict implcmenled GASB Siolemcnt No. 54, "Fund Balance Rcponing aud Govcrrunent"1 Fund Type tklinilioJls". TIle Statcmcnt provides more
elearlJ' defined fnnd bol.nce calcgmic! 10 nl.ke lhc nmll'" nnd extenl ofthc con,lminl, placed on a goycmlnent', fund b.lance mar. Iml15parenl. This St.temcnl cswblishcd fnnd

balance classificatious Ilmt comprise 0 hierarchy bll-Sed prinm,ily onlhe eXlent 10 which" govcrnmonl is bound to obscr~e collSlraim, imposed npOlllhe usc oflhc resource, ,cponed
in go~cn\lnelual fllnds, Recl"ssific.tion orprio' ycu' fund balonce .mollnts to complywilh Stolcmcnt No. 54 i~ not rc<juircd,
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EXHIBIT J-4
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
(modified accMwl basis ojaccounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenues
Tax Levy $ 17,820.457 $ 18,737,107 $ 18,673,780 $ 19,079,191 $ 20,948,782 $ 23,£34,119 $ 23,303,119

Tuition Charges 155,497 239,006 65,046 149,917 304,443 416,825 249,530

Interest Eamings 386,559 969,719 489,629 126,497 32,902 28,844 27,004

Miscellaneous 594,658 2,405,207 1,171,211 805,022 1,297,105 1,066,810 1,227,816

State Sources 123,719,622 135,033,926 125,750,945 120,853,944 114,189,953 123,333,312 !46,422,476

Federal Sources 7,721,815 6,852,906 6,970,394 7,007,376 19,546,093 10,570,598 9,790,455

Total Revenue 150,398,608 164,237,871 153,121,005 148,021,947 156,319,278 !58,550,508 181,020,400

Expenditures
Instruction

Regular Instmctioll 61,273,350 65,509,657 68,562,171 67,642,286 55,289,135 53,410,463 60,304,818

Special Education Instruction 12,408,953 13,925,800 16,778,795 16,784,914 17,591,856 18,692,453 19,473,998

Other Instruction 8,368,668 8,906,369 8,131,257 9,395,961 8,390,416 10,025,967 10,916,751

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 932,490 1,063,919 1,017,473 1,123,518 1,073,478 1,076,072 1,208,760

Support Services:
Student and IllSt. Related Services 25,076,539 25,106,724 24,116,375 21,187,945 35,138,294 34,270,612 36,416,454

General Administration Services 5,588,260 2,613,141 2,173,028 2,333,588 1,963,572 2,540,304 2,268,903

School Administration Services 2,160,192 4,979,294 6,246,149 5,257,979 6,066,703 5,800,260 5,743,655

Business/Central Services 5,379,119 4,693,065 5,371,770 4,968,651 5,093,187 4,824,909 4,707,335

Plant Operations And Maintenance 14,855,363 14,198,244 15,818,637 16,983,101 17,485,103 17,933,345 18,159,086

Pupil Transportation 4,431,[69 4,620,106 4,918,392 4,308,720 4,459,018 4,709,696 5,092,858

Capital Outlay 8,881,479 13,976,008 1,088,607 1,981,543 2,770,660 1,970,140 2,lI8,269

Debt Service:
Principal 840,988 893,525 941,161 988,953 1,38!,790 1,174,844 1,227,535

Interest and Other Charges 1,622,972 1,571,841 1,517,626 1,468,894 989,194 1,194,568 1,235,765

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 680,932
Costs of Issuance on Refunding Bonds 275,971

Total Expenditures 151,819,542 162,057,693 156,681,441 155,382,956 157,692,406 157,623,633 168,874,187

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,420,934) 2,180,178 (3,560,436) (7,361,009) (1,373,128) 926,875 12,146,213

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 6,669,499 6,241,727 5,624,780 2,712,647 3,226,554 2,005,186 2,323,835

Refunding Bond Proceeds 27,940,000

PremiulIl on Issuance of Refunding Bonds 1,371,903

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (28,355,000)

Transfers Out (6,669,499) (6,24!,727) (5,624,780) (2,712,647) (3,226,554) (2,005,186) (2,323,835)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 956,903

Net Change in Fund Balances $ (1,420,934) $ 2,180,178 $ (3,560,436) $ (6,404,106) $ (1,373,128) $ 926,875 $ 12,146,213

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noneapital Expenditures 1.72% 1.66% 1.58% 1.60% 1.53% 1.52% 1,48%

'" NOllcapital expenditures arc total expenditures less capital outlay.

Note:
GASB requires that ten years ofstatistical data be presented However, since the District implemented
GASB No. 44 in fiscat yem 2006 only seven years ofinfonnation is availabte; however, each yem thereafter, an additional
year's data witt be included untit ten years of <lala is present.
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EXHIBIT J-5

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN YEARS
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Year
Ended Rental

June 30, Income Refunds Tuition Other Interest Total

2003 $ 86,884 $ 24,058 $ 188,135 $ 472,785 $ 771,862

2004 150,898 376 153,843 273,518 578,635

2005 53,925 3,113 187,007 85,567 $ 168,488 498,100

2006 155,497 591,559 329,880 1,076,936

2007 239,006 2,380,186 922,137 3,541,329

2008 65,046 1,145,572 469,139 1,679,757

2009 65,154 1,568 149,917 497,799 126,497 840,935

2010 68,374 13,894 304,443 1,135,820 32,902 1,555,433

2011 416,825 959,502 28,844 1,405,171

2012 249,530 1,131,850 27,004 1,408,384
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN YEARS
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-6

Fiscal
YOM

Ended
June 30,

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

Vacant Land

8,575,500
8,857,900
8,658,200
8,322,600
7,787,900
8,043,450
7,576,200
7,127,800
6,768,200
6,646,400

Residential

$ 1,021,365,900
1,021,474,000
1,025,288,700
1,026,254,021
1,029,309,321
1,032,202,621
1,033,160,421
1,032,811,221
1,033,056,821
1,026,878,921

Total

Estimated Actual Direct

Total Assessed Net Valuation (County School

Farm Reg. Qf~ Commercial Industrial Apartment Value PubHc Utilities Taxable Equalized) Value Tax Rate ~

S 5,300 S 148,756,900 S 32,601,900 $ 67,025,100 $ 1,278,330,600 $ 10,633,280 $ 1,288,963,880 $ 1,744,672,279 $ 1.39
5,300 147,382,500 32,169,700 65,900,100 1,275,789,500 9,376,452 1,285,165,952 1,930,548,223 1.39
5,300 147,637,700 27,520,400 65,776,400 1,274,886,700 7,665,545 1,282,552,245 2,258,834,101 1.39

143,610,000 27,245,400 64,983,600 1,270,415,621 6,320,749 1,276,736,370 2,860,501,826 1.43
140,800,100 25,268,200 64,528,000 1,267,693,521 5,023,780 1,272,717,301 3,206,286,443 1.48
137,000,400 24,600,300 63,014,900 1,264,861,671 4,667,138 1,269,528,809 3,480,068,007 1.46
134,539,800 23,884,800 58,477,100 1,257,638,321 4,681,597 1,262,319,918 3,608,690,446 1.60
133,726,500 22,390,300 58,267,900 1,254,323,721 4,997,909 1,259,321,630 3,408,177,618 1.74
131,439,000 21,697,300 55,598,100 1,248,559,421 6,209,159 1,254,768,580 3,040,389,096 1.85
129,918,500 21,336,000 55,285,300 1,240,065,121 6,858,143 1,246,923,264 2,769,709,604 1.88

Source: County Abstract ofRatables

a Tax rates are per $100

196



EXHIBIT J-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS
(Unaudited)

(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

Overlapping Rates

Plainfield City of
School District Plainfield Union County Total

Calendar
Year

2003 $ 1.39 $ 2.44 $ 0.59 $ 4.42
2004 1.39 3.04 0.64 5.07
2005 1.39 3.07 0.70 5.16
2006 1.43 3.19 0.79 5.41
2007 1.48 3.31 0.88 5.67
2008 1.46 3.57 0.95 5.98
2009 1.60 3.59 1.02 6.21
2010 1.74 3.97 1.05 6.75
2011 1.85 4.11 1.03 6.99
2012 1.88 4.10 1.02 7.00

Source: County Abstract of Ratables
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT YEAR
(Unaudited)

Taxpayer

Verizon
Norwood Estates LLC
Fonnation Properties
Channel Park Avenue, LLC
Michael Manor, LLC
New Meadow Assoc. LLC
Plainfield South Ave Center
Hampshire Park Associates LLC
South Second Street Plainfield Realty
Prime Realty Associates, LLC

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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$

$

2012
Taxable
Assessed

Value

9,378,343
4,178,800
3,865,300
2,630,000
2,400,000
2,122,300
1,955,000
1,944,500
1,886,700
1,700,000

32,060,943

EXHIBIT J-8

% of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

0.752%
0.335%
0.310%
0.211%
0.192%
0.170%
0.157%
0.156%
0.151%
0.136%
2.571%



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year
Year Taxes Levied of the Levy Collections in

Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2002 $ 17,822,270 $ 17,822,270 100.00%
2003 18,016,257 18,016,257 100.00%
2004 18,016,257 18,016,257 100.00%
2005 17,850,082 17,850,082 100.00%
2006 17,820,457 17,820,457 100.00%
2007 18,737,107 18,675,556 99.67% $ 61,551
2008 18,673,780 18,673,780 100.00%
2009 19,079,191 18,614,294 97.56% 464,897
2010 20,948,782 20,948,782 100.00%
2011 23,134,119 23,134,119 100.00%
2012 23,303,119 23,303,119 100.00%
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Governmental Activities

EXHIBIT J-lO

Intergovernmental
Loans

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

General
Obligation

Bonds

$ 32,740,000
31,980,000
31,170,000
30,315,000
29,000,000
27,710,000
26,630,000
25,530,000

$ 830,974
749,986
666,461
580,300
491,347
399,557
304,713
206,657

Bond
Anticipation

Notes (BANs) Total District Population -fer Capita

$ 33,570,974 47,255 (A) $ 710
32,729,986 46,816 (A) 699
31,836,461 46,420 (A) 686
30,895,300 46,088 (A) 670
29,491,347 46,046 (A) 640
28,109,557 46,318 (A) 607
26,934,713 49,898 (A) 540
25,736,657 50,085 (A) 514

Source: District records

(A) Estimated

Note;

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. As a result of the implementation ofGASB No. 44

in fiscal year 2006 only eight years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be

included until ten years of data is present.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-11

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Percentage of

Year General Actual Taxable

Ended Obligation Net General Bonded Value a of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Debt Outstanding Property Per Capita b

2005 $ 32,740,000 $ 32,740,000 2.55% $ 693
2006 31,980,000 31,980,000 2.50% 683
2007 31,170,000 31,170,000 2.45% 671
2008 30,315,000 30,315,000 2.39% 658
2009 29,000,000 29,000,000 2.30% 630
2010 27,710,000 27,710,000 2.20% 598
2011 26,630,000 26,630,000 2.12% 534
2012 25,530,000 25,530,000 2.05% 510

Source: District records

Notes:
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data.

Note:

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44

in fiscal year 2006 only eight years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be

included until ten years of data is present.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-12

Municipal Debt: (I)
Plainfield Board of Education
City of Plainfield

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality:
County of Union (A)

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

$

$

Gross Debt

26,630,000
33,827,242

60,457,242

Deductions

$ 26,630,000

$ 26,630,000

Net Debt

$ 33,827,242

33,827,242

24,130,509

$ 57,957,751

Source:
(I) City of Plainfield's December 31, 20 II Annual Debt Statement

(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned to Plainfield by dividing the municipality's 2011
equalized value by the total 20 II equalized value for Union County,
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST EiGHT FiSCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Legnl Debt Mal'gin Calrulatioll for Calendar Year 2011

EXHIBIT J-13

Equalized Valuation Basis
201l
2010
2009

Average Equalized Valuation OfTaxable Property

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value)
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

$ 2,773,343,894
3,039,311,173
3,411,365.145

$ 9,224020,212

$ 3,074,673,404

122,986,936
25,736,657

$ 97,250,279

Fiscal Vear Calendar Year
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Debt Limit $ 78,737,734 $ 91,327,913 108,039,626 $ 124,255,666 $ 136,862,035 $ 140,031,453 $ 134,221,774 122,986,936

Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit 33,570,974 32,729,986 31,836461 30315,000 29,491,347 28,109,557 26,934,713 25,736,657

Legal Debt Margin $ 45,166,760 $ 58,597,927 $ 76,203,165 $ 93,940,666 107,370,688 $111,921,896 $ 107,287,061 97,250,279

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
as a Percentage ofDebt Limit 42.64% 35.84% 29.47% 24.40% 21.55% 20.07% 20.07% 20,93%

Source' Annual Debt Statements

NOle:

GASH requires thai tell lear. "fslati.!iC31 data be prescnted. As a resutt of the illlplelllel11alioll "rGASH No. 44

iul1=1 )'c.1r 2006 only eight years ofinfonml!;on is available. Each YC.1r !hcroafier, an addjtionall~r'. dala will be

included IIntii len years ofdala i~ present
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-14

Year Population

County Per
Capita Personal

Income
Unemployment

Rate

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

47,865 (A) $
47,650 (A)
47,255 (A)
46,816 (A)
46,420 (A)
46,088 (A)
46,046 (A)
46,318 (A)
49,898 (A)
50,085 (A)

41,452
42,775
44,243
48,636
50,752
52,307
48,723
50,448

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

6.60%
6.40%
6.00%
7.80%

12.10%
12.10%
11.60%

N/A

Source: New Jersey State Department of Education

(A) Estimated
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
(Unaudited)

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY [fUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST SEVEN FISCAL VEARS
(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J~16

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Function/Program

Instruction
Regular 70\.0 656.0 620.0 583.0 570.0 52\.0 554.0
Other Instruction 125.0 123.0 104.0 69.5 98.0 99.0 152.7
Adult/Continuing Educatioll Programs 12.0

Support Services:
Student and Instruction Related Services 196.5 20 \.0 230.0 195.0 142.0 116.0 134.5
General Administration Services 9.0 9.0 15.0 9.5 7.0 8.0 5.0
School Administrative Services 68.0 67.0 57.0 66.0 43.0 44.0 37.0
Administrative Information Technology 2.0 2.0 23.0 23.0 16.0 15.0 12.0
Plant Operations And Maintenance 104.0 104.0 115.0 115.0 115.0 138.0 129.0
Pupil Transportation 15.0 15.0 23.0 23.0 21.0 2\.0 20.0
Other Support Services 23.0 32.0 ~ 43.0 59.0 ~ 47.5

Total 1,255.5 1,209.0 1,232.0 1,127.0 1,071.0 1,024.0 1,091.7

Source: District Personnel Records

Note'

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be prosented As a result of the implementation ofGASB No. 44

in fiscal year 2006 only seven years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be

included until ten years of data is present.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Pupilffeacher Ratio

EXHIBIT J-17

808 14.1 14.1 13.1 7,689 7,133 2.2% 92.77%
817 14.1 14.1 13.1 7,545 7,105 -1.9% 94.17%
824 10.2 10.9 11.7 7,469 6,949 -1.0% 93.04%
825 9.8 10.5 11.9 7,121 6,558 -4.7% 92.09%
718 10:8 10.6 11.6 6,657 6,206 -6.5% 93.23%
682 8:94 8:82 11:2 6,463 6,074 -2.9% 93.98%
649 10.5 8.83 9.84 6,320 5,902 -2.2% 93.39%
605 11:26 8.92 12:25 6,328 5,972 0.13% 94.37%
549 12.83 9,02 11.05 6,344 6,019 03% 94.88%
548 13.12 9.50 10.75 6,460 6,073 1.8% 94.01%

Operating Cost Per Percentage
Fiscal Year Enrollment" Expenditures • Pupil c

Change

2003 9,063 $ 117,775,724 S 12,995 1.43%
2004 9,080 118,598,962 13,062 0.51%
2005 9,030 130,739,289 14,478 10.85%
2006 8,735 140,135,833 16,043 10.111%
2007 8,590 145,616,319 19,617 22.28%
2008 8,459 153,134,047 18,103 -7.72%
2009 8,5911 149,986,663 17,444 -3.64%
2010 8,773 152,550,762 17,389 -032%
2011 8,993 153,284,081 17,045 -1.98%
2012 9,209 164,292,618 17,840 4.67%

Sources: District records

Note: a Enrollment based on annual October district count, including preschool smdents.
b Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
c Cost per pupil represents operating expenditures divided by enrollment.

Teaching
Staff Elementary

Senior High
Middle School School

Average Daily
Enrollment (ADE)

Average Daily
Attendance

(ADA)

% Change in
Average Daily

Enrollment
Student Attendance

Percentage
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EXHIBIT J~18

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

District Building
High School
Plainfield High School

Square Feet 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268)85 268,185 268,185 268,185

Enrollment 1,806 1,874 1,924 1,852 1,784 1,842 1,616 1,614 1,374 1,333

Capacity (students) 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999

Barack Obalna Academy

Square Fcet 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490

Enrollment 68 71 68 82

Capacity (students) 175 175 175 175

Middle School

Hubbard
Square Feet 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375

Enrollment 673 716 685 730 697 587 522 350 353 324

Capacity (students) 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629

Maxson

Square Feet 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385

Enrollment 935 985 984 1,044 957 745 719 442 337 306

Capacity (Students) 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859

Plainfield Acadcmy for the Arts
and Advanced Studies

Square Feet 17,490 17,490 17,490

Enrollment 82 158 232

Capacity 185 185 185

Elementary
Barlow

Square Feet 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452

Enrollment 357 376 384 383 365 261 289 334 337 343

Capacity (Students) 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369

Cedarbrook
Square Feet 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980

Emollment 524 549 524 485 448 364 477 524 575 614

Capacity (Students) 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472

Clinton
Square Feet 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560

Enrollment 293 292 276 312 340 331 338 295 336 351

Capacity (Students) 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333

Cook
Square Feet 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590

Enrollment 287 279 287 262 233 212 250 287 304 280

Capacity (Students) 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256
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EXHIBIT J-18
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FlSCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

District Building
Elementary (Continued)

Emerson
Square Feet 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290

Enrollment 6\2 600 584 489 411 400 429 469 473 49\

Capacity (Students) 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390

Evergreen
Square Feet 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885

Enrollment 537 524 SOO 510 473 420 439 535 569 576

Capacity (Students) 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450

Jefferson
Square Feet 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970

Enrollment 4\3 434 436 40\ 404 327 287 252 404 429

Capacity (Students) 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429

Stillman
Square Feet 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253

Enrollment 252 259 262 286 260 26\ 239 274 279 309

Capacity (Students) 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274

Washington
Square Feet 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595

Enrollment 579 608 602 5\0 466 48\ 455 530 564 598

Capacity (Students) 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548

Woodland
Square Feet 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640

Enrollment 293 271 269 292 258 2\5 203 255 265 237

Capacity (Students) 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266

Number of Schools at llUle 30, 2012
Elementary "" 10
Middle School == 3
Senior High School = 2

Source: District Records

209



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
LAST TEN YEARS

(Unaudited)

EXHIBIT 3-19

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
11-000-261-XXX

Project # (s) 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
School Facilities

High School $ 346,050 $ 383,270 $ 380,334 $ 727,440 $ 447,680 $ 544,159 $ 602,723 $ 597,036 $ 734,958 $ 843,947
Hubbard Middle School 123,066 136,303 135,259 225,769 159,209 193,520 214,347 212,324 261,373 300,034
Maxson Middle School 150,176 166,329 165,054 272,927 194,281 236,150 261,565 259,097 318,951 366,138
Barlow Elementary School 57,158 63,528 63,041 48,151 74,203 90,194 99,901 98,958 121,818 139,909
Cedarbrook Elementary School 81,266 90,006 89,317 49,727 105,132 127,789 141,542 140,206 172,595 198,311
Clinton Elementary School 47,175 52,249 51,849 48,303 61,029 74,181 82,165 81,390 100,192 114,879
Cook Elementary School 60,117 66,583 66,073 46,156 77,772 94,533 104,707 103,719 127,679 146,648
Emerson Elementary School 84,246 93,308 92,593 40,995 108,988 132,476 146,734 145,349 178,926 205,371
Evergreen Elementary School 75,982 84,154 83,509 57,297 98,296 119,480 132,339 131,090 161,373 185,155
Jefferson Elementary School 73,311 81,417 80,794 97,512 95,100 115,595 128,036 126,828 156,127 179,379
Stillman Elementary School 51,940 57,527 57,086 55,310 67,194 81,675 90,465 89,612 110,313 126,752
Washington Elementary School 116,898 129,472 128,480 53,144 151,230 183,821 203,604 201,683 248,275 284,952
Woodland Elementary School 47,278 52,363 51,962 42,900 61,163 75,833 83,995 83,203 102,425 ~447

Total School Facilities $ 1,314,663 $ 1,456,509 $ 1,445,351 $ 1,765,631 $ 1,701,277 $ 2,069,406 $ 2,292,123 $ 2,270,495 $ 2,795,005 $ 3,208,923

N/A ~ Not Available
Source: District Records

Note:

Beginning in fiscal year 2001, the New Jersey State Department ofEducation required Districts to report maintenance expenditures

by location, therefore, ten years of data is not required or available. Since the District did not properly budget "Maintenance for

School Facilitiestt in the budgets for the years ended Jlllle 30, 2001 through Jlllle 30, 2011, the above

infonnation was extracted from the "Annual Maintenance Budget AmOllllt Worksheet" ~ actual expenditures provided to the N.J. Department of Education.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2012
(Unaudited)

Coverage

EXHIBIT J-20

Deductible

School Package Policy
N.J. School Boards Association Ins. Group

Property - Blanket Building & Contents
Earthquake/Flood

Boiler and Machinery
Comprehensive General Liability
Comprehensive Automobile Liability
School Board Legal Liability
Crime Employee Dishonesty

Source: District records

$

211

238,682,013
50,000,000

100,000,000
16,000,000
16,000,000
16,000,000

100,000

$ 5,000
10,000

5,000

1,000
15,000

1,000
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EDWARD N. KERB, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Trustees

Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012, which collectively comprise the Plainfield Board of Education's basic financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated November 15,2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Plainfield Board of
Education's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board ofEducation's internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identiry all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be a
material weakness.
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EXHIBITK-l

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected
on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as
item 2012-1 to be material a weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the of Plainfield Board of Education's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with celtain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be repOlted under Government Auditing Standat'ds and audit requirements as prescribed by
the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey.

We also noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Plainfield Board of Education in a separate repOlt
entitled, "Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Finance, Compliance and Performance" dated
November 15,2012.

The Plainfield Board of Education's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Plainfield Board of Education's response and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on the response.

This repOlt is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
New Jersey State Department of Education, federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified patties.

~!c~taZ~ /!/l
Certified Public Accountants

Public Sch Accoun~ ,

Gary W. ggins ~
Public chool Accountant
PSA Number CS00814

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 15,2012
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EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CmCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CmCULAR 04-04

Independent Auditor's Report

Honorable President and Members
of the Board ofTrustees

Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the Plainfield Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget COMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Plainfield Board of
Education's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Plainfield Board ofEducation's major
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirement of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each
of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Plainfield Board of Education's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Plainfield Board ofEducation's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-I33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations
and New Jersey OMS Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Those standards and circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Plainfield Board of
Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on Plainfield Board of Education's compliance with those requirements.
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EXHIBITK-2

In our opinion, Plainfield Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to detennine the auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-I33 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Board's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the nonnal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type ofcompliance requirement of a federal or state program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identifY any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is

not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than theses~~~t)L _.L ~ .c'!;J

LERCH, VINCI & HIGG~Y/
Certified Public Accountants

=~:Z:~~
Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 15, 2012
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EXIllBIT K-5
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Plainfield
Board of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note l(A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed
through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules are presented using the budgetary basis ofaccounting with the exception ofprograms recorded
in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described
in Notes 1(C) to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules is presented in accordance with
requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations" and New
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore,
some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic
financial statements.

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to NJ.S.A. 18A:22­
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. l8A:22-44.2.
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EXHIBITK-S
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL A'NARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is a decrease of $2,713,695 for the general fund
and an increase of $155,654 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Debt Service Fund
Food Service Fund

Federal

$ 3,562,794
6,227,661

3,101,231

State Total

$ 124,581,858 $ 128,144,652
20,681,375 26,909,036

4,071 4,071
1,155,172 1,155,172

46,818 3,148,049

Total Financial Assistance $ 12,891,686 $ 146,469,294 $ 159,360,980

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree witb the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District's fiscal year and grant program years.

NOTE 5 STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The District's state loans outstanding at June 30, 2012, which are not required to be reported on the schedule of state
financial assistance, are as follows:

Loan Program

New Jersey Economic Development
New Jersey Economic Development

State Account Number

243-93
243-93

$ 40,262
166,395
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EXHIBITK-S
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 6 OTHER INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent current year
valne received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program. TPAF Social Security
contributions in the amount of $3,974,273 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The amount repOlted as TPAF Pension
System Contributions in the amount of$I,468,460 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount
of $2,951 ,987 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The
School Development Authority's ("SDA") Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act on-behalf payments
totaling $4,071 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for the facility project expenditures of the
District for the year ended June 30, 2012. .

NOTE 7 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions as well as on-behalf
School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act Program payments are not subject to a
State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. The Schedule of State Financial
Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District's basic financial statements and the
amount subject to State single audit and major program determination.

NOTE 8 SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in schoolwide
programs (Le., school based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide programs in the
District.

Federal Program

Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Education Agencies
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EXHIBIT K-6

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part J - Summary ofAuditor's Results

Financial Statement Section

A) Type of auditors' report issued:

B) Internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

C) Noncompliance material to the basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs:

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

F) Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs:

G) Internal Control over compliance:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies(s) identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-I33 (section.510(a))?

I) Identification of major programs:

Ungualified

X yes

yes

yes

$ 376,982

X yes

Unqualified

______yes

______yes

______ yes

____no

_---'!X'-_no

_---'!X'-_no

____no

_-,X,,-_no

_-'X"-_ none reported

_-,X-,-_no

CFDA Number(s)

84.010A

84.367A

84.365A

84.027

84.173

84.287C

84.4IOA

10.555

10.555

10.553

10.559
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Name of Federal Program or Cluster

NCLB - Title I, Title ISlA

NCLB - Title IIA

NCLB - Title III

IDEA - Part B

IDEA - Preschool

21 st Century Community Learning Centers

Education Jobs Fund

After School Snack Program

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Summer Food Service Program for Children



EXHIBIT K-6

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part I - Summary ofAuditor's Results

State Awards Section

J) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs:

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

L) Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs:

M) Internal Control over compliance:

I) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

N) Any audit findings disclosed tbat are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-04?

0) Identification of major programs:

$ 4,362,913

__X:.:..__ yes

Unqualified

_____yes

_____yes

_____yes

____ no

_.....::X..:...._no

_---"X-=--_none reported

_.....::X..:...._no

GMIS Number(s)

12-495-034-5120-078

12-495-034-5120-089

12-495-034-5120-084

12-495-034-5120-083

12-495-034-5120-086

12-495-034-5095-002
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Name of State Program

Equalization Aid

Special Education Categorical Aid

Security Aid

Educational Adequacy Aid

Preschool Education Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions



EXHIBITK-6
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part 2 - Schedule ofFinancial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

Finding 2012-1

The audit of Reserve for Encumbrances and Accounts Payable indicated that certain purchase orders which were
classified as accounts payable by the District as of June 30, 2012 were determined to be encumbrances.

Criteria or specific requirement

State Department of Education's GAAP Technical Systems Manual.

Condition

Certain encumbrances were not properly classified iu the District's records at June 30, 2012.

Ouestioned Costs

Not Applicable

Context

Accounts payable in the General Fund of$4,569,124 were reclassified to Reserved for Encumbrances.

None, the financial statements have been adjusted accordingly.

Unknown.

Recommendation

Year end closing procedures be reviewed and enhanced to ensure open purchase orders are properly classified as
accounts payable or encumbrances at year.

Management Response

Management will enhance its year end closeout procedures to ensure purchase orders are properly classified as of
June 30.
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EXHIBITK-6
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Part 3 - Schedule ofFederal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, as amended.

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.
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EXHIBITK-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. OMB
Circulm' A-133 (section .315(a)(b) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, as amended.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

There were none.
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